il PEOTONE
CUSD 2070 g

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
"~ MONDAY, MAY 15,2023 @ 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



V.

VL.

VII.

Viil.

PEOTONE

<
"

AGENDA

BOARD OF EDUCATION - REORGRANZATIONAL BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 15, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE, ROLL CALL:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

CANVAS OF SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION:

Motion to Accept and Approve Abstract of Votes.

Motion to Approve Resolution Authorizing Election of New Board Members.
ROLL CALL VOTE

CURRENT SCHOOL BOARD PRESIDENT ADMINISTERS THE OATH OF OFFICE TO
NEWLY ELECTED SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS:

CURRENT SCHOOL BOARD ADJOURNS (sine die).

APPOINTMENT AND ELECTION OF PRESIDENT PRO TEM:

MEETING OF NEW SCHOOL BOARD CALLED TO ORDER BY
APPOINTED PRESIDENT PRO TEM.

ELECTION APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS.
Election of President (by President Pro Tem).
Election of Vice President.

Election of Secretary.




VL.

VII.

VIIL.

AGENDA

BOARD OF EDUCATION - REORGRANZATIONAL BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 15. 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL- MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE, ROLL CALL.:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

CANVAS OF SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION:

Motion to Accept and Approve Abstract of Votes.

Motion to Approve Resolution Authorizing Election of New Board Members.
ROLL CALL VOTE

CURRENT SCHOOL BOARD PRESIDENT ADMINISTERS THE OATH OF OFFICE TO
NEWLY ELECTED SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS:

CURRENT SCHOOL BOARD ADJOURNS (sine die).

APPOINTMENT AND ELECTION OF PRESIDENT PRO TEM:

MEETING OF NEW SCHOOL BOARD CALLED TO ORDER BY
APPOINTED PRESIDENT PRO TEM.

ELECTION APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS.
Election of President (by President Pro Tem).
Election of Vice President.

Election of Secretary.



V.

VL.

‘I | PEOTONE
' CUSD 2070

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MONDAY, MAY 15, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL:

CONSENT AGENDA:

Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April 17,2023................ccoiiiiinn.

Special Board Meeting Minutes of April 24, 2023................c.ccocoeiiiiie.
Special Board Meeting Minutes of May 4,2023...................coiiiiin.
Treasurer Report (April 2023)........ouiririe i e aenes
Imprest Fund (April 2023)........coooiii e e
General Fund Bills (May 2023)..........ccouiiiiieiiiieiie oo e
. Activity Fund (April 2023)........ cosusessmmassmmmersnaimsiimas e
ROLL CALL VOTE

OITMOOm»>

GOOD NEWS:

PHS - MAY 2023 - BOARD OF EDUCATION
ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH:
Jack Stoltman, a senior at Peotone High School................................

PHS - SKILLS USA TEAM - STATE COMPETITION:
Reganne Price, George Dalen, Heath Devore,
Connor McCleverty.................ooo oo, e

PJHS - APRIL 2023 - STUDENTS OF THE MONTH:
6th Grade: Bella Anderson
7th Grade: Robert Pulliam
8th Grade: Eliana Campos..............................

PJHS - SKILLS USA TEAM - STATE COMPETITION:
Jaida DeMoss, Quinn McCleverty, Kaleb Schirmer, Carter Mather,
AJ Price, Shane Lynch, Logan Cowger,...................ccocooiiii il

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

56

56

67

67



VIL.

VIIL.

FY23 AMENDED BUDGET HEARING:
Comments from the Superintendent
Comments from the Board

Comments from the Public

FOR ACTION:
Report No. 81: Approval and Adoption of the FY23 Amended Budget................. 75
Report No. 82: Approval of the School District's Depositories........................... 75
Report No. 83: Approval of the Final 2022-2023 School Calendar..................... 75
Report No. 84: Approval and Adoption of the Joint Agreement of the

Kankakee Area Regional Vocational Education

System (KARVES).........ooiiiii e, 75
Report No. 85: Approval and Acceptance of the Authorization of Payment

of July 2023 Schedule of Bills...................ccocoiiiiiiiiii 136
Report No. 86: Approval of the Proposed Lunch Price Increases for

the 2023-2024 school year................ccocooviiiiiiiiiiiiiic . 136
Report No. 87: Approval and Acceptance of the Proposal of Installing Security

Cameras atPJHS ... ... 136
Report No. 88: Approval of a New Club and at Peotone High School............... 136
Report No. 89: Approval of Personnel

Certified, Employment, PJHS Math Interventionist,

PHS Special Education Teacher, PHS EL Interventionist,

PIC Music/Art/Band, PHS Spanish Teacher, PHS Spanish Teacher,

PHS School Counselor, Resignation, PHS Special Education Teacher,
PHS Unified Dance Coach/ Coordinator, PHS Dance Performance,

PHS Boys Soccer Coach, PHS Assistant Soccer Coach, PHS Physical
Education Teacher, PHS Varsity Baseball Coach,

PHS Spanish Teacher, PHS Spanish Club Sponsor, PHS School Counselor
PHS Assistant Softball Coach, PHS Jazz Band, PJHS Summer Band Camp,
PJHS Assistant Softball Coach, Classified, Employment,

Temporary Summer Maintenance Positions,

Temporary Summer Positions, PHS 1:1 Paraprofessional,

CSC Preschool Paraprofessional, PHS Day Custodian,



XI.

XH.

Change in Location Only, PIC 1:1 Paraprofessional to PES 1:1
Paraprofessional, PES 1:1 Paraprofessional to PIC 1:1 Paraprofessional,
CSC Preschool Paraprofessional to PES 1:1 Paraprofessional,

PES Paraprofessional to CSC Preschool Paraprofessional,

PJHS Paraprofessional to PHS Paraprofessional,

Resignation, Transportation, On-Call Substitute School Bus Driver,
On-Call Medical Assistant School Bus Aide,

Temporary Summer Positions, Retirement, PJHS Administrative
Assistant. ... 143

OTHER:
First Reading of PRESS 111 Board Policies.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public
or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING
THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is June 26, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, APRIL 17, 2023
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER.

At 6:00 p.m., President Robinson called the regular board meeting of

Monday, April 17,2023 to order and requested all who are present to please stand and
recite the Pledge of Allegiance. A roll call of the board members present was taken and the
following board members answered aye (7) Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Rick Uthe,

Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mr. Tim Stoub,

Mrs. Dawn Love.

CONSENT AGENDA.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda

A through F of the regular board meeting of Monday, April 17, 2023. Mr. Uthe

made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda A through F. Mrs. Love

seconded the motion to approve, and the following board members answered aye (7)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love
and no nays.

GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

APRIL 2023 BOARD OF EDUCATION ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.
President Robinson recognized and introduced April's Board of Education Academic
Student of the Month of Peotone High School, Olivia Smaga. Olivia is the daughter of Jeff
and Janet Smaga of Peotone and is currently a freshman at Peotone High School with a
grade point average of 4.0 on a 4.0 grading scale. ,




Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, presented a certificate of commendation to Olivia Smaga.

Conrai‘ulation Olivia!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER

STUDENTS OF THE THIRD QUARTER 2023.

President Robinson recognized Ryland Hart and Katherine Reilly who were choose as
Kankakee Area Career Center's Students of the Third Quarter. Ryland is the son of David
and Julie Westerhausen of Peotone. Ryland was chosen as Kankakee Area Career
Center’'s Student of the Third Quarter in Construction Technology. Katherine Reilly is the
daughter of Sandy Reilly of Peotone. Katherine was chosen as Kankakee Area Career
Center’s Student of the Third Quarter in Early Childhood Education. Ryland and Katherine
were not present for the April board meeting. Congratulations Ryland and Katherine!




PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

APRIL 2023 RESOLUTION - UNIFIED BASKETBALL TEAM

President Robinson recognized and introduced the Unified Basketball Team,

coached by Rhonda Carroll and David Carroll, and consisting of the following team
members: Esteban Anaya, Andy Bennett, Peyton Bisping, Ethan Ferrier, Micheal
Flanagan, Bethany Gass, Courtney Kelleck, Jack Klawitter, Sophie Klawitter, Evan
Lonard, Molly Marchionda, David Reidy, Allie Werner, Liam Wilke and Mariah Young
who earned a third place finish in the lllinois High School Association Unified Basketball
State Tournament held at the University of lllinois on March 10 -11, 2023;

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates of commendation to the Unified
Basketball Team members present at the April board meeting.

-
R At

Cﬁg}r&tulations Unified Basketball Team!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

APRIL 2023 RESOLUTIONS - FFA - STATE PROFICIENCY COMPETITION

President Robinson recognized and introduced Bryce Thomas and Emma Bialko,
juniors and FFA members at Peotone High School along with their sponsors, Dakota and
Abby Cowger competed in the State Proficiency Competition that took place in Decatur,
lllinois on March 25, 2023. Bryce qualified and placed in Diversified Ag Production and
Emma qualified and placed in the State Proficiency Competition in Equine Science, Emma
is our first female FFA member who has ever qualified and placed in the State Proficiency
Competition.




Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates of commendation to Bryce Thomas
and Emma Bialko.

| Congratulations Bryce and Emma!

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2023 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

President Robinson recognized and introduced Peotone Junior High March’s Students of
Month. These students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work ethic, and
have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High School! 6% Grade
student, Daniel Rembert, 7t" Grade student, Isaac Scrivens and 8" Grade student, Karolina
Krupa.




Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates of commendation to Daniel, Isaac
and Karolina. Congratulations!

6" Grade - Daniel Rembert

nETONE

-

7 Grade - Isaac Scrivens

8" Grade - Karolina Krupka




PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

APRIL 2023 RESOLUTIONS - WRESTLING TEAM

President Robinson recognized and introduced Peotone Junior High School’s wrestling
team members who competed in the Class A IESA State Wrestling Meet held at Northern
lllinois University in DeKalb, lllinois. Charles Canby, an eighth grade student and a
member of the Peotone Junior High Wrestling Team coached by Greg Goberville and Jay
Young, completed and finished in 5th Place in the 215 pound weight class.

Jimmy O’Connor and Jonah Young, sixth grade students and members of the Peotone
Junior High Wrestling Team coached by Greg Goberville and Jay Young, competed in the
70 pound weight class.

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates of commendation to Jimmy
O’Connor and Jonah Young. Charles Canby was not present at the April Board meeting to
receive his certificate.

h!

Congratulations Charles (not presénﬂ, Jimmy and Jona



OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Nicole Green, of Peotone, IL addressed the Board regarding home schooled children in
District, if they can participate in sports. Melissa Eaheart, of Peotone, IL addressed the
Board about the conditions of the baseball fields at the Peotone Park District.

FOR ACTION

REPORT NO. 70:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY24 CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT PLAN.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the FY24 Consolidated District Plan.
Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 70 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (7)

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub

and no nays.

REPORT NO. 71:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2025 GASSENSMITH &
MICHALESKO AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2023-2025 Gassensmith &
Michalesko Audit Engagement Letter. The proposed fees for the years 2023-2025 will
be FY2023 = $16,550, FY2024 = $17,350 and FY2025 = $18,250. Mrs. Moe made a
motion to approve Report No. 71 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken and the following board members answered aye (7). Mrs. Robinson,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 72:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A NEW CLUB AT
PEOTONE INTERMEDIATE CENTER, MATHLETES

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the New Club at Peotone Intermediate
Center, Mathletes Club. The club sponsor for Mathletes Club will be Colleen Grimmett,
with a sponsor stipend amount of $1.035.31. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report
No. 72 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (7). Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe,

Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub.



REPORT NO. 73:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PES/PIC 2023-2024
PARENT-STUDENT HANDBOOKS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the PES/PIC 2023-2024 Parent-
Student Handbooks. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 73 and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion. A roll cali vote was taken and the following board members
answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 74:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDED NEW STIPEND POSITIONS
GRADE LEVEL AND DEPARTMENT TEAM LEADS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Recommended New Stipend
Positions Grade Level and Department Team Leads. Mr. Uthe made a motion to
approve Report No. 74 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and
the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr.
Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (1) nay, Mrs. Becker.

REPORT NO. 75:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF TEAM LEAD JOB DESCRIPTION.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Team Lead Job Description.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 75 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion. A
roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and (1) nay,
Mrs. Becker.



REPORT NO. 76:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO REPORT NO. 76 - APPROVAL OF
PERSONNEL (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District and the
lllinois State Board of Education®).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Addendum to the Approval of
Personnel of the Certified and Classified Staff. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve
Report No. 76 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the
following board members, answered aye (7). Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Laura Henderson - PIC Social Worker (effective date of 08.14.2023).
e Stephanie Worman - PIC Special Education Teacher (effective date
of 08.21.2023).
e Emily Shanahan - PES Physical Education Teacher (effective date
of 08.21.2023).
Camille Altamimi - PJHS School Counselor (effective date of 08.14.2023).
Melissa Dennis - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of 08.21.2023).
Nicholas Forlenza - PHS/PJHS Band Teacher (effective date of 08.21.2023).
Jonathan Punke - PHS Math Teacher (effective date of 08.21.2023).

. 9 @ O

CHANGE IN STATUS:
¢ Terina Taylor - Special Olympics Track and Field Team Sponsor
(effective date of 03.17.2023).
e Celia Brunzie - PES Third Grade Teacher to PES Second Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08.21.2023).

RESIGNATION:
e Kate Herder - PHS/PJHS Band Teacher (effective date of 06.01.2023).
e Tracy Toepfer - PHS Spring Play Director (effective date of 08.04.2023).

RETIREMENT: (4 years) 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027
¢ Roger Phillips -PIC 5" Grade Teacher - (retirement letter of 03.27.2023,
retirement will be at the end of the 2026-2027 school year).

3" YEAR TEACHER:
¢ Jeannette Hennke - PES 1%t Grade Teacher




CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

Marley Seferovic - Transportation - School Bus Aide (effective date
of 04.10.2023).

Joe Peloso - District Director of Technology (effective date of 04.24.2023).
Collin Veltman - PHS Baseball Assistant Coach (effective date of 03.20.2023).
Tyler Jackson - PHS Track Assistant Coach (effective date of 03.27.2023).

CHANGE IN STATUS:

Ruben Suarez - District Director of Technology to District Network Administrator

(effective date of 04.24.2023).

Sandra Evans - PHS Administrative Assistant/AD Assistant (change in start date

from 04.21.2023 to 04.17.2023).

TEMPORARY SUMMER EMPLOYEES:

® & e @& @ @ © ©° ® O © © ° €6 © © ° @

Mohammed Abunijmeh - (effective date of 06.01.2023)
Edgar Duran - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Evan Lonard - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Tyler Gill - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Christopher Pagliarulo - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Connor Caschetta - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Elizabeth Rede - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Alicia Hunding - (effective date of 06.01.2023

Alyssa Gilmore - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Lauren Regan - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Michael Hunding - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Madison Hunding - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Mykola Veltman - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Ashley Veltman - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Lidiia Veltman - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Nathaniel Podbielski - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Cathal McTernan - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Tyler Cochrane - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Marco Spinazzola - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

RETIREMENT:

Mike Arnold - District - Head Custodian (effective date of 06.05.2023).

10



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he did not receive any FOIA
requests since the last board meeting. Mr. Stein did want to discuss with the Board the
ongoing boiler and piping issues at PES. Mr. Stein said people would be surprised on how
many boiler issues we have had at PES this heating season. Mr. Stein told the Board that
the boiler at PES had to be shut down nine times this year, and fortunately PES was never
impacted by the shutdowns because of our mild winter. Until just recently when we had a
steam pipe leak which impacted seven classrooms at PES. Mr. Stein said honestly it is not
actually the boiler itself, but the steam piping system installed in the tunnels. The steam
piping system was built underground in tunnels or more like a crawlspace and all of the
piping and heating were placed in there and the heat would come up under the floors.

This kind of steam piping system was very popular in the 1950s when PES was built, but
with this system comes with a lot of issues. Mr. Stein also said we had a big spend in
terms of piping mostly at PES and this issue with the boiler will not go away. | wish | can
tell you that all of the heating problems will be fixed by the next school year. What we need
now is to have a multi-year plan to change out the piping system at PES before it impacts
student learning and the closing down of the building. We have real needs with the piping
and heating at PES. Please understand that this is a not a plan for this summer.

President Robinson asked Mr. Stein if he could please get a couple of different options for
the Board to review regarding the heating and piping at PES.

One final note, Mr. Stein reported to the Board that Peter March, Village President has sent
Mr. Stein, a sidewalk proposal for Oak Street for the Board members to review. President
Robinson asked the Board if you would like to take a look in person at the actual site for the
sidewalk proposal, please contact Mr. Stein to set-up a time to go.

Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, reported to the Board:
State Testing

We are wrapping up the lllinois Assessment of Readiness and completing a few makeups
across the district. Today, the 5" graders began the lllinois Science Assessment and the 8t
graders will begin this 3-test assessment tomorrow (Tuesday).

New PK/K Registration
Registration is currently open for families of preschool and kindergarten students who will

be new to the district beginning during the 2023-2024. The link for registration can be found
on the district website by click on REGISTRATION under the FOR PARENTS tab.

On Thursday, May 11%, from 5:00-6:30 p.m., we will be hosting a New PK/K

Registration and Residency Night at Peotone Elementary School. Families of new-to-
district preschool/kindergarten students who have also completed the online

registration are encouraged to attend. Parents/Guardians will be required to prove
residency and provide state-issued birth certificates.

PEEP Updates
We are quickly approaching the end of the school year for our preschool students.

11



- On Tuesday, May 9, Mrs. Zurales and the Kindergarten teachers will be hosting a
Step Day for our preschool students who will be moving on to kindergarten next
year. Wednesday, May 17" will be our last day for preschool students

- Thursday, May 18" we will be holding our preschool graduation ceremonies. Our AM
Session will take place at 9:30am, and our PM session’s ceremony will begin at
1:00 pm.

o The PTO will also be hosting their End of the Year Family Night that same
evening from 4:30-7:00 pm at PES.
= There will be a ton of fun activities including face painting, a video
game truck, bounce houses, and other events.

New Website

We have been in the process of migrating over to a new school website, which is planned
to be rolled out and introduced on May 15", We are really excited to bring a new update
format and communicate with our families and communities. Access to the website will also
be available through an app that can be downloaded on your phone and will allow an
additional opportunity for the school and district to communicate with families. More
information to staff and families will be forthcoming as the release date approaches.

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, and Amy Adamow,
Assistant Principal of Peotone High School reported to the Board:

° PHS administered the SAT and PSAT to students on Wednesday and Thursday,
April 12-13. Only a small handful of students were unable to complete the tests on
this date and we have plans for them to take it on April 25, during the make-up date.

° NHS students are taking a field trip to “Feed My Starving Children” tomorrow, April
18th all day to volunteer their time like we have done so many times. Thank you to
Mrs. Rietman and NHS for keeping this tradition alive.

° PHS Renaissance hosted their second annual Spring Renaissance Raily on Friday,
March 31 from 1:30 - 3:00 pm. Our Renaissance Club had quite a few fun
activities for our student body and were excited to keep this annual event going to
promote the overall culture and climate experience at PHS returning from Spring
Break.

) PHS will have Graduation Cap and Gown pickup on Wednesday, April 26 at
8:30 a.m. in the PHS Office.

) PHS Spring Musical “The Descendants” will play on Friday, April 28 and Saturday

April 29 at 6 p.m. and also on Sunday April 30 at 1 p.m. Please come out and
support The Descendants Cast and Crew.

12



AP Testing will begin on Monday, May 1st. PHS Students will be testing in AP
Computer Science Principles, AP Literature, AP Language, AP Calculus, AP Human
Geography, AP US History, AP World History Modern, AP

Government, AP Chemistry, and AP Biology. Good luck to all test takers!

PHS will host a Pre-Prom Safety Meeting that will be led by the Peotone Class of
2023 on May 10 during BDS in the Auditorium. Juniors and Seniors will listen to
speeches from the administration, police, and fire departments during BDS and we
will focus on staying safe and making smart decisions through Prom weekend.

PHS will host Prom on Saturday, May 13 from 5-10 pm at CD & Me in Frankfort.
Students in grades 11 and 12 are able to purchase tickets online from Tuesday, April
11th through Friday, April 21. All students in grades 11 and 12 are welcome to
attend and any student in grade 9 or 10 may be asked and accompanied by an
upperclassman. Tickets are 80 dollars per student. Prom will be immediately
followed by Post Prom at PHS. All juniors and seniors are welcome to attend
whether you attended Prom or not. Students in grades 9 and 10 may only attend
Post Prom if they attended Prom with a PHS Upperclassman. All students attending
Post Prom must walk in the doors no later than 11:00 pm and Post Prom will
conclude between 3-4 am. Post Prom tickets are 30 dollars per person and tickets
will be on sale from April 18 - April 25 at lunch period.

PHS Senior Academic Awards are on Wednesday, May 17th in the PHS Auditorium
from 6:30-8 pm. Seniors receiving an award will be notified and asked to attend,
however will not be told what award they have won.

PHS Band and Choir Concert will be on Thursday May 18.

Seniors last day will be Friday May 19th where they will turn in their Chromebooks
and conduct our annual Graduation Walk. We will begin at PES and then make our
way to PIC and finally back at PHS.

PHS Fine Arts Awards Night will be on Monday, May 22.

PHS will conduct Mandatory Graduation Practice on Thursday, May 25 from 12 - 2
p.m. There will be no limit to the amount of tickets that may be purchased.

Game On Employee of the Month

| feel the staff member of the month deserves to go to Marlene Murray. |f you didn't
know Marlene has worked in the Peotone High School District since 8/10/93. Let's
say that Marlene has certainly made a difference and an impact on several students,
staff, and family. Even though | have only known Marlene for a few years, | can tell
you that she has been a great friend and mother figure to many of us in this district.
Besides being the heart and soul of the counselor’s office, she also took on student
council for several years. Marlene is a hero and deserves to be recognized for all
that she has brought to this district for the past 30 years. Sadly enough this will be

13



Marlene’s last year at PHS, however, she will always have a place in mine/our
hearts. Marlene, thank you for everything you have done for our staff and students.
It is with great pleasure to recognize you as our Game-On PHS staff member of the
month.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal at Peotone Elementary School, reported to the Board
that our Third Quarter Popstar Reward was Friday 3/17. We visited Epcot this quarter and
had parent volunteers make Minute to Win It with an around the world theme. The students

had a blast.

o Our April Monthly Focus is “Raise others UP-Kindness is out there” and staff has
been catching kindness throughout the building and filling out a student's name on
a balloon each time.

» To tie into raising others up and giving back, we did our April event for Helping
Hands. This year instead of our cereal drive, we did a fundraiser. Our goal was to
raise $2,000 to “Pack the Pantry with Produce” all spring and summer long and |
am proud to say we doubled our goal and raised $4, 012.26 in just FIVE school
days!!! Thank you to our students, parents, and families for their generosity!

» We started our Step-Into Spring stepping challenge today for PES and PIC
as we work as grade levels to step across the USA over the next four weeks.

Upcoming Events:
«4/27- PES goes to PHS for Descendants Play

o Week of 5/1- PTO Teacher Appreciation Week
« 5/9- First and Second Grade Spring Concerts
+ 5/11- New to District Preschool and Kindergarten Registration Night

Mrs. Jennifer Tekiela, Principal at Peotone Intermediate Center reported to the Board
that Grade 5 students began taking their lllinois Science Assessment today. Testing will
conclude on Wednesday.

Grade 4 students had a wonderful time at Governors State University during their field trip
to see the play Tortoise and the Hare.

Our parent virtual career day event will be wrapping up this week. Thank you to all the
parents who volunteered their time to prepare our students for career and college
readiness by sharing their career.

Grade 5 students will be heading to The Homewood Science Center next week for their
field trip.

2023-2024 PIC Master Schedule- The schedule for next year will be changing. Students
will have PE daily as well as a weekly Character Education Special with the social worker.

14



Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal and Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone Junior
High School reported to the Board that Mr. Wenzel wanted to extend a big Thank You to
the students, staff, and families for their cooperation in preparing, supervising, and taking
the IAR Test. Our cafeteria staff, Kathy Novak and Sharon Alexander, provided our
students with a morning snack each day of testing.

PJHS 8t graders will be taking the lllinois Science Assessment (ISA) April 18-20.
This will only affect their Science and ELA classes.

PJHS 8% graders visited the Kankakee Area Career Center for their annual Career
Awareness Day. Some of the career clusters that were focused on were Architecture
& Construction, Education, Information Technology, Marketing, Law, Public Safety,
Security, Health Science, and AV Tech Communication.

We will be celebrating Staff Appreciation Week May 1-5.

The 8th graders will be visiting the lllinois Holocaust Museum on
Wednesday, May 3.

The PJHS 8t Grade dance will take place Friday, May 5.

The next PJHS Band/Choir concert will be Thursday, May 11.
PJHS soccer is in the final weeks of their season. It has been a great season thus

far as they are undefeated.

PJHS track is in the middle of their season with many individuals performing well.
The Kan-Will Conference track meet will be held at Manteno on Friday, April 28.

Scholastic Bowl has completed their regular season. They finished in fourth place at
the Kan-Will Tournament. They will be competing in the IESA Regional on
Wednesday, April 26 at Frankfort Hickory Creek.

The PJHS Math team competed in the Kan-Will Math Contest on Wednesday, March
29 at KCC.

The PJHS Spelling team participated in the Kan-Will Spelling Contest at Beecher.
Our spellers ended up taking third place. Abby Varboncouer took 5th place as an
individual speller.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Student Services, reported that Mrs. Loy reviewed for the
Board the recent professional development activities which include a co-teaching training
for all district staff as presented by Grace Doyle this past Friday. Additionally a training
series for the paraprofessionals was conducted in the library.

15



On a final note, Mrs. Loy complimented our district speech language pathologists and

Sl teachers that have been participating in an ongoing Assistive Technology assessment
series through Infinitec sponsored by a grant through ISBE. These staff have learned to
trial and explore various assistive technology options for students, along with data
collection procedures in order to learn what might be the best fit for students that are in
need.

Mr. Chris Crawford, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported 280 work orders for
the month of March. Those include work orders created by the maintenance team,
administration and automatic preventative maintenance work orders.

1. Work Orders by building :
PES =76

PJHS =72

PHS =50

PIC =42

CSC =40

®oo oo

2. Work Orders by Category:

. Administrative = 6
Kitchen Equipment Repair = 2

a. HVAC = 86

b. Grounds = 35

c. Electrical = 33

d. Plumbing = 25

e. Preventive Maintenance = 23
f. Deliveries = 15

g. Carpentry =15

h. Athletic Fields = 12
i. Roof =8

j. Pest=7

k. Moves =7

. Lock & Key =6

m

n.

Fire Equipment Inspections were done at all schools March 15th through March 17th after
regular school hours. Everything passed. Fire Marshal Inspections were done March 20
and 21 at all five buildings. No issues found. Backflow Preventer inspections were done
over Spring Break. One valve was replaced at PIC. We are taking applications for
Maintenance summer help and Brandon has emailed the staff. The Kubota has been
delivered.

16



ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:25 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting
of April 17, 2023. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion,
and on a voice call vote, the following board members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson,
Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love Mrs. Moe, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

17



BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER.

At 6:00 p.m., President Robinson called the special board meeting of

Monday, April 24,2023 to order and requested all who are present to please stand and
recite the Pledge of Allegiance. A roll call of the board members present was taken and the
following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Rick Uthe,

Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mr. Tim Stoub,

(1) absent, Mrs. Dawn Love.

FOR ACTION

REPORT NO. 77:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE TEACHERS’ CONTRACT
FOR THE YEARS 2023-2027.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Teachers’ Contract for the years
2023-2027. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 77 and Mrs. Moe seconded
the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (5)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, (1) nay, Mr. Stoub,
(1) absent, Mrs. Love.

REPORT NO. 78:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2024 CLASSIFIED STAFF INCREASES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2023-2024 Classified Staff
Increases who are not under contract as part of a collective bargaining agreement.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 78 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (5)

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, (1) nay, Mr. Stoub,

(1) absent, Mrs. Love.

18



REPORT NO. 79:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2024 SUBSTITUTE TEACHER

INCREASES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Approval of the Substitute
Teacher Increases.

Teacher - Daily Rate: $135.00
Teacher after 20 days in one school year $145.00.
Teacher after 20 consecutive days (for one teacher) $180.00
Long-term Teacher (Board approved) $200.00
Paraprofessional - Daily Rate $110.00

Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report No. 79 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (5).

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, (1) nay Mr. Stoub,
(1) absent, Mrs. Love.

REPORT NO. 80:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL. _
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois State

Board of Education®).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Personnel. Mr. Uthe made a motion
to approve Report No. 80 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken
and the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Stoub, (1) absent, Mrs. Love and no nays.

CERTIFIED STAFF:

ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS:
* Amy Adamow - PHS Assistant Principal (effective date of 07.01.2023).
» Adrian Fulgencio - District Business Manager (effective date of 07.01.2023).
* Amy Loy - District Director of Student Services (effective date of 07.01.2023).
» Jennifer Tekiela - PIC Principal (effective date of 07.01.2023).

ADMINISTRATOR SALARY INCREASES:
» Wendy Bean - PJHS Assistant Principal (effective date of 07.01.2023).
« Brandon Owens - District Director of Curriculum and Instruction
(effective date of 07.01.2023).
» Jason Spang - PHS Principal (effective date of 07.01.2023).
o Carole Zurales - PES Principal (effective date of 07.01.2023).

19



CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
* Amanda Hertz - District Human Resources Coordinator (effective date of

06.01.2023).

DIRECTORS CONTRACT RENEWALS:
e Chris Crawford - District Director of Buildings and Grounds
(effective date of 07.01.2023).
» Jennifer Haag - District Director of Transportation (effective date of 07.01.2023)

RESIGNATION:
» Greg Goberville - PJHS Head Wrestling Coach (effective date of 04.20.2023).

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent wanted to discuss with the Board about the second steam
leak at PES - similar area of the building, same classrooms impacted. The fortunate thing
is that we had personnel in the building yesterday so we caught before it went 24 hours or
so. We had people in cleaning all day and getting stuff out of the classrooms -

Mrs. Zurales has a plan moving forward where classes will be for students to return.
Hygineering was out to look at tiles and take air quality samples. We should receive the
results shortly. Mr. Stein did speak with our Architect late this afternoon to set up a time to
come out walk the building with myself, Mrs. Zurales and Mr. Fulgencio. Mr. Stein said that
he wanted to go through what the steps the Board will need to take drastic action to remedy
this issue. Right now we are just fixing the issue and there is a lot to take care of. Ideally
we need to abandon that tunnel structure that houses all of those steam pipes at PES. And
this will be a very expensive issue and there is no quick fix. The architect will come in and
update the preliminary work that we already had done in the past. Mr. Stein’s concern is
that we will have to get through another heating season with what we have in place right
now and we are going to be as proactive as we can in terms of getting ready for the next
heating season at PES. All Tech will come in after the boiler has been turned off and do a
study to tell us what needs to be done.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 6:12 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the special board meeting

of April 24, 2023. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion,
and on a voice call vote, the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson,
Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Stoub (1) absent, Mrs. Love

and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

20



BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, MAY 4, 2023
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:01 p.m., President Robinson called the special board meeting of

Monday, May 4, 2023 to order and requested all who are present to please stand and recite
the Pledge of Allegiance. A roll call of the board members present was taken and the
following board members answered aye (7), Tara Robinson, President, Rick Uthe, Vice
President, Jennifer Moe, Secretary, Jodi Becker, Board Trustee, Roger Bettenhausen,
Board Trustee, Tim Stoub, Board Trustee, Dawn Love, Board Trustee. Mr. Steve Stein,
Superintendent was present with the Board for the special board meeting.

ALSO PRESENT:
Peootone Park District Board members, Barb Sim, President, Shaun Ziems, Vice
President, Lindsey Schwiesow, Secretary, Jacklyn Van Overmeiren, Commissioner/FOIA

Officer, Kelly LaMore, Park Manager.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Andrew Zwolinski, of Peotone, IL, signed in to speak tonight to address the conditions of
the baseball/softball fields at the park district. These fields have been left without enough
support for a long time. Mr. Zwolinski hopes that a resolution can be made between the
park district and the school district to work on the fields at the park or if the school district
decides to build their own fields or facility, let's come together, so we can have the fields
or facility our athletes justly deserved.

Matalie Clay, of Peotone, IL, signed in to speak tonight on behalf of PBSA as a whole - we
are willing to help with the fields’ maintenance in any way we possibly can. Also, as a
parent of a high school softball player we as parents can help too - maybe fundraisers or
sponsorships. Please keep us informed.

Jean Hespen, of Peotone, IL signed in to speak about her concerns about the condition of
Blue Devil Drive. So please let's come together, the park district and the school district to
resolve this issue. We want to make Peotone a place where people want to come and
raise their children.

21



DISCUSSION:

a. Baseball/Softhall Fields

b. IGA
c. Blue Devil Drive

President Robinson reported that the school district received a letter from the park district
asking for the district’s help with some things at the park. President Robinson asked the
Park District board - we need to know what the park district’s perspective is and what the
park district is looking for from the district - so let’s layout the issues so we can start
digesting what you need.

President Sim started the conversation and said that initially it is what the public is speaking
to. Obviously, no decisions will be made tonight and she would like this to be a
conversation type forum. In addition, President Sim speaks on behalf of the board as the
President of the Park Board. She said that our letter addresses all the issues that the
public has been coming to us regarding the park district and most of these pieces fall into
the partnership with school district. Moreover, the people of the Peotone Park District are
simply residents of the Village of Peotone, and the school district has a much larger
residency and also the school district’s tax base does not pay into the Peotone Park
District. So supporting a lot of the park areas is difficult for the park district because there
is a very limited budget. President Sim continued to say - we have created a list of the
park district's usage of the school facilities for our programs and the school district's use of
the park district facilities.

The park district has gone as far to have a survey done to know the boundaries of the park
district and the school district. However, the survey shows us that the park district and the
school district’'s boundaries are intermingled. President Sim told everyone that they can
review survey tonight, if anyone would like to review the survey. The park district also had
estimates done on the baseball/softball fields and Blue Devil Drive. The estimate on the
ball field was done a year ago to move back the home plate and it was $80,000 just to
move the plate, and to rebuild the field now would probably cost more than $150,000 and
that is just an estimate. PBSA and the School District are the only ones using the fields,
the park district does not use or rent out the fields. And the estimate to rebuild the Blue
Devil Drive was around $450,000 and President Sim said the 2023-2024 Budget tax
revenue for the park district is $240,000, so there is no way in our budget to do these

projects

President Robinson wanted to go over the letter from the Park regarding the ball fields and
what you need from us now. Right now we split maintenance of the fields between the park
district, school district and PBSA - each of us pay 1/3 of the cost. President Sim responded
that is correct - the park district will pay out to the vendors and then send a statement to the
school district and PBSA pay one-third of the cost. And on the east/west fields the
improvements is split one-third between the school district and one-third PBSA. So right
now, we share the costs of improvements to the fields.

22



President Robinson asked President Sim - what you are looking for from the district.
President Sim responded that if you want major improvements done to those fields, we
need the school district to step up - we do not have the funds to do that.

Tim Stoub, Board Trustee asked if the park district receives any additional revenue that you
see. President Sim responded that the ball fields are not rented out to any other
organizations but we do have program income, grants which are specific to a project. We
do not get any private donations and we do not have good luck with fundraising. So we do
not have large sums of money. Mr. Stoub also wanted know what the impact would be if
the school district would build their own fields and pull away from the park district?
President Sim responded that we.love having people in the park and as a taxpayer how
much would that cost to build your own fields?

The park district board asked the school district if we can form a committee and work on
these issues and projects together and make our athletes, families and all of us proud of

Peotone.

President Robinson reported to the park district aside of the big ticket projects, which | am
interested in - drill down on softball and baseball fields.

President Sim responded that if we could have a district’'s maintenance employee trained
on dragging the baseball softball fields that would very helpful. The park district has one
maintenance person, and if something happens to him we are out of luck. Both the school
district and the park district agreed to have current insurance in place, so that the schoo!
district's maintenance employee can be trained on park district's equipment to learn how to
drag the fields.

Jennifer Moe, Board Secretary, asked what can we do short term solution - to get our
through the season - are the fields playable? Yes, the fields are playable for now, but there

is only a week left to the season.

President Sim said that most of those projects and issues would come into play with an
intergovernmental agreement between the school district and the park district.

President Sim said that we don’t have a current intergovernmental agreement between the
school district and the park district. The only one that she could find was from 1996 and it
expires in 2006, or maybe it is from 1994 and expires in 2004. So for nineteen years we
have been working without any kind of intergovernmental agreement between the park
district and school district, and this is a piece that we need to address.

President Robinson asked if the Park District is willing to continue to keep the high level of
maintenance of the fields. President Sim let me say this - that there is 4200 residents in
village of Peotone which is in the Peotone Park District and there is double that amount of
residents in the school district and the park district is not solely used by the residents of the
village of Peotone. The school district’s cooperation is very important to us.

23



President Robinson said that we need to have to have some kind of framework in place for
what you are looking and what it will cost. President Sim responded yes we do, but we
need to get all together as a committee level - what does the school need and what the
park district can do and how do we cooperate with each other.

President Robinson asked if we can skip and go right to the Blue Devil Drive conversation.
It has been an ongoing topic and we are all aware that it will cost several hundred thousand
dollars to repair. President Sim said that Blue Devil Drive is nightmare to the park district

all year long.

President Robinson responded we agree as well, that being said, about ten years ago it
was proposed that the park district pay one-third, the village pay one-third and the school
district to pay one-third for the repair of Blue Devil Drive. Are you thinking that the park
district has the funds to repair your half of the Blue Devil Drive?

President Sim responded that the park district is working on something outside of the
school district’s cooperation regarding the repairs of the Blue Devil Drive and she wants to
leave it as that. Jodi Becker, Board Trustee asked the park district - are you saying that
they do not need help from the District regarding Blue Devil Drive? President Sim said no

not tonight.

Jennifer Moe, Board Secretary, asked if the school district is still interested in acquiring
Blue Devil Drive. President Robinson talked after repairs of Blue Devil Drive it would have
to be maintain yearly. The main key is getting Blue Devil Drive repaired and it has been
repaired and also the maintenance of the Drive after it has been repaired.

Roger Bettenhausen. Board Trustee, added that his view is that he will push for the school
district to build their own fields instead putting more money in rebuilding a new field at the
park district. President Sim said if this is what the school district wants to move forward
with, the park district is good with this. Mr. Bettenhausen said that in the short-term, we
need to step up and get the fields ready for the fall, and the school board will discuss
further what we want to do going forward.

President Robinson said we will each continue to pay one-third of the bills as we have been
doing. We will work together to get the fields ready for the summer and fall. The school
district will create a committee to work together with the park district on the fields, Blue
Devil Drive and the Intergovernmental Agreement.

President Robinson will have Chris Crawford reach out to the park district regarding the
training of one of our maintenance employees.

24



ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:24 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the special board meeting
of Monday, May 4, 2023. Mrs. Robinson made a motion to adjourn and Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion, and on a voice call vote, the following board members answered
aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Stoub,
Mrs. Love and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

25



DISTRICT OFFICE

P E OT o N E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Phone: 708-258-0991

CuUSD 207U e TORT2S5 5554
wwww.peotoneschools.org

TO: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education
FROM: Trevor J. Moore, Treasurer
RE: Treasurer’'s Monthly Report (April 2023)

DATE: May 12, 2023

The attached Treasurer's monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of

April 2023. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the May 15, 2023

Board of Education Meeting.

/s/
Adrian Fuigencio Tara Robinson
Business Manager Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
/s/
Trevor J. Moore Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

26



27

L6PI00SLE 5 69ERTE

——— — = —— = .
S OTLLS'YBY S IWESTZ55 S GZIBEIO6 S (BPEELC S TEBESISTT S EEEO6ZLLS $ €707 ‘OF ludy - 592uE(eg pund
(6UEpLsBSY) ¢ 8LT § (S9EBZ'vbz) $ (9v'S6R'ELZT) ¢ sEov § TBTSE'SZ § LPBLIS  $ (LETLTOZ) ¢ (BO'MSO'RSET) $ (98'ehT'EeS'T) § [TTLEV'ESET)  § S1eq 01 163, S3IMYPURLXT (13pUN) JAAD SPNLDASY s
ITBOL'SEELT § TETHTY § LEGLBLT S VIRETTIET  $ 60TH6E $ BTVOBSY $ PSPIVPEY § 99TSSLLTT ¢ 96'BSE'SSHT $ LUSYR'S[9T $ bSOPE'9TL'S $ 220z ‘T Ainf - souejeq puny
L6PI005LE S eoever S Bcvorstal § stesreeT 5 LOWEE 3 MG L DS T o T S tewesesit 5 GEE0SCLLE  § EZ07 08 ludv - s2Ue(eq puny
(so61L'578)  $ o0zO § BESSEZOT ¢ bTbic $ E9pT $ osTar'ez) ¢ (98zzevT) § evveETRE ¢ (IDTISEZ) $ (teev1eer) ¢ (£97vb'6ss) $ WD saImIpuadi (13pUN) 1980 SINUBABY s53X3
: $ - s - s - $ $ - s -5 - s - $ - s - § siapsued)
(20's0E'bLS'T) § - S W) ¢ - $ $ (za'9p0'6z) $ (050TOLT) $ (osEE6'eet) ¢ (SZTEG'6D) $ (E8sav'ebd)  § (RETBT'20T'T) ¢ swswasingsig
E6'GESBYL  $ 0ZO S TEELSVT $ vTVLE 3 E9YT $ 9TY8RT § YOBOZ ¢ EC'BSZT'SOE ¢ PTOCE $ 25'98¢'6 S STORL'BYT $ sidieasy
90PYLGLSOT § BYENZY $ (9T°09Z'6TE} § bERI'EDT S P E/EE $ 996EL'TIS § (TTBO'L95 § 99'9SD'DI8 ¢ BECHEDE $ TULPLTEET $ YESYETES'D  $ £z0z’Tiudy - s3auBeq puny
hﬂlnnm BN IUTUDIUIEW
(L.7.TH 9 vopuanesg a1y uo} ysed Jupuopy  s3foud jendes  Auroas ppos yedpuny vojyenodsuel) sMjAsES Iqag ¥ suonesdy jeuoneonpy puny
(o6} (08) (02) (09) (xs) fos) fov) foe) {02) {or)
€20 ‘0€ |ndy
Aewwng ejaueury
NLOZ asnd 3u01034
Loy

€Z0Z/Z\/S U0 pasedaly



Prepared on 5/12/2023 20f7

Peotone CUSD 207U
Summary of Investments
April 30, 2023

Description Total Principal Total Interest Total

Bank Accounts

First Community Bank and Trust (*190} $ 25,78836 $ 31.16 $ 25,819.52
Interest at 1.47% APR

Purpose: General Fund Reserves

Old National Bank (*4776) S 424349 $ 020 $ 4,243.69
Interest at 0.05% APR

Purpose:; Fire and Safety Fund

Old National Bank (*1606) S 10,140.14 S 045 $ 10,140.59
Interest at 0.05% APR

Purpose: Employee Flex Spending

Old National Bank (*0187) S 481,982.23 § 2200 $ 482,004.23
Interest at 0.05% APR

Purpose: General Fund Operations

Old National Bank (*0198) S 17,819.24 S 063 $ 17,819.87

Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: Imprest Fund

Money Market Account

ISDLAF+ {Liquid) S 915,957.20 $ 27,605.82 S 943,563.02

Interest at 4.164%
Purpose: General Fund 101

ISDLAF+ (Max) $ 2,366,04059 $ 8,195.29 $ 2,374,235.88

Interest at 4.233%
Purpose: General Fund 101

ISDLAF+ (Liquid) . $ 5,596.38 $ 2210 $ 5,618.48

Interest at 4.164%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds 201

ISDLAF+ (Max} S 26,501.45 § 104.90 $ 26,606.35
Interest at 4.233%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds 201

Investments

ISDLAF+ (Securities) $ 4,889,869.18 $ 22,750.00 S 4,912,619.18 ***

Interest at 4.2702% {APR)
Purpose: General Fund 101

ISDLAF+ (US Treasury) S 945,013.85 $ 3,717.05 $ 948,730.90 ***

Interest at 4.720%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds

Total $ 9,688952.11 $ 62,449.60 S 9,751,401.71

Compoaosition of Portfolio

Interest Bearing Bank Accounts (0.05-1.47% APR) 5.54%
Interest Bearing Money Market Accounts (4.164-4.233% APR) 34.35%
Investments (4.27-4.72% APR) 60.11%

***Monthly Interest Estimated; Interest Payable at Maturity

28



LJo¢g

%00°00T ST'98P'LSE'ST § - S SI'98p'/SE'ST S : S
%00°0 - $ - s - $ Aajes 13 uonuIARLd 414 (06) E S
%00°00T 82010099 S - S 87'0T0'099 S ol (08) - S
%00°001 ov'18LT S - S ovIsLT S yse) Bupyom (07) - S
%00°0 - s - s - $ spafosd jende) (09) - S
%00°00T 9/'00Z'€ST S - S 9/'00T'€ST S Ayunoag jepos (15) . )
%00°00T 585969t T S - S S8'S96'9PT S WawaInay leddiuny (0S) - S Q
%00'00T ¥9'8€2661 s - S voser’eer $ uoneyodsuey] (oy) - S
%00°00T ¥9°1L0°000'C - S Vv9°'TL0'000C $ S82JAI3S 1920 (0g) - S
%00'00T 6€'20TLEET $ - $ 6EC0TLEET S 3dueU)UIRW B suonelado (07) - S
%00'00T 67'ST0655'6 S 3 S 67'ST0655'6 S - S
%00'00T or'I8LT e S OFI8LT 3 uoneinpg |enads - S
%00°00T ov'184°T S - S ObI8LT S aseaq - S
%00°00T 6v'eav’'ssse $ - S 6VZSt'ssss S Jejnday = $
{euoieanp3 (oT)
E ]
IVY
ajeq papuaix3 Yyiuow
13|03 01 13)|0) 0] Bduejeg o) panianay €101 junowy jejos punj siy) sidieday
adejuansag :
£202 ‘0f (dy

Ajunc) [ - suonda|jo) Ana xey zzozZ

NZOT asn) auojodq

£202/21/G uo pasedaid



Loy

%00°001 ££°095% S = S EE£09S% S : S
%00'0 < s - s - S Aojes g uonuansid asd (06) - S
%00°00T 0L'96T s - S 0961 S ol (08) - S
%00°00T €50 S - S €50 S ysed Sunpom (02) : S
%00°'0 - S - S - S s1afo.d [eude) (og) - S
%00°00T £LYY s - S €Lty S Anoag fenos (15) - $ -
%00°00T €LY S - S ELW S WwawaIdyY (edplunpyy (0S) - S
%00°00T 6'8PT S - S T6'8PT S uoljeyiodsuel) (o) . S
%00°00T L0965 s - S L0965 S saaMas 19ad (og) - S
%00°00T 89'969 S = $ 89'969 S Sdueuanuiey B suonesado {oz) s S
%00°00T L6'TES'? $ - $ [6'T£8C $ . S
%00°00T €50 S - S £S0 s uoneonp3 |enadg - 3
%00°00T €50 s - $ €90 $ asea] ’ $
%00°00T T6'0£8°C S ¢ S 160£8°C $ 1ejngay s $
|euoizednp3 (o7)

- $
uomn_u_“ 01  103Jj0) 03 duejeg 21eq papuap . yuow
a3ruadiay 01P3A1233Y |B10L  Junowly |ejo) siy) sadiaday

€202 ‘o€ |udy

Auno) saxeyue) - suonIaj|0) Ara Xel ZZ0Z

€202/2 /S uo paredald



LJog

0£'916'¢ $
- $ sAep Otg ueyy Jalealn
- ) ove-11e
- S 0TZ-187
= S 08T-1ST
ST'8S6'T S 0stT-ict
= S 0Z1-16
= S 06-19
ST'RS6'T ) 09-1¢
= S 0€-0
3uipueysing sheq
0E'916'E $ Ie1o) juesn
LE €e0z/ve/e ST'856°T S
vt zzoz/ie/en ST'856'T S uonednp3 JaAllg-0/ €€
Sunuesing
skeq 40 JoquInN areq J3yanop Junowy awepN wesSoid

€202 ‘O |udy
Jajjondwo) Aq 3uissasoid Juniemy s1aysnop
a1epdn 3uipuny aeys
N40Z @sn) auojodd

31

€20¢/21/S uo paledaly



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

April 30, 2023
School Year Type of Fee Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 and Earlier***  Registration S 11,529.90 5.58%
2017-2018*** Registration S 20,538.65 9.93%
2017-2018*** Course Fee S 847.50 0.41%
2018-2019 Registration S 27,906.10 13.50%
2018-2019 Athletic S 399.95 0.19%
2018-2019 Course Fee S 1,293.80 0.63%
2019-2020 Registration S 12,949.65 6.26%
2019-2020 Athletic S 84.00 0.04%
2019-2020 Club 3 - 0.00%
2019-2020 Course Fee S 1,027.65 0.50%
2020-2021 Registration S 30,212.00 14.61%
2020-2021 Athletic S 158.00 0.08%
2020-2021 Club $ - 0.00%
2020-2021 Course Fee S 3,533.20 1.71%
2021-2022 Registration S 36,583.45 17.69%
2021-2022 Athletic S 924.25 0.45%
2021-2022 Club S 72.00 0.03%
2021-2022 Course Fee S 8,232.15 3.98%
2022-2023 Registration S 37,559.15 18.16%
2022-2023 Athletic S 3,722.45 1.80%
2022-2023 Club S 80.00 0.04%
2022-2023 Course Fee S 9,126.60 4.41%
S 206,780.45
Type Amount Outstanding Percentage
Registration $ 177,278.90 85.73%
Athletic $ 5,288.65 2.56%
Club S 152.00 0.07%
Course Fee S 24,060.90 11.64%
S 206,780.45
Year Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 S 11,529.90 5.58%
2017-2018 S 21,386.15 10.34%
2018-2019 S 29,599.85 14.31%
2019-2020 S 14,061.30 6.80%
2020-2021 S 33,903.20 16.40%
2021-2022 S 45,811.85 22.15%
2022-2023 S 50,488.20 24.42%
$ 206,780.45
Percent Qutstanding 9.11%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and
considered uncollectible

Prepared 3@5/12/2023 Page 6 of 7



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018*++*
2017-2018***
2017-2018***
2017-2018***
2017-2018***
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2020-2021
2022-2023

April 30, 2023

Location
PES
PIC
PJHS
PHS
Out of District
PES
PIC
PJHS
PHS
Out of District
Pre-K
PES
PIC
PJHS
PHS
Out of District
Pre-K
PES
PIC
PJHS
PHS
Out of District
Pre-K
PES
PIC
PJHS
PHS
Out of District
Pre-K
PES
PIC
PiHS
PHS
Out of District
Pre-K
PES
PIC
PJHS
PHS
Out of District

Building
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PIHS

PHS

Out of District

Amount Outstanding Percentage

865.00
1,324.00
3,307.50
5,418.40

615.00
4,331.50
3,449.40
5,460.00
6,905.25
1,240.00

480.75
8,277.25
5,057.25
7,117.20
7,612.25
1,055.15

939.15
3,662.80
1,551.05
3,119.40
4,473.10

315.80

265.00
8,423.50
3,809.40
8,484.45

11,925.85

995.00
1,687.50
7,056.50
4,909.90
9,882.70

21,403.25

872.00
4,287.50
7,347.05
5,533.00

12,767.65
20,416.00
137.00

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

206,780.45

Amount Outstanding

7,659.90
39,963.60
25,634.00
50,138.90
78,154.10

5,229.95

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

206,780.45

Prepared grg5/12/2023

0.42%
0.64%
1.60%
2.62%
0.30%
2.09%
1.67%
2.64%
3.34%
0.60%
0.23%
4.00%
2.45%
3.44%
3.68%
0.51%
0.45%
1.77%
0.75%
1.51%
2.16%
0.15%
0.13%
4.07%
1.84%
4.10%
5.77%
0.48%
0.82%
3.41%
2.37%
4.78%
10.35%
0.42%
2.07%
3.55%
2.68%
6.17%
9.87%
0.07%

Percentage
3.70%
19.33%
12.40%
24.25%
37.80%
2.53%

Page 7 of 7



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
4/28/2023
Balance Brought Forward S 15,000.00
Disbursements
10 Ed Fund $ 5,188.00
20 Building S 272.95

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 5,460.95

BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

34



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary) Page 1 of 1

Printed: 04/28/2023 9:51:51AM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U

Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023
10 Educational Fund 402 5,188.00
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund 404 272,95

Report Total $5,460.95

Speciallzed Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP7F.RPT

35



Page 1 of 4

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/28/2023 9:11:21AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

BAKER, RONALD

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 406 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 409 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$145.00
CASTILLO, STEVEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 401 105.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$105.00
CATHELYN, KEVIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 80.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
COAL CITY HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 402 15000  10-1500-319-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 402 150,00  10-1500-319-31
$300.00
CORLETT, JOSHUA
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 406 65.00 10-1500-319-21-80
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 408 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 405 80.00  10-1500-319-31-80
$210.00
COSTA, DAVID
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 405 80.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
COURNANE, JOHN B.
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
CWUDZINSKI, ARTHUR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 75,00 10-1500-318-31-90
$75.00
DWIGHT HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥f 401 200.00  10-1500-319-31
$200.00
EICHELBERGER, RALPH
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 406 78.00  10-2640-390
$78.00
FOWLER, DREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 7500  10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
GAGNON, CHADD
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 406 105,00  10-1500-319-31-80
$175.00

GARVEY, RYAN

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 36



Bills Payable

Printed: 04/28/2023 9:11:21AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFIGIAL

GERDES, ANDREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

GRAF, DANIEL K
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

HAMMOCK, KYLE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

HAYES, SPIRO
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

HERSCHER HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥

HINZ, NATHAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

JASIONOWSKI, KEVIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

LEE, CHRISTOPHER
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

MAGRO, DEAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

MANTENO HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF

MCCASLAND, TARA
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

MCWHERTER, CHERIE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

MONK, WARREN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

MOORE, THOMAS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

401

406

406

401

408

408

406

408

403

401

406

403
403

403

408

403
406

75.00
$75.00

75.00
$75.00

75.00

$75.00

70.00

$70.00

75.00

$75.00

176.00

$175.00

75.00

$75.00

75.00

$75.00

105.00

$105.00

75.00

$75.00

200.00

$200.00

65.00
65.00

$130.00

70.00

$70.00

70.00

$70.00

75.00
75.00

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-318-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-80

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-21-90
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-318-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90
10-1600-318-31-90

Page 2 of 4

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

37



Page 3 of 4

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/28/2023 9:11:21AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

A UnE Nume

10-1500-319-31-90

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 408 75.00
$226.00
NELSON, KEVIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 80.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
OGRENTZ, JERRY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 401 75.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
PETERSON, JEFFREY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 406 76.00 10-1500-318-31-30
$75.00
PILCH, JOSEPH
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 70.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
POST PROM CELEBRATION
PHS INDUST ARTS WOOD (GENERAL SUPPLI 407 500.00  10-1446-410-31-95
$500.00
PRIEBE, HERBERT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 75,00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 408 76.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 408 75.00 10-1500-318-31-90
$300.00
REED CUSTER HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥ 402 150.00 10-1600-319-31
$150.00
REYNOLDS, CHARLES N.
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 401 80.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
ROSEEN, MATTHEW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 406 75.00 10-1500-319-31-80
§756.00
ROTH, BRITTON
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 401 105.00  10-1500-319-31-80
$105.00
RUKSAKIATI, PETE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 406 70.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
SCHMIDT JR, MARTIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 403 75.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
SKUBIC, FRANK
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 405 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00

STARR, CHAD

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APOB.RPT 38



Page 4 of 4

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/28/2023 9:11:21AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 406 75.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 404 24.89 20-2540-340-81
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMA 404 26.20 20-2540-340-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 404 26.20 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 404 26.20  20-2540-340-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 404 26.20 20-2540-340-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 404 25.98  20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 404 58.64 20-2540-340
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATI(ON 404 58.84 20-2540-340
$272.95
WINSTON, STEPHANIE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 408 80.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
ZANDSTRA, DAN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 401 65.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$65.00

Report Total = $5:460.85

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 39



DISTRICT OFFICE

I Eo I o N E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Phone: 708-258-0991

C U S D 2 0 7 U Fax: 708-258-0994

wwww.peotoneschools.org

TO: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education
FROM: Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager
RE:  Schedule of Bills (May 2023)

DATE: May 11, 2023

The attached Treasurer's monthly report is a summary of the district's schedule of bills to be
paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the May 15, 2023, Board of
Education Meeting.

(10) Educational $ 176,493.67
(20) Operations & Maintenance 3 100,773.50
(40) Transportation $ 33,389.56
(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement $ 7,529.36
Total Bills Payable $ 318,186.09
/s/
Adrian Fulgencio Tara Robinson
Business Manager Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
/sf
Trevor J. Moore Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

40



Page 1 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vandor Name

P.0. Number Description Override  Batch#® Amount Stats Account Number
ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS

BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 60.00 10-2310-410
$60.00

AED PROFESSIONALS

2023010002 HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,920.00  10-2130-410

$1,920.00
ALL TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PES O8M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY SITE 10 10,565.91  20-2540-540-11
PHS O8M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,983.76  20-2540-390-31
$12,549.67
ANTHONY ROOFING TECTA AMERIC

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,222.28 20-2540-390-31
T $222228

AQUA IL
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEF 10 30.38  20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 3357  20-2540-370-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER S 10 33.59  20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 198.48  20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 258.16  20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 203.73  20-2540-370-21

$757.91

AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 185.80  20-2540-410-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 52.84  20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 44,95 20-2540-410-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 143.80  20-2540-410-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 4495 20-2540-410-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 60.93  20-2540-410-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 36.96 20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 105.90  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 69.91  20-2540-410-21
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 3845 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 38.46  20-2540-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S\ 10 6093  20-2540-410-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENEI 10 4495 20-2540-410

$928.93

AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252,01  10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 126.08  10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252.02  10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252.02  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252,02  10-2630-340-11
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV 10 126.09  10-2630-340
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 251.57  10-2630-340

st

BACHMANN, JENNIFER
PJHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF 10 25000 10-2310-222-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. a1

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023

Yendor Name
P.0. Number

BARBER, DAWN M

BEAUPRES INC

Description

BOE SERVICES DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT

PUPIL TRANS SERV QTHER PROPERTY SER'

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD

PES - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS PHYSICAL ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS PHYSICAL ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS PHYSICAL ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS TRAVEL

PHS TRAVEL

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override  Batch#®

10

Page 2 of 14

Amount State Account Number

$250.00

250.00

$250.00

850.00

$650.00

68.85
11.74
176.00
18.99
90.38
22.98
42.47
1,150.00
840.00
171.12
(79.96)
239.99
169.00
81.88
24.98
8.98
159 88
8.59
2,064.43
511,25
575.60
54.56
568.20
16.50
17.90
78.00
(78 00)
65.53
475
18.90
17.99
78.86
362.31
3.20
110.81
33.98
14 49
28.35
13.99
(14.49)

10-2310-222

40-2550-329

10-1110-410-11-80
10-1110-410-11-80
10-1110-410-11-80
10-1110-410-11-80
10-1110-410-11-80
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21-50
10-1120-410-21-50
10-1120-410-21-50
10-1125410-61
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125410-51
10-1130-332-31
10-1130-332-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1160-410-61-80
10-1160-410-61-80
10-1160-410-61-80
10-1160-410-61-80
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

42



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Nurmber

Description
PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECCNOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONQOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUft
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPME
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMEI
IMP OF INST TITLE i PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES
DIR OF IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

PJHS IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES TITLE I
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SI
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PIC BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PUR FOF
PIC BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PUR FOF
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPN
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

Amount
23.97

92.00
15.00
34.53
33.47
12.98
80.00
24.90
106,13
346.72
315.35
61.63
361.01
240.00
243.12
107.88
19.98
250.00
500.00
500.00
200.00
75.00
1,200.00
83.59
20.69
1.201.23
215.00
36.57
23.03
1599
66.79
3198
42.01
69.20
934 66
8.75
399.76
8.75
5.00
38.50
5.00
22.95
269.50
198.00
3.00
33.28
425.00
8.00

Page 3 of 14

State Ascount Number
10-1200-410-11

10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-61
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1500-410-31
10-2130-312
10-2190-410-31
10-2190-410-31
10-2190-410-31
10-2210-312-21-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-410-89
10-2210-410-99
10-2210-410-99
10-2210-640
10-2210-640-21-98
10-2220-410-61
10-2310-410
10-2316410
10-2316-410
10-2316410
10-2316-410
10-2316-410-11
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-31
10-2316-410-81
10-2316-410-81
10-2410-312-11
10-2410-410-11
10-2410-410-31
10-2410-640-31
10-2520-340

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SOSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

43



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Desaription

FISCAL SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER
FOOD SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
0O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M QF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PJHS O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PUPIL TRANS SERV MISCELLANEQUS OBJE(
PUPIL TRANS SERV MISCELLANEOUS OBJE(
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - STEAM LEAK #1
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - STEAM LEAK #1
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - STEAM LEAK #1
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES - STEAM LEAK #1
BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH FOR
DIR OF BUSINESS SUPP SERV GENERAL SU

CALUMET CITY PLUMBING CO INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
2023000025 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

Override  Batch ®

10
10

10

10
10

10

Amount
349.00

850.00
340.00
64.94
299.99
135.90
50.75
31.14
39.96
a.01
9.49
162.99
230.12
251.76
24.94
14.99
119.40
131.47
249.00
14.55
548.47
156.04
59.74
28.98
9.50
60.00
60.00
5.90
12.62
24.96
9.99
104 82
28.80

$21,262.16

224.49
224.50

$448.99

4,140.54

$4,140.54

998 40
499.20
998.40

$2,496.00

134.39

Page 4 of 14

State Account Mumber
10-2520-390

10-2560-312
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-470
20-2540-410
20-2540410
20-2540410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
40-2550-600
40-2550-690
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-2316-410
10-2510-410

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390

10-1912-670-31

10-2570-325-31
10-2570-325-21
10-2570-325-11

10-2630-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APQ6.RPT

44



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM

Page 5 of 14

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vendor Name
P.0. Number Desartption Override  Batch # Amount State Accaunt Number
2023000025 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 25311  10-2630-410
2023000025 INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP 10 94411 10-2630-700
2023020022 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 38751 10-2630-410
2023020022 INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP 10 944.10  10-2630-700
$2,663.22
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 342762 10-1912-670-31
$3,427.62
CHURCH, DAVID
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 26.98 10-2316-410-31
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 29.98 10-2316-410-31
$56.96
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 (7.88) 10-2560-411-81
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 62025 10-2560-411-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 287.70  10-2560-411-21
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 762.00 10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 360.75 10-2560-411-11
$2,022.82
COMMERCIAL LIGHTING
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 580.49 20-2540-410
$680.49
CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 204.64 20-2540-466-51
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 204.656 20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI 10 214263 20-2540-466-21
PJHS O8&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 2,368.22  20-2540-466-21
PIC O8M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 1,181.36  20-2540-466-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 11,715.39  20-2540-466-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 200.64 20-2540-466-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 200.64  20-2540-466
BUS BARN O8M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 165.18  20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 1.468.59  20-2540-466-11
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 206.55 20-2540-466-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 206.56 20-2540-466
$20,265.05
CONTINUUM PEDIATRIC NURSING
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 2,873.75 10-2134-319-61
$2,873.75
COOKE, DIANE C
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - MAR/APR 2023 10 19.72  10-2130-332
$19.72
CRAIG'S LANDSCAPING AND LAWN
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 33300 20-2540-410-31
$333.00
DEPKE
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 45

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM
PEQTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES

DERKACY, KATHLEEN
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IN
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL
PHS DRIVERS ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

ECTS
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

ELLIOTT ELECTRIC INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP QUTLAY SITE

ENGIE POWER & GAS LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!

BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G

EWERS, JOSEPH
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF

FOX, GWEN
PJHS MUSIC OTHER PROF SERVICES - ACCt(

FULGENCIO, ADRIAN
BOE SERVICES DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT

GINO'S L&L SERVICE INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

GOLDY LOCKS INC
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC

Override  Baftch #
10

10

10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10

Amount
27.90

$27.90

19.99
7.28

$27.27

500.00
64.04

$564.04

185.97

$185.97

14,058.00

$14,069.00

1,207.53
64,20
310.40
310.41
774.40
3,199.76
1,366.41

$7,233.10

84.00

$84.00

240.00

$240.00

250.00

$250.00

495 00
165.00
2,370.00
1,350.00
660.00
175.00

$5,215.00

30000

$300.00

Page 6 of 14

State Account Number
10-1446-410-31-01

10-2120-410-31
10-1500-410-31

10-1130-325-31-21
10-1700-410-31

10-2630-390

20-2540-540-31

20-2540-465-61
20-2540-465

20-2540-485-51
20-2540-465

20-2540-465-11
20-2540-465-31
20-2540-485-21

10-1500-318-31

10-1120-319-21-12

10-2310-222

20-2540-390-61
20-2640-390-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390

20-2540-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

46



Page 7 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vender Name'
P.0. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Numbaer
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 72.79  10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 766.01  10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,064.21  10-2660~411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 13213 10-2660-410-11
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 590.90  10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 131.98  10-2560-412-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 327.96  10-2560-412-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 63.41  10-2560-410-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PRQG FOQD GEN SU 10 1,040.91  10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 371.44  10-2560-412-21
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10 659.46  10-2560-412-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 994.03  10-2560-411-31
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 238.17  10-2120-410-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 81.32  10-2560-410-61
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUP! 10 36223  10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOQD GE! 10 552.89  10-2560-412-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 216.21  10-2560-411-81
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 50.39  10-2560-410-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,488.63  10-2560-411-31
$9,205.07
GRAINGER
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 466.32  20-2540-410-31
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 95.44  20-2540-410
$561.76
HAAG, JENNIFER
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION: 10 55.96  10-2316-410
$55.96
HAMANN, ROBIN J
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 1,500.00  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 750.00  10-1200-380-31
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 925.00  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 2,000.00  10-1200-380-31
~ $517500
HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 159.27  10-1200-380
$159.27
HEALY BENDER PATTON & BEEN
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES 10 480300 20-2533-319-31
T $4.80300
HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL 10 18,98029  40-2550-464
O&M OF PLANT SSERVICES GASOLINE/DIES 10 880.52 20-2540-464
PHS DRIVERS ED GASOLINE/DIESEL 10 22555  10-1700-464-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 796.80  40-2550-410
52088316
HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318

Specialized Data Systemns, Inc. 47
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023

Vendor Name

£.0. Number Bescription

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

HYGIENEERING INC
PES RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES

IASB PUBLICATIONS
BOE SERVICES DUES AND FEES

BOE SERVICES DUES AND FEES FY24

IAVAT
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE | PROF DEVELOPME

ICAN DREAM CENTER NFP
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

IMAGE 360

DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMAGE GROUP

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI
INSECT LORE

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

JOLIET PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PUPIL TRANS SERV PMTS TO OTHER DISTR|

JOSTENS INC

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10

10

10
10

10

10

10

10

Amount
60.00

60.00
150.00
60.00
660.00
150.00
90.00
120.00
240.00
60.00
480.00
120.00
80.00
60.00
240.00
80.00

$2,820.00

4,500,00

$4,500.00

995.00
5,297.00

$6,292.00

1,010.00

$1,010.00

2498.40

$2,498.40

377.21

$377.21

40.00

$40.00

88.93

$88.93

583.45

$583.45

4,661.00

$4,661.,00

Page 8 of 14

State Account Number
10-2310-318

10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318

80-2365-319-11

10-2310-640
10-2310-640

10-2210-312-31-98

10-1912-670-31

10-1100410

10-1500-410-31

10-1110-410-11

40-2550-410

40-2550-331

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

48



Page 9 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vendor Neme
£.0. Number Description Override  Batch # Ameunt State Account Number
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 467.15  10-2190-410-31
$467.15
KANKAKEE HIGH SCHOOL
PHS MUSIC OTHER PROF SERVICES 10 150.00  10-1130-319-31-12
$150.00
LOWES
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 494.18  10-1446-410-31-10
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 101.32  20-2540-410-61
$595.50
MATCO FIRE PROTECTION INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHAS 10 45000 20-2540-390-31
$450.00
MENARDS - BRADLEY
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 15.99  20-2540-410-81
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 3075 20-2540-410-11
$46.74
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER Py 10 700.00  20-2540-390-51
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 17.50  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHA 10 35.00 20-2540-350-21
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 3500 20-2540-390-11
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 1750  20-2540-390
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 140000 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,400.00 20-2540-390-21
O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASED £ 10 700.00 20-2540-390
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,400.00 20-2540-390-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS| 10 1,400.00  20-2540-390-61
$7,140.00
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 190.83  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 42747 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 578.94 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 141584 40-2550-410
$2,613.08
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 60.00 20-2540-390-11
PHS O8M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 7000 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERYV OTHER PURCHASI 10 60.00 20-2540-390-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 4800 20-2540-390-21
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 30.00 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 30.00 20-2540-390
$298.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 11.99  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 143.59  40-2550-410
Speciallzed Data Systems, Inc. 49

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:33PM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vendur Name
P.O. Number Description Override
NASCO
2023210018 PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES
NICOR GAS

PIC O&M QOF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PHS 08M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G

NOBELUS LLC
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

OWENS, BRANDON T.
DISTRICT K-12 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

PERFECT POTTY INC.
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PUR(

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

PHOENIX FIRE SYSTEMS INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU

DO Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC

PIONEER MANUFACTURING COMPA
O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

POSEY, SHELLI
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

POWERS, SHANNON
SPEC ED TRAVEL

PROCARE THERAPY
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE)

Batch #

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

Page 10 of 14

Amount State Account Number
$155.58

756.26  10-1120-410-21-02

$756.26

483.28 20-2540-465-61
186.15  20-2540-465-51
186.16  20-2540-465

193.77  20-2540-465

400.08 20-2540-465-11
964.00 20-2540-465-31
667.80 20-2540-465-21

$3,071.23

387.96  10-1110-410-11

$387.96

2,700.00 10-1100-230

$2,700.00

801.00 10-1500-390-31

$801.00

108.94  20-2540-410-51
108.94  20-2540410
11.04  20-2540-410-51
11.04  20-2540-410
13943  10-2560-410-31
165776 20-2540-410-21
850.30  20-2540-410-11

$1,387.45

288.00 20-2540-380-51
26800 20-2540-320

$576.00

114.85 20-2540-410

$114.85

250.00 10-2310-222-11

$250.00

33.01  10-1200-332

$33.01

1,660.00 10-2134-319-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 50
D:\TS\Peatone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 11 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vendor Name
£.0. Number Description Override  Batch @ Amount State Account Number
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,768.00  10-2134-319-31
$3,328.00
PROVEN IT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 307.46  10-2670-329-61
CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 47.30 10-2570-329-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 851.40  10-2570-329-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER' 10 567.60 10-2570-329-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 520.30 10-2570-329-11
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PR( 10 2365 10-2570-329
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI 10 4730 10-2570-329
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 967.02  10-2570-329-11
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI 10 35343  10-2570-329
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 740.30  10-2570-329-61
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI 10 79.44  10-2570-329
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER’ 10 150.29  10-2570-328-21
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER' 10 117.02  10-2570-328-21
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER 10 164.22  10-2570-329-21
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 58.24  10-2570-329-31
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 66.93  10-2570-329-61
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 122.37  10-2570-329-11
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 13279  10-2570-329-34
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 347  10-2570-329-31
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 3.56 10-2570-329-61
$5,326.08
PUSHCOIN INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 760.28  10-2310-390
$760.28
RIVALS TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC# 10 112.24  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 108.14  20-2540-340-21
PIC O8M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA. 10 339.26  20-2540-340-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMM 10 21246  20-2540-340-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 1,611.03  20-2540-340-31
PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 932.95  20-2540-340-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 805.73  20-2540-340-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 127.22  20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 21203  20-2540-340
5446106
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUF 10 32500 10-1500-410-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 55.00 40-2550-390
~ $38000
RODRIGUEZ, JOEL
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 9.00 10-1130-410-31
$9.00
ROY ERIKSON QUTDOOR MAINTEN,
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 6,116.00  20-2540-390-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 51
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 12 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Override  Betch # Amount State Acsount Number

$6,116.00

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION

024070 PIC PHYSICAL ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 149.98 10-1180-410-61-50
024070 PIC PHYSICAL ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 131.98  10-1160-410-61-50
2023010003 HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 91,80 10-2130410
2023010003 HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 84.21  10-2130-410
2023010003 HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 574.18  10-2130410

$1,032.15
SCHREINER, LLOYD

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 10 92.16  10-1500-319-31-90
$92.16
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 188.40  10-2630-390
2023020018 INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 698.75 10-2630-390
~ sBBrI5
SEPTOSKI,KRISTINE
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 80.03  10-1200-332
$80.03
SHAW, LAURA
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3499 10-1110-410-11
$34.99
SOwWIC
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN§ 10 711821  104120-314-61
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE 10 20,000.00 10-4120-314-51
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 20,000.00  10-4120-314-31
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - il 10 7.000.00 10-4120-314-21
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 20,000.00  10-4120-314-11
$74,118.21
STANLEY, GINA
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL 4/11-5/1/2 10 120.19  20-2540-332
$120.19
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 77.20  10-1110-410-11
2023310037 PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 537.77  10-1130-410-31
$614 97
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV 10 266.59  20-2540-321-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN £ 10 85.06 20-2540-321-51
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 10 65.07 20-2540-321
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 543.31  20-2540-321-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 362.21  20-2540-321-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN $ 10 85.86  20-2540-321
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 83173  20-2540-321-31
$2,219 83
SUAREZ, LUISA
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 12.98  10-1130-420-31
Specialized Data Systems, inc. 52

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/11/2023 2:47:39PM

Page 13 of 14

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Override  Batch# Amount State Ascount Number
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 15.00  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 450  10-1130-420-31
$32.48
TEACHINGBOOKS.NET LLC
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV MISC PUR SERV 10 1,515.00  10-2220-390
$1,515.00
TENNANT SALES AND SERVICE COI
PHS 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 91.68  20-2540-410-31
$91.68
THE MASTER TEACHER
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 567.75 10-2310-410
$567.75
THE STEPPING STONES GROUP
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-61
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 2,00000 10-1200-380-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,00000  10-1200-380-31
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 1,000.00  10-1200-380-21
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 2,844.30  10-1200-390-11
$7,844.30
TIRE TRACKS
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,613.32  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,894.80 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 490.62  40-2550-410
$3,008.74
T-MOBILE
INFORMATION SERVICES COMM 10 30.00 10-2630-340
$30.00
TRINITY SERVICES INC.
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 351720  10-1912-670-31
$3,517.20
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.78  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 48.78  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 4878  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 61.78  40-2550-410
$195.12
UPTON, ELIZABETH
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 24.99  10-1130410-31
$24.99
URBAN ELEVATOR SERVICE LLC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 125.00 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 125.00  20-2540-390
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 375.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 125.00  20-2540-390-21
$750.00
VILLAGE OF PEOTONE
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 53

D:\TS\FPeotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 056/11/2023 2:47:39PM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Override  Bstch @ Amount State Aczount Number
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 4/16/2023-( 10 1,121,786  80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 4/2/2023-4/ 10 1,869.60  80-2546-310
$2,991.36
VIOLA, KiM
2023000026 COURSE FEES - CURRENT YEAR 10 39.00 10-1721
$39.00
VOSS, SANDRA
PJHS TRAVEL - AUG 22 THRU AFR 23 10 206.46  10-1120-332-21
$206.46
WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 580.50 40-2560-410
$580.50
WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPL
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 3.69 20-2540-410-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 3415  20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 37.95 20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 (37.95) 20-2540-410-11
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 7.19  20-2540-410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 2404  20-2540-410-31
$69.07
WILL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTME!
PIC RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES 10 38.00 80-2365-319-61
$38.00
WILL COUNTY TREASURER
PROPERTY TAXES 18-13-28-200-014-0000 10 339.61  20-2540-690
$339.61
WILL COUNTY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10 56.50 10-2310-690
$66.50
WOODYS EMS
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 144.00  20-2540-390-31
$144.00
Report Total __$318,186.00
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 54

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT

Page 14 of 14



1d¥ d 2dIq MSAIAIOWVIGASGS\BUoload\S 11:q

£6'L8E'L €6°LEE'} 000 000 0600 000 000 TIVELIOS STHID SHA  SpL
¥Z'L002 £2182'€ (66°€22'L) 12289'L 92'986'2 000 0Z'600't WVAL TIVEAITIOA STHIO SHd  tpL
99196°L €¥'000'L GZ'196 00'269'2 SL0eL') 00°'601' SIvL0'L €Z0Z 40 SSV1I SHd €l
84501 219 10'966 0z026'L 8L'vZ6 0z 95 000 AV3L 88 SO SHd vl
68856 £6°SEY 96225 €90¥2'e 1920122 000 000 SYIAVITMRIHI SHd oYL
erisL'y E0ZZLY (19v9v°2) S6'EE0't 95°86%'E 000 000 MOVML SHd 6EL
€1L'680'} 20'v82'L (r6v02) 000 ¥6'702 000 000 WYNOOUd JALLNIONI HOIAVHIE SHId  SEL
oL’ L6L 8L 718 (e9'€z9) 000 89'229 000 000 TTIVSI HOAL TYRILSNANI  LEL
0528L'L 54229 SE0LL'E SLEYTE ov'eet 00°L8Z'+ 000 OLLTHIV TVMINID SHd ot}
BLIZE 82°902'e (00'628'2) 000 00'648'Z 000 000 dNYD YINNNS TTVELNSYE SAOE SHd  SEL
€6'060'L 90e0v 18'189 15E60'L Yo'sov 000 000 NVIL TIVELIISYE SAOH SHd  PEl
L1'1€6'Z 61Z80'L TS6Ye’L 0S'718'e 86796 0SY18'7 000 TIVE3SVE SAOH SHd €61
09'9Z1 09'9Z1L 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 ONTIMOS SHd  Z¢)
Lzt 96562 ¥4 000 (€vvze) 000 (1z'sve) S3100NS 1S3G SHJ  I€L
09'268't 09e8l'y (00'062°2) 00'98°L 00'sSL'y 00052 00'SSL'Y VSN STINS SHd  0€1
2029’y 9968 Lrves's 00°een’t 85 8YE 00EEL'} 000 SLYOJS GII4INN SOIINATO TVIDIJS SHA 621 %
6L 286 6,°200°c (00°59) 000 0059 000 aoo TYHNNVALLNI OId 821
SIpie SLYL9 000 000 000 000 000 J109 SHd 421
99'/06'L 99/2Z}'} 00082 00082 000 000 000 TIVALINSVE SAOH SHFd 921
6£'8/8' PYSGEEGL (Sh-280'1L) 00°00%'2 s1468°el 00'52 £2020'% V44 SHd bZ)
L0t vizoL 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 SO0 UNLIND TYNOLLYNYILNI SH €21
00051 007051 000 000 000 000 000 AMLNNOD SSOND SHd  2TL
00091’} 000 00°09}4'4 00°091°} 000 000 000 920Z 40 SSYII SHJ 811
12902 000 12902 12902 000 00’0 000 ¥3DD0S SHId L1}
10281 000 1029} 00002 662¢ 000 000 MO LNV SHd 911
00910} 09°206 ob'801 00+59'2 09°G45'Z 000 00'000's §Z0Z JO SSYID SHd SLY
€Z'L0b 00°60L £2Z62 00°029'L 12426} 000 000 $20Z 4O SSVII SHd ¥il
90°L0% 00'SEL 90'2LZ 0056 ¥5'Z9 000 000

WSITVNNANOS SHd €11

oJueleg

oavereg ebueyy onNUansy otupdry LU T (100
Jauing Bupie)s esuejeg puny  syeg 0) Pas 0180 @) 1TBp S yUoR 9. muoR =4

N-202 10UISIq ANANDY 3u0j0ad
WdVY0'€Z:L £202/10/50 :PauLd

€20Z/0E/¥ 01 2202/1/L :8buey ejeq

p10 | obeg Auo 8Anoy) woday aauejeg pung Ajanoy




1d¥'d 2diq IMSVAIAIOWV\BASOS\PU0J09\S 1 \:O

€20Z/0E/¥ Ol 2202/\/L *9buey ajeq
¥ 40 Z ebeq

Ve
6z9L
09'08¢'}
671
(88'9)
oL’z
000
000
68'L6
6L'v51L'T
6€'956
£9SHL
vs'opl
8Z8YL
Se6LLY
689852
£0'/8t'8
6490
LZ¥80')
04806
9050}
£6'668
00'8S
65 LSE
00°8SE
gy
0686
£60r

osuereg
uBILmY

Lyl
6Z°92
OE'e¥s'L
eVl
[24:71]
B89'8E6
00'6/1L
8lve
68°16
007220°}
6L'E86
£9'¥Z¢
YSe6C
|:74:17]
0840024
+6EEL'E
9°€E6'8
809821
0€°12¢
01695
910:2't
[ R YA]
000
¥8'961'L
00'8SE
el
YPeoe's

0L}

souereg
Bunsers  e3werey pumty

69'622
00'0
(02291)
000
(09°Z89)
(85°21£)

(o0°s21)
@vvz)
00'0
61°280'L
(0822}
(o0'62)
(ooest)
00'0
(56'v88'2)
(50°2v5)
G(legbt)
b9LL
16098
00°0ve
(o1'e12)
(8512)
00'8S
(sz'5v8)
00'0
000
(r5"€06)
£Z8E

eBueyn

00zey
000
00'9.€
o000
0z'25.
prees' Lt
000
000
000
00°0+0's
000
00°0S5'
000
000
v1'661'9
8viLL
00°LE9'9
09°L06'E
00°EZE'9
00°0t9
00'5¢.
00024
0085
00'vil
000
000
§8'825'¢
86'9L1

snuIAaY
oteq o) 583 areq a) seo

1261
000
0£'8€5
000
08vey'L
z0050'Z)L
001
1874
000
18'286'¢
gLz
00'629'2
00ESH
000
60°¥80'v}
5:4:19)
19°220'L
[ AN
60°905'S
00°00€
OL'Lb6
65 7L
00°0
6Z'696
000
000
6EZEY'S
:7¥7)

estdxy

000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
000
000
000
00919}
00’0
000
000
000
00°0%E
00004
000
00°85
000
000
000
se'lzs't

000

envonoy
& oR

867901
000
000
000
5502

vZ 200’
000
000
000
L9'eZL'L

000

000
000
000
000
6670671

0925

N7 IONVSSIVNIY
SNAOHD SHrd

GNVE SHrd
SHIAQYITYIIHD SHIrd
LNNODIY SILIAILOY SHId

SNOISSIONOD JNLITHLV SHId
(wooy
LHOI3M) TYIHONIN NINLNVORNYE INVE

QaNN4 dOd SHrd (035019)
TMOE OLLSVIOHDS SHd
INMLSTUM SHd

SAN3NE ONIYN SANTRIA Did
SNVIdSIHL SHd

AULNNOD SSO¥O SHId
VNV Jid

SNV ONINNOINId

QaNNd dOd SHd

TIVELO0H SHd

ALINDOS HONOH TYNOILYN
MIOHD MOHS SHd

MIOHD SHd

aNvd SHd

MOOENVIA SHd

Aeroos srouoy SN WL
NVAL IDONVA SHd
TIVELINSVE STIO SHd
TIVE3SVa SHid

TMONNOD LNIANLS SHd

@M1 HSINVAS SHd

(744
viL
1711
[73%
0lL
691
891
91
931
§94
vl
€9}
9
19}
091
651
851
951
ssi
vs1
x4
(413
1Sk
ost
(243
e
i
L 44

56

N-20Z wuisiq AUAROY auojosd
WdP0'€Z:L €202/10/S0 -paiuud

AuQ eAnoy) poday asuereg pung Aanoy



Ld¥'d ™ 2diq msVAawvigAS QSiBUoloed\S 1\ :(

00 00 bvE 000 000 000 000 000 SOILITHLV SHrd 005
0o’y 00'gY 000 000 000 000 000 dWVYD NIANWNS B4E STHID SHA 008
ze6LL ZEBLL 000 000 000 000 000 AIV¥EMN S3d 612
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WVIAL YWVHA ONV HO33dS SHd 812
29610 ¥r6L5'e (zg'655'L) 00'691'} z8'82L'z 000 000 ¥IID0S SAOE SHd 142
v97086'Z 10°62€'E (2}'8vE) 00061 L18ES 000 000 AMVNEM SHd 512
66625 Se'LoL 008ty 0098L'L 00892 600 000 SIVd SHRd €12
9z'1Zv'T 9z’ Lev'e 000 000 000 000 000 dWVO YINNNS ¥3D00S Z1Z
15°208' 1071882 05922'L 05°422'e 00°100'c 050822 00°629'} VSN STIDIS SHrd 602
Zvze res 000 000 000 000 00°0 AYVNEIOId 802
S6SEL 669zZ1L 006 00 0¥ 00°1€€ 00°0YE 000 SN0 HLVN SHd S0
vLLzL YLy 00T oogYL 00'vv) 000 00°4YL QvLSHd €0Z
LI208"y 6v'208°) ZLv08) 000V 2L 000 000 44VLS SHd 661
9%€LSH'E 8€°220'v (z0'9:5'1) £9°260'L} SOELOZL 000 8¥'501'9 NOLLYANNOS NOLVING3 261
£5°2LE 28206 (ce'cet) S9°'69¢ 00505 000 000 TIVELI0S SO SHPd 961
yIA-{1-Y] ¥£'599'9 £9°058 £¥'058 000 SYeslL 000 ISIHIAINI P6) :7J
91°8e0'e} SLLOVER (66'29) \O'SZL 00881 000 000 LNNODJV INJONLS INOLOTd €61
SZT68L sZz'68l 000 000 000 000 000 2Z0Z 40 SSY1D SHd 261
SY'eL SPEL 000 000 000 000 000 QNNd ALTNOVA id 681
9/$62'C z69lz'e (9v'1z6) SZT6L'T LraLk'e 000 000 oid &8l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONILSTHM SHIrd 981
8986 9E'965 2e202 00°048 89°/98 000 2289 3INIHENNS S2d 581
LE$95°2 PN 7] (sg081) €652 66'652'2 9.°9/8'C 8S'HH0'Y s3d zol
COELE €OELE 000 000 00°0 000 000 FOATONI OL 3SOOHD 181
86962 B6'96Z 000 000 000 000 000 GNva oid 081
00" LiL'8h 19'05Z°C 6€008'S) Begor'gL 00509 6E'SOY'0L 00509 NONd SHd 61
19129 1911’9 000 000 000 000 000 HOOBMVIA SHrd 9.1
11566y 90'ZZEE LLUEge') 0008€"L 628V} 0070 000 . “WONNOD INIGALS SHrd 241

e3uteg oouEeg  efueysy snuenay ostradia enutney oToYEy ¢
weuny Sunuelg eovereg puny g o rBaL o3eq 01780, 5.yiuen 5. oN

N-20Z wusig Aoy euojoed
WdVY0:€2') £202/10/S0 :paluLd

€Z0Z/0E/ 01 2202/L/L :ebuey aeq

740 € sbeg AuQ 8ApdY) poday asuejeg pung Aianoy




1d¥'d ™ Zdiq mS\AIAROY\gAS QSIBUOI09\S 1\ G

58

v 6EZEL6Bt 299289 Z6012 0Gh OCPRLEP.  GUwRPET  I06B0f Mol uodey
SEVEY 98'vEY 000 000 000 000 000 LMV SHrd 116
S£'092°2 S£092'2 000 000 000 000 00'0 Y3008 STIIS SHd 206
£6°'261 €6°461 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 MOVMLSHId €06
98'EsL'e zro9v's yie6z 005912 9g°LL0' 000 51264 ALINLOVAVId SHd 206
£6'0v8 SE'6L6 (eves) 000 ZveL 000 000 AN 3ONTIOS SHA 106
eELLL"L vrosg'L (11°01) 8L€Z¢8 ee'gzy 000 000 MO HOOTYIA )id 006
S'L08'v) 90°'680'S 6Y9LL'6 OD'ELE'SE 15°966'S 000 000 SNOISSIONOD STIIS SHI/SHd 002

LO'G88'y L0'S68'Y ¥8'69 »6'69

000 000 000 ~ AMVMEN SHrd 009

esuereg esuefeg  obueyy enuoNey osusthag enusney esuodes O =T A —.., y
Jus1Ing Buniels eoumeg puny  @1eQ 6)uva, ajeQ 0y 1ea, 3 \uow 81Uty . aepa

N-20Z 1wisIg AyAnoY suojoay
Wdt0:€Z:1 £202/L0/S0 :pSjuuy

E£20Z/0E/Y 01 2202/1/L :abuey ejeq

710y eBeg Aluo aApdy) Hodey asuejeg pung AjApoy



GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
MAY 2023 BOARD OF EDUCATION ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, May's Board of Education
Academic Student of the Month, Jack Stoltman. Jack is the son of Russell and Gwen
Stoltman of Frankfort and is currently a senior at Peotone High School with a grade
point average of 4.2 on a 4.0 grading scale. He is a member of the football and chess
teams. Jack is also a member of National Honor Society, International Thespian
Society, Tri-M Music Honor Society, and Theatre. Jack recently had the lead role as
Ben in Descendants: The Musical. In his spare time, he enjoys bowling and building
Legos. After high school, Jack will attend Purdue’s Polytechnic Institute to study Audio
Engineering Technology in hopes of pursuing a career as a Foley artist or as a

Broadway technical crew member.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
MAY 2023 RESOLUTION - SKILLS USA

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Skills USA Team, an extracurricular
organization at Peotone High School, sponsored by Jaime McCleverty, qualified and
placed at the State Competition for Skills, USA;

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Skills USA Team, received the 3
Place Bronze Award for Chapter of Distinction at the State Skills USA Conference held
in Peoria, lllinois on April 27, 2023 and represented the entire school district in a
positive manner; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that The Peotone High School Skills USA Team be recognized for their outstanding

achievement. Congratulations!

59



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics and
healthy competition;

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Skills USA Team, an extracurricular
organization at Peotone High School, sponsored by Jaime McCleverty, qualified and
placed at the State Competition for Skills USA;

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Skills USA Team, received the 3rd Place
Bronze Award for Chapter of Distinction at the State Skills USA Conference held in
Peoria, lllinois, on April 27, 2023 and represented the entire school district in a positive
manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that The Peotone High School Skills USA Team be recognized for their outstanding

achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 15th day of May, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

60



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics and
healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Reganne Price, a junior at Peotone High School and member of the Skills
USA Organization, sponsored by Jaime McCleverty, qualified in the Skills USA State
Competition in Peoria, lllinois on April 27, 2023;

WHEREAS, Reganne Price, placed 4th in the Pin Design Competition representing the
entire school district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Reganne Price be recognized for her outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 15th day of May, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

61



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics and
healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Reganne Price, a junior at Peotone High School and member of the Skills
USA Organization, sponsored by Jaime McCleverty, qualified in the Skills USA State
Competition in Peoria, Illinois on April 27,, 2023;

WHEREAS, Reganne Price, placed 3rd in the Tshirt Design Competition representing
the entire school district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Reganne Price be recognized for her outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 15th day of May, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

62



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics and
healthy competition;

WHEREAS, George Dalen, a freshman at Peotone High School and member of the
Skills USA Organization, sponsored by Jaime McCleverty, qualified in the Skills USA
State Competition in Peoria, lllinois on April 27, 2023;

WHEREAS, George Dalen, placed 2nd in the Job Skill Demo Competition representing
the entire school district in a positive manner:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that George Dalen be recognized for his outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 15th day of May, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

63



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics and
healthy competition;

WHEREAS, George Dalen, a freshman at Peotone High School and member of the
Skills USA Organization, sponsored by Jaime McCleverty, qualified in the Skills USA
State Competition in Peoria, lllinois on April 27, 2023;

WHEREAS, George Dalen, placed 3rd in the Creative Photography Display
Competition representing the entire school district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that George Dalen be recognized for his outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 15th day of May, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

64



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics and
healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Heath Devore, a freshman at Peotone High School and member of the
Skills USA Organization, sponsored by Jaime McCleverty, qualified in the Skills USA
State Competition in Peoria, lllinois on April 27, 2023;

WHEREAS, Heath Devore, placed 3rd in the Robotics: Urban Search and Rescue
Competition representing the entire school district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Heath Devore be recognized for his outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 15th day of May, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

65



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages academics and
healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Connor McCleverty, a senior at Peotone High School and member of the
Skills USA Organization, sponsored by Jamie McCleverty, qualified in the Skills USA
State Competition in Peoria, lllinois on April 27, 2023;

WHEREAS, Connor McCleverty, placed 3rd in the Robotics: Urban Search and
Rescue Competition representing the entire school district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Connor McCleverty be recognized for his outstanding achievement.
Congratulations!

Dated this 15th day of May, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

66



PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 2023 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, the Peotone Junior High School
April 2023 students of the month. There is one student from each grade level. These
students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone
above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High School!

The April students of the month are:
6" Grade: Bella Anderson

7t Grade: Robert Pulliam
8" Grade: Eliana Campos

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
MAY 2023 RESOLUTION - SKILLS USA

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics healthy competition;

WHEREAS, The Peotone Junior High School Skills USA Team competed in
the Skills USA State Contest held in Peoria, lllinois, coached by Jaime McCleverty and
James Price, were awarded a gold for largest growth in the state, received the
Chapter of Distinction, as well as won the overall bronze for third place out of all the

Chapters;

WHEREAS, The Peotone Junior High School Skills USA Team represented
the district and community in a positive fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that
The Peotone Junior High School Skills USA Team be recognized for their
outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FY23 AMENDED BUDGET HEARING:

Comments from the Superintendent
Comments from the Board
Comments from the Public

67



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages
academics healthy competition;

WHEREAS, The Peotone Junior High School Skills USA Team competed in
the Skills USA State Contest held in Peoria, lllinois, coached by Jaime McCleverty and
James Price, were awarded a gold for largest growth in the state, received the
Chapter of Distinction, as well as won the overall bronze for third place out of all the

chapters;

WHEREAS, The Peotone Junior High School Skills USA Team represented
the district and community in a positive fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that the
Peotone Junior High School Skills USA team be recognized for their outstanding

achievement.

Dated this 15th of May, 2023.

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

68



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages
academics healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Jaida DeMoss, Quinn McCleverty, and Kaleb Schirmer, Peotone
Junior High School students and members of the Peotone Junior High SkillsUSA Team
competed in the SkillsUSA State Contest held in Peoria, lllinois, coached by
Jaime McCleverty and James Price, were awarded a silver for their second place finish

in Team Engineering;

WHEREAS; Jaida DeMoss, Quinn McCleverty, and Kaleb Schirmer
represented the district and community in a positive fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that Jaida
DeMoss, Quinn McCleverty, and Kaleb Schirmer be recognized for their outstanding
achievement.

Dated this 15th of May, 2023.

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

69



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Carter Mather and AJ Price, Peotone Junior High School students
and members of the Peotone Junior High SkillsUSA Team competed in the SkillsUSA
State Contest held in Peoria, llinois, coached by. Jaime McCleverty and James Price,
were awarded a gold for their first place finish in Robotics: Urban Search and Rescue;

WHEREAS; Carter Mather and AJ Price represented the district and community
in a positive fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that Carter
Mather and AJ Price be recognized for their outstanding achievement.

Dated this 15th of May, 2023.

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

70



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Shane Lynch, Peotone Junior High School student and member of
the Peotone Junior High SkillsUSA Team competed in the SkillsUSA State Contest held
in Peoria, lllinois, coached by Jaime McCleverty and James Price, was awarded a silver
for his second place finish in Woodworking Display;

WHEREAS; Shane Lynch represented the district and community in a positive
fashion; and '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that Shane
Lynch be recognized for his outstanding achievement.

Dated this 15th of May, 2023.

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

71



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Logan Cowger, Peotone Junior High School student and member
of the Peotone Junior High SkillsUSA Team competed in the SkillsUSA State Contest
held in Peoria, lllinois, coached by Jaime McCleverty and James Price, was awarded a
gold for his first place finish in Woodworking Display;

WHEREAS; Logan Cowger represented the district and community in a positive
fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that Logan
Cowger be recognized for his outstanding achievement.

Dated this 15th of May, 2023.

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

72



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Jaida DeMoss, Peotone Junior High School student and member of
the Peotone Junior High SkillsUSA Team competed in the SkillsUSA State Contest held
in Peoria, Illinois, coached by Jaime McCleverty and James Price, was awarded a gold
for her first place finish in Job Skill Demo;

WHEREAS; Jaida DeMoss represented the district and community in a positive
fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that
Jaida DeMoss be recognized for her outstanding achievement.

Dated this 15th of May, 2023.

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

73



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics heaithy competition;

WHEREAS, Carter Mather, Peotone Junior High School student and member of
the Peotone Junior High SkillsUSA Team competed in the SkillsUSA State Contest held
in Peoria, lllinois, coached by Jaime McCleverty and James Price, was awarded a gold

for his first place finish in Pin Design;

WHEREAS; Carter Mather represented the district and community in a positive
fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that Carter
Mather be recognized for his outstanding achievement.

Dated this 15th of May, 2023.

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

74



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 81:

FORACTION:  APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE FY23
AMENDED BUDGET.

The Board will need a motion to Approve and Adopt the FY23 Amended Budget.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 82:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S DEPOSITORIES.

The Board will need a motion to approve the appointments of the School District's
depositories, Old National Bank, BMO Bank and First Community Bank and Trust.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 83:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FINAL 2022-2023 SCHOOL CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Final 2022-2023 School Calendar.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 84:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE JOINT AGREEMENT
OF THE KANKAKEE AREA REGIONAL VOCATIONAL
EDUCATION SYSTEM (KARVES).

The Board will need a motion to approve and adopt the Joint Agreement of the
Kankakee Area Regional Vocational Education System (KARVES).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

75



Approval and Adoption of the FY23 Amended Budget

76



District [-H ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District Schaol Business Services Division
laint Agreement

SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
countin : July 1, 2022 - june 30, 2023
Cash I Unbalanced budget; hawever, a

Deflcit Reduction Plan Is not required
at this time.

Date of Amended Budget: 03/13/2023

{MM/DD/YY}
District Name: | Peotone CUSD 207U |
District RCDT No: _ 56099207U26

{f your FY2022 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY2023  budget is balanced, please state the
measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

‘Will/Kankakee .

, County of

Budget of __ Peotone CUSD 207U
State of llinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022 andending June 30, 2023
WHEREAS the Board of Education of B e - Eia Pe_o_tong (_:l_JiD_Z(ZU_ = S .
County of Will/Kankakee , State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 1S dayof May , 20 23 ,
notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be
beginning =T J_l:ll_v_ 1, 2022 and ending __ lune 30, 2023

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be
and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 15 dayof May ,20 23
by a roll call vote of Yeas, and Nays, to wit:
T MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 lllinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and incanformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.
** Type In the members who voted "VEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoptlon as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

{2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to (SBE within 30 days of adaption or by October 30,
whichever comes flrst. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): psifsect ste nevattachmyridafaull sspx
Please type the member signatures before submitting to ISBE. We da not accept POF coples.

SD50-36/IA50-39 5/22
Peotone CUSD 207U
56099207026

Payb6-099-207U-26_B23 Peotone CUSD 207U 05152023 FINAL



€2021LE

TYNId €20251S0 N20Z OSND BUCI00d €26 92-NLOZ-660

J jabpng eegyetpngy

Up PaIBYS\D

o 200002 ] ) ) ] ] ] 000'00E'T R L L I
] ] 0662 aUMeN3 payissen 30N somos #a0 | o
- 005L SpIdd0s U 38s | b
- ) 0 - o008L pund sdois endey o1 RpVLL [EY |
o T gsgsgisgiﬁnagp 2%
o 005¢ DULQ 3NUSATY 190 1TDig A2 03 pung SAms 100 o RSy | | 4
'y 005¢ SITET] £R BSVD U0 ARNU| AR 0 aARS 1900 @ Al | O
0 0ove 1 (B ESYO Lo P At @ THARS 100G 1 ARy | B
00EL 5 pamy 20 venesusdiuo) 1o 2 gt
‘ozt PIOS SPUCH L0 1SRRI pan iy hm.
oz P05 Spusg Lo wmwald | ag
o1 gonn:an 0 eenouy [ go
T o - » l0022) SaNOE 40 37vs] BT
) PR3 SRS 3050 e |
! 0T o3 spamnog g U1 PUE PUDE M2yES 7 4214 8114 PRIEINUIMY S532x3 40 Sajsuel]
0 73 puny RO 03 Spaaly . IR P X | KIRgES B ARId 213 SS0X3 0 Jaysuel | 3
0 oSTL =y SN PO & Puny Ffosd yeded woy sspsves [ |
oFe JSBIPW| J0 Rpsres) _M
- = ; = - (371 spund Buowy apues | g7
: ] ozt H!usu:_ v_._nm mmau Bupjiop 4o Jasues| 8¢
0007002 000°00E"T Lorte PN 4P inpsom 3 Jo wswereay |47
— R ' g1 PURH U Bunktom 3yt uawysiioqy 9z
SANNA SNORIVA INOM ¥IISNYHL ININVINIG| 67
800£) 90NN 30 $3IHNOS ¥IHLO 0BT
SANN 40 S3SN/53o8N0S ¥3HI0] £C
2 IpEt £21 wey z | J—— SmpUade /SUSURsNGg 2z
| - = = ... 1SNAq |mpun) 240 manuasay/odmay DaNQ 0 a0 |
[ e EWYO o Toee0s®  e00sest  veeesT TZOOvE'E SE9THT0T Rmpsadnjaunssnano oL |17 |
0 c ‘0 g ‘o 0 [ o g..os\m OBTH . Swawhey JIeRe 0. 1o} RRYPUEGRMTIWITRIEg DZ
o Tewvoes [ " ¢ T EEEENE  LZ0OMEE BLETRTST x o EPURSfRevwe O DI L (] |
0 | 000's 0 o 0 000'03 SR noo'ocs oens Ecﬂ. NOISIAOYG] B1
0 o o (] PSEIERE o 0 -s . SIOIANIS 183G /]
o (i 0 o ° 0 (] 16€'900°1 oo i EEEE.«!,& i
X L o o 0. Sy O swer= 73 STMAHIS LLINNWNOI | T
o EvF'5E9 o 00120y E00'SERT £05°690°¢ | 99T oo SINANIS 1804dNs!| 1]
0 0£64TT LLr'0s9's oot NOLLINBISNI | |
(spund Apanov Juepnig 52-5_ SIUNLIONIINI/SINSMISENESID| 2L
i Bh8'975 Wy z | §65RT9 07069 T doFofez | DOO'BSTT e _ wniSamjosmme; (1]
000°000°S sesc o FawAed Jiel3g Uo, Joj Snissey/Sdsy |
= 6rE9Ls T z B | 0T0E9 owomT  oooesez  eeotedet \SITUMN RO BaRO 0L | G |
0 " [ o 0 - gl = ilin 0 005'196 L S3UNOS w3034 |
L o [ 0 ‘o 1 000'5Z0°T a o ToveaLT L A SIWNOS 3uvis| 4
0 |0 0 0 o T, 1OoMLSIo ¥MLONY| 9
. A . | = . — | ooz oﬂg.ﬂcaﬁ:ggsg
g | 6¥8'9zS wi'y iz | 565'879 | pOT'S09 | pov'obrz 000'852'2 Z€T’0Zs 0T oot SIWNOSWIOY| §
(spun3 Aumoy 3uapms nowam) SINNIAZY/sLrDT|
Ty 71 dx4 leevtier | e 6EV'ESE | ESS'LLTT | 69e°sSP'T 1 av8's29'z STH'2ps'8 2202 ‘T Aintjo s [spuny[ ¢
e AyAY wRpms InowLA) INVIVE GNNS ONINHIDIE GILVILLSI
- Z
Kajes |10 fjusuIaanay | dueunuep # AjuQ s1aquinN sjoym Ja3 uondusseg
P UDRUINALG Y EILT ysed Bunpsomy s3foid [Ende) redpumyy | uopeyedeues) | 336 IG9Q N suor o 0 vy
fos) {og) (02) fo9) ! {os) (o») (53] loz} {or} i L
1 | A | r | ! l H | El | 4 | 3 1 a | e} [ 8] v
g ebed AYYRANS 1390nd

zebey



£202/1/€

TN £2025150 N20Z ASND Pudwed £Z8° 92-N202-660-95\UL0 4 1aBpng aimgywabpng\soaup pareygys

£Z0Z ‘0€ 3uNf Jo se IINVTYE NN SNIONI dILWWILS3 Aanny yuspmg 68
SIIMPUIdKI /SIUAWAISINGSI 88
Bang [1apun} Jang senuaaan/adipsxyg waiq Jo ssang
000091 WS sy ssmoniing (w0 Moy meoors oy L
{spung AunpY apms 104) SIYNLIONIINI/SINIWISENESIO| 38
00009 T - e DR ANV YIpnTS 0| r.ﬂmM
(spung Auanay wapms Jod) SINNIATN/SLIFITY| VB
ETV'6LT zeoz TAmi o[ gg
S€ DHNVTVS ONMNS ININNIDIE GILVINILIST (1T pund) Auanoy wapms
Ll | GF6 53
- P WY P b= . __ ?Runtyose[spunj AuAncy 3uapms anoyam) IINVIVE N SNIONI GILVINILSS
] 000°001 fonng ¢ ] 0 o o n 000°00¢'T 5 © pund yo sasn /s201n05 10RO fEI0L 08 |
o =10 e i) = [ o 5 [ (] PRI B0 oL (6
| H 0668 3.9ymas|3 pauisse)) 30N SasN S0 .ﬂ
D68 Enﬂ.wwm_ uo .anucz,m Acg u,~ W:?.. FAARS 103 OF JAsurl] ..l____ulhl_
ovee zxoid 1endey 1y Avg 02 poBpOLg SRYSURSy 23uURIRg puny a9/
[113:;] spalold (ea1de) 104 Arg 01 paEp3|d SBNUIATY IO .I_W.Mr.
0zZBe s1aloud |ende) sof Aeg o1 paBps)g SILBLLIASINQUIRY /AR .QIM..
0T88 51330044 |e110R) 10} A4 OF PEIIRJSURL| Saxe) ﬁ
erie SPUOB 2NU3A3Y UC 358.31U| Aed 0) palpald SIYsuEl ) aduejeg puny rNh
DELR SPUOH ANU3ASY UG 15391U) Aeg 0) padpaiy senuanay JaI0 H
028 SPUOH SNUIA3Y UO 353.191u) Aeg 01 PATpald SIUAWBSINGWIBY/SIURID 02
048 SPLIDR 3NUdABY UO 15213)ul ARy D] paIpaly saxe) Ba
OB SpuDg anuaAay ue |ediduild Aed o} padpalg S18)suel) Aduejey puny .ﬂw'
0E98 spueg anusaay ua jedpulid Aed 01 padpald sanuanay Jayip _INIWI
0798 Spuog InuaAay uo [edizung Aeqd 01 padpald SIUBWRSINQUIIRY/SIueD ..Olml
0198 SPUOg INU3AIY UD B Aeq 03 paBpalg Sexe| lnm
ovse 595097 £§ ASVD U0 152123u} Aeg D3 paBpayd SJaJSUBLL 39UB|Rg PUNG [0 |
0€S8 S25831 /8 SV 4O 152193 Aed 01 paBpa|d sanuanay U0 €9
oreH S3TET /8 GSVD) U0 152u37u) Ad 01 paBpald SIUSWasINqUItey/siuelD Z9
o158 S95eTT £§ B5VD U0 153.110] Aeg 01 padpald saxeL | 1 |
obbR SOSeET (8 HSYD WO 1edIuNd Aed 01 paBpald 5.3jSURI| BIUe|eg pUnd ...m;m!
{3 5352377 /8 8BSV U0 [edPuLg Aeg 01 palipald sanuanay W0 | GG |
i74-1-38 535837 £ B @5YD UO [BdI2ULY Aey 01 pa8pa)d SUBWRsINGWIaY/sueIS /G
[0337] sa5ea1 /g §5WD U0 [ed1aulld Aeg &1 paspalg saxe) | G |
By FXASE a3g & $6a530ud v pur [gg
0e18 o PUOE AXES 79 A1g Ritd PRFFILNISY TRRIYY 40 ragEuEd)
ogtg  PUMN WO 01 5R33301¢ 15952101 B XU) AAES ' ADIg 14 $9IG 40 sl | GG |
0518 Pir4 WSO 03 PUny s2dlozd 1erede) wey smpsuely [ 4G |
) [ 211 R LT
oETE spury fuouny pue:y g |
0 oree 1Rl puny 5T Bunuiom jo misuen | (G |
ooo'00s'tT otIe 5 Pund use) Bunsiom 31 0 1LRusIeay Jo 1wyt m_
(00T2) SONNY UFHLO SNOIYVA OL ¥IISNWAL LB |
— (0008} SaNNJ 40 S3SN WIHLO| I
Apnseg Iz 1
haes |08 fiuawamay IsueuARURKY # Ao s1quiny I)oym Jaw3 uondussag
2 UDLIN3ABIA 31§ uoj yse) Suiyiom spalory jedey redyempw uoneyodsues) A5 Igag g suoesadp |euoiieanpy Py
(os) fos) (o) oo) _ los) (o) {og) (0z) fou) ER
3 | ] | r 1 [ H | 9 ] 4 [ 3 | <] ] o) [ 8] Y
€ ebeg ANVWHINS 139aN8 € abeg



ET0ZILIE TYNIJ EZ0ZSL50 NL0Z QSND BUC0Bd EZE ™ 92-MN20Z-660-0G\U.04 186png e)Eiguebpng\seaup pereusy

[Cerweewe ] Ee 069 ) 060 SER SO0 SERT T TOOPEE  GLOENT Sl e Bl |ZEL
0 : —— 0 . o 0 0 008 aauag voneuway  [LEL
E6L'IET a ] 0 . F¢- 005’68 69Ty (173 juawdinby paziteidey-uon ..w..ﬂh
SE0'B0L'E ) 0sT's o 0 Lstr'y PSRDEY'Z SS5'6LL 197%29 o003 saleg A0 {BEL
oso'az0’t [:] o -] [} 050'186 000'SYy oos Aeping jeadey  1RFL
RIS 0 000'T 0 005’087 000°5EY £6£'09¢ | oov ammew g andens [ J7]
SLLYETE ] T es6'sL 1] 6TETYS 1] seL'oEL RIL'IRLT oo0¢ ! sedas paseyaing  |OZ L
0EE'ERTE 0 018 0 0€0'SE9 sretE v29'811 £16°005°2 o0 Sijausg sehatwy  [GF Y]
LYV 0 9753 0 6T'LL6 815’698 1Z1'615'6 00t suers  [bZY]
= aweN 129190 |EEE
[ - YT Kinsag [ lZz1 |
Aayes |1epes Avswainay dueuARurEew #
VIO AG|eI0) | W UOQUAAILG ANy vayp ys=y Muppom S2f0sd [mudey reduny uolietindsuesy INMS 193 g suonesadp Jeuoneanpy PV uopdulssg .l
fos) . (o9) _ foct {03} fos) on o)) toz) tor) =
o - B ) — (559150 3oTey Aq) spun KA 19PN NOUIA SIUNLION3AXE 30 AUYWINNS 0z1
Bhi
880508 BiL
ST B 5pund AyAnay uepms (i T0mes [Iv) 3ONYTVE ONN4 ONIONZ a3vwusl) |
] 000'002 P o 1 e OF T, 1 o o S 000ET pUny jo setnjmmos spo Mol 711
e =19 G L NI 0 [} [} 0 ¢ P IO 550 S0 @0y [otr]
a - - ) {60km) sown4 40 535 43HIO FLL |
0 000002~  i0 o 0 0 ) o 000°00¢'T pomrmas afomel, g
) . ; foone) Samnd 30 SHUNOS ¥3HL0(ZL ]
SONNY 40 S35N/S3D¥NOS Y310 L
z Ty z tcwn l=rtg Sasmpisdia/Quilinsnemg oLl
T e e o 8 E e il e == Y e . | By (5pun) seap sanoaacy/mdianag nang o sy
o~ [Ewee o [ loeyee _eoSERT | veE'teyT GOt | esTorie s mpedn/gemanmngmeL (601
o 0 ° o ] ] 0 Doo'ona’s 08T . 2 mrang  an)
] Evoes 0 oE0'ses S00'SER T PERPE'E ZI0'0VE'E SL9T0F'ST mago DIAGT@OL (701
0 | ooo's 0 e 0 00009 STU'WCT 000'05€ <=0 STONIDMLNGD HOS NOISIADYS 00
0 ‘0 0 0 FSEVENT 0 0 o00s SoULANAS 1630 (0L |
o ‘o [ 0 "o 0 0 | 16£'900' 000y SIS SACS ¥ SINMISIO USMLO0 OL SINIMAYE 701
e o 0 o [} St9'T 000 BTRANIS LLINNIWNOD (£0] |
0 £vbSE0 0 oot'zoy £00'SER'T LOG'S90°E 99161y [ SIMANIS L804dNS (20}
) o T 086’222 Liv'0se’s ooft NOLINUISHI[LOL |
{(spumy Ruaroy S tum 5 1v) ST8N fsinamasunesia|00L
=T | 6YEeTE T Zri S 65609 +OI'0£9'T 00r DT __ nodgsz’E EEDTIFEL Roummy/aden o |66 |
o [} Q 0 1] 0 o 000'000'5 ge8t : NEIWARY _J1BUGE LD, 36) Sanudsayedasay 86
z N o Sy wr0EST oov'owt T D00'8STE EEOTIVEL 1 - SRR R Y @Sl |7
0 o 0 ° 0 0 0 0 005'196 00or SDUNOS TYH2034 | 06 |
0 0 19 0 0 000°S20'T 0 o 10%'592°1 ooE STUNOS 1K1 GF |
0 .a 0 0 ; 1ONUNG ¥IHIONY | 15
o ) [ OLUSHISIO IO WO SIINEATE/SLEDIT HONOUHL MO
z 7 6¥9'9Ts we'y 2 ' 565'829 502509 oob'or'T 1 000'857'2 ZEL'089°0T gy SIYNOS W0 €6 |
(spun4 Auanoy Juspms s 1v) 530 fsrdi3azy| 26
| vey 648°(T | BET'TTE'T 06'€ | 6EV'ESE ESS'LLTT 68E'SSH'T 9e'sL9'T ' gzsioes'e 2202 't Ainy 30 5 (spuny Aoy suspris 16|
Juipnpuy saxinos fiy) HNYTYE ONN2 ONINNIDIE GLLVINLLST 12104
i ‘ B
Aayjeg ||eR0s uauainy. dueuwEy # Aug ssoqump sjoym Jag uondussag
B UORUINILG A o) yseD Juplop s13loid jeude) fediunyy uogepodsues) MdIAG Igag 5 suoy o [ vy
f0s) (08) (02) (09) {os) {ov) {oe) {oz) fo1) > gl » miye 1|
1 | b I r [ ] I H I 3 [ 3 I 3 | ] | 3 [E] v

v sfed AUYRNRNS 1390n8 ¥ obed



EITRLT

000°09T
ETT'6EE
000091

EIT6LL

'y SBZ'Y9 0BE'SI® £P6'E rO0'LY6 | BRLLE SEEDOE'T PZBEBS'T IRE'PED'S €Z0Z "0€ 2unt| 4o
‘, i Jo 52, (spung AMARDY JuapnIs Y1) ONYH NO INYTYE HSYD ONIGN3 [T1oL

e ewoees  ooooost 9t Toe0'ses  soosest vSBYEL T wZoove’e 6£9°201°ST | swewsanqun om0 B "N o Swawzsmasg beag 1ol

0 0 ==lio =2 fo o 0 0 0 o Swawaesngsa 10 1noy

0 Ev068 1 0000051 ‘0 (OE0'SE3 | 6DO'SERT vSEYERT 7Z0'ovE’E 6£9°20b'ST ¢ 5% 1300 3 swawdsingng pang |10}

wey  Temve  oeeswez &€ veorest tscere 68L'S68'E 9vE'EES T 1952607 aygemery wnowy ey

z - 6v8'9LL LTy z 565929 | ¥OZ0EST 00 0tY'Z 1 000’857 EEOTTLTT TARIY LA 7 FIN0S Y10 “TdEIRN 1IN [

o 0 ; 0 0 0 o |0 0 ) sdizay 13wt 1er0)

2 6r8'9zL Loz = iseswrs  ivoroser _ oovowr 000852 | EEOTTILPY s i B = _¢ 08 10010 9 dimay ang im0y

Ei T N T weE 6EVESE | ESSLLIT 68ESSHT 98197 825928 7202 T Aifryo <& fiung

AnAoY 3UBPMS Yum) ANYH NO 3DNYTYE HSYD DNINNIDIE [910)

€202 ‘0 2uNy Jo Se | aNYH NO IDNYIVE HSYD DNIGN3 spuny Aiansy

(S50 19410 RSSINGSIG PG (151

AGERBAY IUNOWNY (M0

° $3I2UN0S 1230 § Ndaday Ppang w01

2202 ‘TAIN[ 40 58 | ONVH NO 3INYIVE HSVD DNINNIDAE spung Attanow

U g zjsfe] &3] BERRREE

¥ SEE00F'T PIERET £94'658'L €207 '0%| LT
Junf jo ¥, (spung AHARIY 1UIPMS INoLUM) GNYH NO TONYTYS HSYD DNIONT
0 ewoss  conbost o Coeyses  eovsest | vsewerz  moowe  eeasrst | mwmwsengng 0 3 ‘asn im0 muswsmmaso asamer | 0z ]
<] o 1] q| | 0 Sty o = i w 0 1] AUBWAINGSIY IANE [e10) M
Bt SIINIGRN WALNS g m_‘
EEY 2102Ard S1UBLRAN DUR SD10N .H_‘|
e (suro jo wawieday) jqeAng sueey pungnu ﬂ.
THT o {spund 13410 01 suest) ageAIIRY SUts) L DL TEMV ﬂ.
, SININISUNESIA ¥IHLO| ] |
0 EpY069 o00osT  lo __ios0sEs 600'SEE’T 58 o6t 720°0bE’E 6£3'2b7'ST 552N IRA0 ¥ uaMInGTO aNgMoL [ oy |
WY jsuvsL  iosesiee _EWEE yveozest L ISCIORT | emrssdt | owesy 8vb 860’7 r saeay unowy w0y | Z) |
T _ewem  wzv 12 sesmd | wozosgn I e T © aoway 510 3 's93n0s s3ung ‘réhaey weng o m
0 0 0 10 T Ok g i ¥ = [} T 0 ' 3 sdmay eqoimor | ) |
661 51385V JUAIND 13Y10 .ImI
EED qeAtd SIUBLIBM PUE 5230N .ﬂ.
™wr | (sueo jo JuawAeday) ajgearsy sueay pungiaiug .Ih[
333 i {spuUn4 J3L30 wioly sueoT) aygeheq sueo punyrajuy 9 |
§143334 ¥3H10] g |
z 6v8'924 Ty ‘2 $65'829 vOZ'0E9'T 00Y'0'T 000'8S2'2 EEQTSS BT , S2I00S 1910 5 Tideady wang jmo) v
e’y 618722 GETTTE'? wWe'e SEY'ESE I €56° LT 68E'SSY'T ovg's07 SIPUbs's zzoz ‘T Ainrgose| € |
. (sPuUn4 Auanoy 1uapms InoyRM) ONYH NO IINVIVE HEYD ONINNIDIE
Kiajes Moy ysed Bunpsom spafoyd (mdey |epog \,u_._qu._.aqz uoneyodsue, ) 2K 1q8Q Fau=usIeyy [euonyeanpy #1997 AjuQ s13quInN 3joymn 133ug wwondussag €
R UONUIADLY IN4 N B - w suopesado : o
lediarunyy
(06) (08) lor) _ {09) {os) {ov) {oe) (02) {ot) m
bl | r [ I | H [ 9 | 4 I 3 [ a ) [8 | v
G abey

SNOILOVYSNYL HSYD 40 ANVINNNS

G abeyq



€20z/Lie

VNI E20Z51L50 NZ0Z ASND dU0I03d €26 92-1202-660-95\1.0- 186png esubpngysesup paieusyg

SINNIAIY/SLdIZIIY GALVNILSI

9 abed

[ vevt 31735 5 170 wmeg 1300 Wos; 7393 VEATIOIIL 30 | be
0 £ET (3135 V1) SINOS 13U 110J§ T3 vOAPLIOAEURI] 313 ..MM..
0 ZEVT (35 ul) TN RO Wosj 5904 usaeLoTauR | 3] m.
005'E TEXL (=5 v)) Auorey 0 g wayy 5934 vonruodwe 315 | LG |
(1] el (e 0 1IN0} 920§ JAYTO Wy IS usnEUOdTURL| 1005 FHuLng 0%
0 35 (3125 1) SIDINOS DYID WoI| 324 VORELIDHSIRL | [OOYIS FaumLAg M
1] [£443 (RNS vt} IONSE PO Woy; 394 uonRUSdsIRI] JooUsS FILINg ot
0 1zet .auﬂm._w__ Awssed 1o qdng iy o4 :oaﬂ...oaﬂ.wﬁ 1oe3s 2unung M
a atel (722549170} sTunEg J0MAQ o) 334 wonrwodsen by [ op
o sIat 1035 wy} -0 woy saay 1 rendoy M
o £int (:mg W] sToInes S Woly 5784 VoNeDodtUE: ) mnday b
[ it {575 ui) senamq 1210 wouy %4 uomeodte) ey | gy |
a 14143 {FTImg u)) Nvazey so qring way 934 vonensdsue:) renioy o
oovt SEB NOUVYIBCISNL| LY
00055 vonmymor [ |
0 PSET ﬂﬂﬂm.uo IND) SAHNCS JIYID Woy UoIum ] 1npy | 5 |
o ESET {31215 v)) $233N0S 1A WOy uonIng YNpY ¢
0 F3a {21235 uf) 5121910 1200 wouj uotung ey [ 7 |
o I3 ¢ {3115 Ul] FIUased 2o s{idng Woly uon) ynpy Iag |
0 wET {21215 40 1nD) SI2UNGS JAYID WOIJ LOININY YONEINPF [E152dS Ge |
0 et (31215 U)) 5331n05 13410 W1y VOIRL LONEINDT e193dS [ b |
0 E3 (21815 Ui} SINISIG JAYLO Woup uon uoNEINDJ [eIvads ee |
0 a3 (1815 vt} sIuas24 10 511dNg Wwoiy voning uonesnps ensds [ Zg |
[ PEET {31835 J0 10 0) $22.M08 Jay1Q Wiy opINg 313 e |
0 et (1235 v)) s33.m05 Jayip woy vong 315 [ |
0 zeeT o818 U() 181G S22 0 Wouy Lorwng 315 .M
0 TEEL (31235 uf) suased 10 sudng woyg vonn 11> | gz
0 pzET (S1e15 40 1n0) 3305 JaY10 WOy ubniny jooy3s Awwns [ 7 |
0 e {Gnens i) 290.n06 ouig oy udhin joouos rawins o7 |
0 TzeT {21215 v1) SNISIQ SN WALy UGIUR ] IO0YSS Jwuing i |
0 tzet {21015 U} NILBIRY 10 51N WOy UsINg leoudg sduiwng | 7
0 vIET (31235 Jo InQ) 5301005 13U1Q Woy uoin) reRSay £7 |
i 3834 [a@15 v)) $334n05 J3YI0 Woly uaning reynBay .M‘
0 b4 (are35 uj) AN 121D WinIf vonINg sonSay IF.NI.
000°sS TIgt {21815 u1) S31R4 10 Sdny Woyy vonIng semBay 0z |
: et Noumnl| 61
g ;0 ‘o 0 000062 (i = 0 ] 0000001 syeg onanunwsnked 0L (gl |
0 o o 0 o o 0 0 0 o5zt (2191 3§ aqu3sag] saxel 1o nar) v sawhed S0 | 7] |
o ‘0 0 ] 000°062 0 1] 0 000°000'T 341 S9¥e Wawade|day Ausdod jeunsiag 21000199 (a1 |
[ 0 o o o 0 [ 0 0 ozzt Awsoyiny Suisnoy (2307 won swawdey gy |
o 10 m_. - ; ._Io = o 0 0 0 0 otzt XB] 3B9|IALd BWON INqoW H
{4 f SBYL 40 NIV N SINFAY| €1
o | T b8 14 lo SW'SEE_ 04008 00T 0000017 TBYI06 DAEIG AQ PITADT 91 UraKCTRA P R0 .._ﬂ_..|_...|
10 0 o 0o -] o 0 o 0 (2234 {aza3; p aquasag) sann xe oo [,
0 0s11 _ 41 5350ding joouag rwwng H
o o Q 0911 Aaa sasoding uoidnsUD) 1BUONEIOA BasY 5
SPYELZ o811 SaIAd Ajug 2Je3pap pue yIjd g |
0 o 0 o e or1t k121 535000 ubNEINR3 23ds |/ |
0 wr'T 341 o MY Sa500ung Burceay 9
0 (e 'L 0 ' ODO"SEY +0£°009 000°0¥b'T 000°001'Z 000°006'8 (tonen 1 S1AP1 sasoding pareudisag [ G |
o1t AINEOY NOUVINGS TVIOT AB OHAZYSIXYL WanoTvA Y| ¥
{000T) STHUNOS TYDOT MO SINNIATE/S141373Y €
nes [T |
Auzgzs €05 /umusaipay asueuNUEWN v Alug rsquinm atoym Rawa iucudinag
'2 UOIUBARL 34 uo) ysed uppom spaford |eydey |edpqunpy uonerodsuesy BdIRS G0 9 suopesadg jeueneanpa oy
(o) 08) f02) 09) fos) fos) 08 (o fo1) 1]
1 | ] r | 1 [ H ] 5 | 3 [ 3 a 3] 8
9 abeyq



€20e/Le

TUNI3 2025150 N20Z SND UCioed £Z6 92-N£02-660-35\uL0d 196png aleiguaBpnaisaaup paIBUS\D

SANNIAIY/SLJITOTY GILVNILST

000052 weamaLmel | Gh
|0 068T ?»E.,x__c_u!tﬂa 203U} Y00qPE], S0 (45 |
0 . 828t (Fauaian) 19 9q953G) 110 - S30S Yooqua), €6 |
0 (7414 uonesnp3 Suinuniey APy - soes yoogque Z8
o 7 100UD5 PN - sAES AOOTBL | 1§ |
0 il 900q10] ey - SIES YOOqLE, H
‘0 BIRT | fezumy 17 2qus3g) ;0 - seway oo | g
0 £ret SI00qLxa L uonesnps Bunumtes fnmy - sewmy yooqrel | gg |
0 fat:ld F00quaL POY3S WG - ey Yool | i@ |
000052 s Steoquay ey - oy yoogpe) [ gg |
oot IMOINI X0OBLXL| 58
007508 = 6521 04 Ruaiioy swapms im) oo AMAY 1005 /15380 0] [¥8 |
0 oOFERT 1553 spung Kz wspms wodum] Swosw kumy oowsfouana el | gg
00005t 8623 sonanay puns Aunnzy wapnss [ 79|
0 [ 08LT {a7z1 g sqisaq) anvasay Ay owss/ueg =0 | L
0 0 oget sesuesyoo | og |
0 00v'601 ozt sa04
0 (] (3741 JBYI0 - SUoISSILIPY
a 000'or Tt | BNy - suosssiwpy |y 4
ot FNOIN ALAL IV I00HIS/1OMISIG| B2
0STTa1 . SweSpoospio, [y |
005 oeet {az1usy) 'g 2914253) 9311195 Pooy 1BYIQ vl
o052 ogat SHIRY 01 Sojes MMr
0 31 (ezuway g Etumu& asc spdnd msoes 7]
gnov Eigt B g] v - spdng oy sopes Iwhl
0 {4 &) sepRag - spdng 01 cores mi
. 000'08 l\:“ .....Hujmm\w,ﬁlf S Pun - gidng 03 sojeS .m.
oost. DIAYIS 0004| 89
[ & - " 000’ 3 (219 1608 oor 008 005 J Resnc boduuiey ey (79|
o 0 o |0 [ 0 [1] 0 0 0zs1 __ Swaunsaul o ajes vossor o wey [ gg
|w LZ 000°E 4 10sT : 008 o0t 00S : 008’S o015t SIIBWISAA| uD 1521B1U| ”.mwll
st . SIN3WISIANE NO SONINUY3| 19
00SE 5334 uoneLodsues) |ei0) M
0 pSt {21235 J0 InQ) S9UNOS QY WDy} sy wonenodsires) npy Z9
0 ESYT (23535 U)) S22.N05 13UQ W0y 5334 vonewodsues ynpy | g
0 [4144 {mE35 up) SPRISIg Pyo Ehé 5334 :o_umtoam:m:. ynpy’ 09
0 . ST (o35 ] sRizg 10 sydng wosy s394 oweeru DY [ Bg |
[} g " [aimas o 30D smainos sayin wos muuu. vonEriodsUes | uoneInps g .m
o EbbT {3315 1) $23:105 JIAQ wWouj $392 uoneuodsuer LoNEINPY eRads M
0 YT (33 ul) SIS 1210 WOy 5304 wOnELIGUEIL UOREIND3 fFermads E3
] YT {aves v swuased 1o sjidng wouy 5334 uopeLIDdsuel | UoneINp3 renads [35
Rjmysg ! =
Ahajeg ‘|epog uawarpay LueuTUIBY L] AuQ s1aqump a|pypm 133u3 :uondusseqg
'3 UoQUIAaL] a4 3oy ysed 3upposm spafoiq jeydey |edpunyy uoneyodsues) 2a1Ase5 1990 w suopesadg jeuonesnpg poe
(o6} | fog) fos) {09) los) fos} : foe) foz) fot) 1 |
7 | ] f ! H I 5} | E] | 3 | a | g
£ 9feq

£ 8beg




£20ZILE

“TYNIJ BZ0ZS1S0 NL0Z OSNO 0I03d €28 92-N202-660-95\U0 1aBpng aye15y1aBpr up PAIEYS\'D
0 E] o3 CONEIND] FUNDI] PUT J3AS 301
‘o 0 0 | s62E {3rnusy § 2queg) 5200 - 117
] 0 5} oeze suenenueRio Wpns - 313
1] (4] 0 [+ 43 Wy JOINASYY - 310
o 0 005’6 SETE usHEINp3 2MyrLTR < 31
0 0 ° stze 403IM - 31D
o 1] 0 orte (i3} % werdorg A 5- 31D
o 0 0 0OZE d3.4 (P5] - uONEINRZ ELYIA] - 310
(210} MOUVING3 TYOINKDAL ONY 333UD(SEL
0 0 000°Z81 UDATIN] Eads 0L
] [} o 243 {32z 19 2qi55a0) IMAQD « vOMEINp3 RIS
o 0 SYIE 1DOUPS PURITS - YOTPINDI FFTAGS
0 ] OELE enpIaIpu| suwng - aeueudag - vonrInps el
0 0000T (233 lenppLn - 3BeLeud;0 - voEsNp3 [Faods
0 0 [ otte ~ {3Uu0sRY - UoneInp3 feraads
0 ] SOTE SIS 3 d5 Buunbay uaiping sof Fumunyg - vonesnpy reods
0 000'2£1 ootE uoMn) Aupdey AEA - BoneInp3 [rosds
. NOLLYINA3 WD3ds|az |
1006E 001 E) OV -NFSINYED 021001538 (GZ )
6 9 ‘0 ) a 0 0 1he9ssT _— . | prestawes pounsann moL
0 o ‘0 o ] 0 0 1] 660€ (3721 § 3LOEIG) $3INOS TS WOLY HY-UN-FIWERD PMASI N SN0 gzl
] 1] 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0£0€ SIURID 1ANSIY VIMOID TS24 1
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 SO0E {120€-500€ SIunoo7) anuve) vonewredicoy  [1 21
o L Q _lo ) 0 0 op'ees't o008 (ST'8-8T vons) ernusroy Buipuny soveg 2duspIAg 0zl
(650-200€) OV MFSINVED G2iISIuNN B L
(000£} S30UNOS ILVLS WOUH SINNZAIY/S11I3H[BL |
2 g 0 L 0002 | VHOSHA SGROUY 01 DI IO WK SIRRATYOAROTY YIIOILL-MOY (0¥ |
0 0 [} 0 00EZ {2y B 2qUTI90) PNUIATY UENOIUL-0]3 DO
0 [} 0 0 0077 SPIMOS P FAP3S W0 1j I0UBAIY UBO 1Y 1-M01 3
1} 0 0 [+] 0012 S50 TS Wol) InUIAY uFneau-mols g | |
f0002) 15141510 ¥IHIONY OL 1IMLSIAfEY |
INO WO SINNIATH/SL4IIIIY HONDEHL-MO4
s :
ZERCHIIO {56LT Spuny AWAROY RDPMS LRIN) £22.105 IS0 WID1) SINUIABY /5y es0 ]
EPE'GLS W'y z 565929 $0E'509 GOY'orET 000’8522 ZET0ZS 0T - (sset
—_— e I e - T I 18 el _ wpung Aoy wiapnas 1noqim) 32006 (307 w0y SINUARIY/NdIRTY e10)
0 [} [ 0 | D0S Grae—aiS 1 0057LST 0059¢ SN0 (39 K01} MIANY 4IYI0 (1304
o - 0 0 00s 0 T ooo'sz 000°ST £651 (amway § 3qussaq) Senuasay 12307 B0 L
g 9. o e o o 000’ €661 {2rum @ 2quosag) 224 ey mnp L
0 66T IR0z PUDRRI0A |0 RS L
o [+] [} 0 0 0 1661 TUIRQ MNP W wAieg L
o. o a 1314 SPaI0L] Y| Loardnyag AlNDes |0TURS GOL
e O~ = 4o 0 e 0 0 M} ] . ogeT SORNUOY SIOPUDA WOz SPEATAIg v'ol—.
000°s 0£61 294 UOAEINPS EiaAQ .mla.
o 0 o o 0 ] ] o 0961 PG 311 WO SRR SPIdIngG 10 Sumikey (2] |
- o o 0 o 0 [+] 0051 0551 soumipuadxy S1es) soud jo puniay (LG |
0 ] [\] oveT TXASY JANAQ DIPIADIA FIIIARS gl_”.
o 0 o o o o 000°SZT o} ' OF6Y SWAUIA0D AN 10 AN WOy 5099 1R0w | B |
L o o o o o o] 00001 0z6T SIIINOG MeALLd WoJ) TUSTRLOG PUE SLONNQUINDY | R |
005’ ] o161 sy [ 25|
3 SIDUNOS W01 OB 30N3AY ¥3H10| 96
loayes . . Z |
i1epos Ausuupay MUY [] Aug s;agumy ajoym s2ata uopduasag
B UORUBASL 211 woL ) Juppomy | spsford jmdey Iedpiuyy uonewodsury WHAISS aBq g suonessdo {PuoREINpy [e)
(os) _ f09) fo2) | 09) | {os) | (ov) fog) {o2) fox) [ L]
d [ X | r [ ! [ H [ o | ] [ 3 I a [ 51 g

SINNIAN/SLIZOTY QILYNILSA g abeq



€202/Le

TYNId E20Z5450 NL0Z QSNO 2U0j0ad £297 92-N202Z-660-95\L.04 1abpng RISYebpng\sanUp paieys\ O

0 0 [ 0 YT T
o 0 0 0 s6tY tomusan § 3qus3g) 0 - 3L [GGL
0 1] ¢} o 0Ty {13y) sy voneane3 1eany - A 21| 1
o o 0 o} SOTY Svolesd wag - p aniy gl
o 0 0 [+} 00Ty Auiqeiunooy pue Aurarers - Asner [gg)
A F1L1LG8L
{656-00TH) 30VAS I NBHL IAOS bRy
= T84 GINFTITY OT-M-SENVES amn___Emm_H
4 0 0 10 0 0 OO (13033 wal) KoanG PSMIRY PIV-ULIUSID PRI INSL PRl
0 [+] ' Q 1] [¢] 1] os0r (201)) 19 SqLTEAA] 10D P WL PANZIIY Pry-Ul-SIFRID pRTEAY moe 1z81 |
. 0 o 0 0 0 0s0% 1eovA (1) |
o 0 Q 50T {pew edw () venanasuoy D8l
. 0 Svow wsoeen [gy0]
(060¢-svori [/ |
£ o _— % i A0S TVEIH WOUS XUTNG QIAEITH OV-NISINVYD O3 MIs3H| |
0 0 j0 0 0 1] 0 o 0 W00 P34 wos} ANS330 PIARIIIN PIY-UISIRID PIINASIIUN 10§ Ll
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] o o 600 (23w § 2Uo30) NG ‘A4 WO 1) PIMTIIY PHY-Ul-TUED PINRDIUN N0 9/1
(] ] 0 1o o 0 ¢ 0 0 1002 R T YTy
: . (008 {p7 1
“T00¥) “LADS 3034 WOBS KUIIUI0 GINTITS ON-NISINVES a3 1 nisaunn| |
(000b] STIUNOS TYHIGIS WOHL SINNIATN/SLIRIIE[E/ L
{ T T 10 S —. e L | e s 07 oo \wovesiT o gobe- L TmESHIES wol BRGNS IOL 771
0 A B Th = CEESIYT ]9 oo o o ‘o000z DY swess pIBUHN 0L (1] ]
0 [ i 0 0 0 0 0601 665€ fomurzy 5 2quasag) sa3im05 e w1y anuasay psUY MG [[17] ]
0 0 0 ST6E s5901d TveuTUIRA - amnaseyu 0ows [eg)
0 o 026€ HoRINNISUOY /B a- dusy 2sm i W
o o ) k14:13 8pug WG - Snunuoddp Tunisem pIOUTIX al
[4] 0 SI8E SIS JDURYS 3ieTS al
¢ 0 o 0 0 0 0 o8te ssaxang 03 ABorouipa) - ABotouyza | Iy
10 i o 0 ] 0 o 0 suLe 1UeD 201 10 W [euonednp3 § Aayes loows  [p
o 0 0 0 e 119 08 TS PucaEIngs cBeny  [Rg|
o 1] 0 0 q9¢€ 1URID Y301 UoNeInNI [erIvmg aFeny  [Zg|
0 o o 0 SOLE weigwalg - poounno ARz {1 g
0 ] [} SE8¢€ UENEIND3 [eUcn A0/ IANEWLRY 1Ien | oL
0 ‘a 1] 4] 099€ Asmrnn aynuang Gl
o ___ btee B a:nwu uu.:nzu ..Enc.aaoi.&_ Bunzseyy 1
o 000'520°T 0 0 ooy w0y icL
o 0 0 0 665€ {omwary § 2quo3q) +3nG - voneuodeuery  fgg)
0 000°055 "] 0 orsE $oIESNP3 Poads - voneuodsuey oo
o 0005y 0 0 005¢ feuonesop pue sy - vonenodsun  [po |
NOUVIBOdSNYNLIESL
o 0 |0 0 0 ] 1] 0 [} 665¢ (3721 B 2] N - UDREINPF NP ZG1
0 0 _ rOI . .\a‘ N 0 o ] 1] (1] OlE (8327 wos) vonsranos YNy L
0 o000t OLEE vorenpa g [OGL
o 0 1] SSEE FNIETIUY 1SELYEDIG 1O0YIS I
_ 005 oo LOFE L. - . ¥Ry Dumames Ry
0 0 - uonesnps Enlleipg oy (74|
0 0 (11433 uonenez renBuimg L- G - voneonps fenfuie [
0 [ SOLE FUL PUT 14] - MEICUMDY] - UERITINDI renBumig Gl
B NOLYONG3 Twnonme| bl
i K)imodg Ea
hiages {TEPeS fudumimay | Sueumurew = AU srequIny 3|o4M $31u3 uopdinsag

2 UORUBABLY A1 uo) uslupiom | sfosd mapley fdpiunW | uopeodsuel) s 1990 » svopesdg P 0¥

(06} fos) (7] 0s) fos) o) fos) {o2) o) : 1]
il ™ _ r [ ] [ #n 9 3 3 _ a [ 5] ]

SINNIAIY/SLdIFOIY ALVYILST

6 obeyg




€z0e/iie

TYNIL £20Z5L50 N202 aSND 2u0103d €26 92-NL02-660-95\Wi04 196png s1egysbpng\saaup PRiBYSLD

0 0 0 a ] o 1] [i] 0/t AIAIG 1310 - PIY 1S WD VWY |EpZ

0 0 .0 o o o 0 ] 698Y WIIBSINGIITY 15I5NU| Bueg SUBIWY plIng z

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 298 S1pas] Xey puog edRwy ppng || 4
0 0 0 ;0 1] 0 o] ] Losy S)p3.) PUOE UOIDNNSUCT |00Y3S PayenD [,

0 0 [} io [ e 0 o aonr SUpaI> ¥e L puog Aurspey suez payrend  [sea
(0 o 0 0 0 T o 0 ) 598¢ sueln sannaduwioy pry 15edl) z
o 0 0 ‘0 o 0 0 ) e, sweig ey pre vedwr [/

I : - o 0 350 23ULISISSY tuIwdmbs uoninnN pIY2 - YYNY
0 |0 0 o 798t uoneanpa m.ﬂﬁEn&,I. E,:w,> Ve

0 1] 0 0 o (4] (1] o 198 aannadwo) - ABojouyda) - Z

0 = o 0 1o 0 [ [} ‘o ogey ejnuLoy - ABojouyoa) - Ol SUL-Y¥EY  legz

0 ‘0 o 1o 0 0 (] 0 Ls8y uBmonyL-Mers - 81Rd - 30 v ez

[} ‘0 o B 0 0 (] o ssay B | mepsd-guRg-vIOlveNY |Le7
o ‘o 0 o 0 ‘0 0 0 . semy oot vonds) wawaromun 10owss -1 3L - vuEY  [OEZ

0 0 [} 0 ‘0 o 0 io vsey (v 124) tumneranaathu oouss - 2y - vy

0 0 [ ‘o i 0 0 io 58y FBALLG TUNBUEIQ - 1 7L - vERY

0 0 (R ‘D ‘o o 0 0 zser MUY PIONIIN - IL vy [ 77
T i D 0 ‘0 0 1588 auwoou| ma) - 1AUL-YHNY  [BZ7

0 i0 0 o 0 ] 0 0 058y T uoneziqEls uoReanp3 - pIv M EIUSD VMY [Gzg
S T ) 0 o 0 0 oree . |uomepyumpy-jeepay [pop

[ [ 0 suppad-13 @01 [pzz
40 0 (] BELY {2212y 9 3qu3s30) 12110 - 315
o 0 0 oLty | dasg y3oL IM sL-supbad -3 |
_ ) SN - 315022
0 0 0 005197 - Uohesnp3 fepads fesap Bz
0 [i} 0 0 659 “(emway g squsaq) 43010 - v301 - UopEdNp3 (2 [
0 0 o 0 (3 Areuonansig y3g| - uonesnpa Iz
o 0 ] 0051 STy PIEDR f WWOOY Y3(L - uonEIme [edads (Uapad g
0 0 [} 000057 ozoy nomL motd 301 - uTnEngg ueds PR Wfg Lz
‘o 0 ] 0 So9b A 0 d - reoads ey L7
‘o0 0 0 000°0L 003% T TWEnoL-mol3 {B0y35aid - UBREINPE miseds riapas g | 7
NOWLYONG3 V1D3dS - Wu3G34[2LE
0 io 0 000's L. Momumoy
0 1] 0 0 865t (3711223 % G153
0 o [} 4] 290 Amusy BT |
0 0 o 000°s 00bh RIRID JUBWPLUI ISPy § woddng 00PMS - AR {G0Z |
. A L0
0 ‘0 0 00G'SEL 1op Ewr z
[ [ o 0 2224 (au 9 qusa) PO - 131 [GDZ
o [ 0 0 ovEy voneanpz ueilsy -t [0z
0 o o 000°sZ SOEY Aeng ‘PIOBBIN - U0 MOT-1BIL (£ |
0 ~ 4] 0 DOO'OTT ; DOEL 2Wosu| MoT -~ | 3AIL ﬁ
[EitiR|Air4
[4 00006 N 33535 pooyg o) ﬁ
10 i ~ ] BRIV (3711331 9 3qiosaq) 1300 - 391135 pooy @,
(1] owIr SAGEIB2A pUB UNIS Ysaly 861
i ] SETh wearg poay s1ey unpy pue pru 6l
.0 0 stIv WE014/UILPY INANSG PODJ rouncng 961
io 0 (14} We.Bo.4 Jsepealg [ooyds G61
0 [} stize wesfosd y eoads (b6 ]
9 00006 orze ueiBosq um ooups euonen o) |
0 1] ooTy uoisuedy3 dr-Le)s JsepEaLg 61
DIANIS 000461
T MuhSsg ' Z |
hayes | [eR0s fuduaipay | : I3ueunujew '} AlUQ SI3QWINN 3joyMm J33u3 :uogdidsag

8 Uopuanald a4 UoL Ysed Supioms | spsfoud jendey ledpuniy | uopeuodsuesy 3IAIB5 330 g suonesado |euopesanpg Loy

(o8 (o8) 0 o [ I (02 fox) ]
1 | ] r | I | H | ) [ El | 3 | a | 0] g
0} abedq

SINNIATY/SLdIFOIY ILYNILST

01 abed



€20Z/L%

YN £2025L5D 402 OSND SU0joRd €26 9Z-1L02-660-95\ur0-) 19Bpng SEGyeBpNgsanup paieysto

EEDTIVET Teset 1z
: = 5 . o . SR KNARIY UDPMIS Y3 SINNIATH/SLIEDIN 193WI0 V101
z 6¥8'92S Ty |z S65923 POZ0ES'T oov'or’T 00085TZ £E0TISTET eeei  piz
i — Lo e e e e Ao iy we Mgl I35 = $pund Aiansy Wapms INOuM) SINNIAIY/SIAEDIY 157410 Y101
0 R SRR TR | st e N e S WSTH oy  S33UN0S V303 WOYS SINIAM/SIADI 0L 5z
0 0 [ 0 o 0 0 005196 eEg ﬁwm
! - = 2 | O UYL INOD (R3PS WOI) PIARINY PTY-UI-RIUEID PEDLNSAY (230]
0 0 e 0 0 DDO'0SE B660 | [Ny IGUISH0) S NN M09 ‘PO 0K PINBIIY MUIID PRSATHY T T
= o 10 0 00005 ze6t | UresBoaq TMRS-104-333 - Spmg IR PESIBRW 5oz
‘o ol . 0 0 1660 | YREBLN0 3ATEASIUILIPY - SPURy Buiel PPN (607
0 1o 0 0 ey SanurTy paieiay PUE SJUAASSRSSY atE3 10y WmD |7
] o | 0 0 86t | A WewsRSEY NS [ogy
[ o 0 0 o6t OO AL RRPy
) |0 0 000'0¢ . E6e R smusea - womy g
‘0 o o 0 | og6Y | o 1swdararg poud - 3-na [gaz
0 0 o o oz6r U2IPRD SSRYROH 10) uorenp Auunow  [BGZ
0 a 0 606 o, .. vomenbayORenBueyusfui-moml [ggz
0 10 10 So6k SEpMS e g sRwes) waiug so; vondnnm - )it ary
0 _ to o .0 2060 WIS uersueds 100uIEald - do) S o ey
L . : i L _ Toe — . _urdoddeimpoimen ooz
0 (1] - 0 T 0 0 o o . susmoigwwynamsnio} ¥z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o8er T weiBosd puniaer p3 - spuni vl 250 [gog
0 L ] 0 0 0 0 0 L8 X-SpUnIVHNY W0 767
] 0 0 0 0 0 "o 0 88y X1-puny vusv 200|167
Q. - . _lo ) 0 io 1] o (] LiRY WA -spund yuuy 2ui0 (g7
0 0 0 o 0 [} 0 0 auey A~ SPUNy VINY 1900 [gpz
o [ 0 0 0 o 0 0 SLBY poouomD Auey - vituy  [ab7
o 0 o o 0 o 0 o LRy A-SPUnd VHMY 30 [ g7
|0 o 0 o o 0 0 ] ELEb A1 - SPung vagy R0 [gu;
o ‘o 0 o 0 0 o 0 " wesy 0 -spund vy 20 [Spz
[ 0 0 0 {0 ] 0 0 L st 1 - SPUNJ vayY o0
Ayayeg |[2pos luswalipay Sjueunuiey 2 Aug si3quIny 3joypm 13u3 ‘uopdussaqg
B UOIUSAG 2y oy use) Suppoy  s1fasd (ede) dppunig deues| 2IIALBS 1930 2 suopesadg leuopesnpy wy
{06} ! {o8) {oz) {os) (os) fov) (og) (4] fot) ) m
1 | X | r [ ] | H [ B I E| _ 3 _ Q [o] g
L} abeq

SINNIAY/SLAIADTN ILVYNILST

11 obeyd



E20C/Lfe

VNI 2025150 N20Z ASND SU0109d €20 92-N£02-660-951W104 Yobpng aeISvabpnaysaup paieysyo

ERG o e | I |- 0 90581 TOZE08 STE L Siveet | weR VONEITIRIDY (719055 - TaA0s Doadng [T351 =

0 |10 0 0 ¢ o e Y 0 I m«.“MmMr S2aMI3S AYUNLWUW| BO) 12
0 ) H |J““a i o.ll _ ‘o 1] o ;_Mii i0 oEET $33IA135 UORRIISIUNUPY PRRY [erddS hnlo.l
WESZL [0 _le OSET 0 . lsot 005°1 v6S LY L69'ELT oter s9ns vonensupy s [ 76|
.oMn.-.m__.| — i 0 0 _ Sm.«ﬂ o __ .MMNN«' . oZe'ss piiyig SIS'SY orET S3INARG UOREINP3 40 pieag m

008z - $93Ja185 odd 0%
B0596E 0 SO e G0 09969 . DOS'ES SeE'os €rt'B0T oorz z...wﬂiﬁ....nu - SBiAiE Lbdng oy 6 |

000’8 ;0 iKs) 0 10 lo 0008 o 0 o€z 3upse) 1 JuswIssasSY TS
9%YTIL o jo o 0 003°0E | 0sp'9 ssept 156'65 ozzz s39p35 TpOlA feuomeonpy [y |
T S W oséy_ o oso'se oso'se ote'se aven ozt seanms v o ousmorter |Gy

0oz2 H=5 feuonIngsu| - sadjaIes Hoddng 14
oESESET |6 7008t | 608’ a ost'Lt | 168T0T WETHT 85'e86 wr fidng - sEWisg ioddns ol | ]
00b'8L. ‘o o 0 0 005°S | DDE'ZT 0 [}] oz | . . ‘\\‘.rlmmzsm_;x.aﬂeaué SRS Loddns 1210 | v |

195'667 o o o K 0 o 16009 98'sET stz | s33i3s ABojoipry § oranieg yisads | 7y,
SESBIE [0 o 009 0 0 1o L69'sy sEz'0LT oz | : . SoaMiag readloyiisg M
49t'ose o | 0057 oog o 000'TT | L67'€8 E9E T i gatd 0ETT S2INIRS Larean 0%
0 0 00s 0 002°3¢ 168'LEL 0zt SSARIAS 23Ueping ﬂ
o o tsvs R L S

ootz fidnq - s23jata5 woddns £

1 i A TR L 0067 (03) sDIAu3S 190ddns | OE
E . . i 1 S /¢ SN 1« 11 GO Rm.\.a@ et ka4 - EEer (8651 spuns Auanov sabprs ) pivomnns (o) ot |

Lir'oea’s 0 | 905°2Z | 00Z'8ET 0 286°0EE | 080'TET UTELET (EELP6S . oot 16561 ping Kantiow 10apArS InOUIM) |_Gosnneal e3bL P
000°09T i o | 000'09T | == o 6661 sumpuatg v:-_u_ts__u(u:uuauw .ﬂ
[ i [} 6T :n.us._. oAy g&oiﬁ&o?aaﬂtuu«.acmzﬁ N

Y 1 o - 1Z61 “Uoging 1eauy swedory jerdhumg

0 | I 0z61 nIn| eAId swrerBoag pagio W

[+] _ a e B ! mﬂ.m.m uominy aumzi 95.50:_ fooyos UEG:m 67
0 ' 0 i ) BT6T T 7 Tuoning Feaug aeilaig u:wm_u;vauu:_ 87 |
0 1 ) R G " vonin] meAsa T B [z
0 =i |0 96T | UORINT 318114 SWEIFDIg Ut :n_umu:vm u..__: HUOSARRY .ﬂ.
0 I 0 ] . Teter | © UDAINL FENg ¥ RUEEDI eI Insi % |z |
o I o — i et ] - UGN} TIEALLY TN 01 FURUAIGERS oLy A
L I | ! I et | vonmy 3-2ud sweiBosd uonesnp3 ovs | oz |
000077 ' 000072 — “Taet | T DA SIEAg ZT-Y A ABosd Uonenp3 [Eads 1z

0002 i 0007 | ' et - - oI, AiRAg S0 ZT-y mrday [P
L | ‘o i B oter | uomng Meand - cerBang yaid .@M
LA (9 Lo 0 10 Jo ;—la B o _jo | oosT Swrio jeUoco g saeusy et [) |

o fo o o o B T [ S— Lo comt| sueteidwrbome [y
¥67'0T lo _lo 005 i oSt o Iﬁmlnm. LY C oot | — ) | swedoiguopenpassemig | 41 ]
0 o lo JC O [T [ T— o =— o osst _ swedopeys gy ]
£80°021 ) |0 10 ] | #L0°E | onE . oeg’st EBE 101 oost suetod popsmnns gy |

TETETS L 9099t |.005"vT o __lese'my _|oszier .lﬁmlm.m.w;.. | 10v04T 0osT suntsSoig Jasmowimuy) Bl
cov'zoe {0 0 Lo 0 __|so'se o | £E5°09 760907 oost sioigany  [g) |
0 10 1o I R i II|F e o o __ooet | sweddosg uonwnp3 Buniavofiney |z |
9 1 |0 o o la o o T T Tam ) 24 suresB034 rUsuIAEAng pue e e
9¢0'6TE 0 ) 0 jo e e osee | estiosz Cosm | - TU ARG Eiuaiaddng pue jer oL |

a Lo 0 o S N o 0 o TTRm | - ) ¥ urdoig upenpI ads | g
STZ0LY'Z 10 005t |0 B -7 /7 1 ooz'Tex VeO0BY | EL6Z8T oozt . ozt~ o0zt suomung) siesford uonmpa os [ g ]
e’z lo _ _ loosT 1 0007 _le Iste'zr  Joo9Tt T agiey | osezewt e | : swedogyed | 7]
oor = i L feoz T e Tsuno = Hoowps Aump o wawkegvonnl [ g |

TRWEE _ 0 | esve | ogs | 68%EL loot'sgez oot sweiosg iy [ g
_ TRy R D ta3) Notonuisnl | ¥ |
— (a3) aNn4 IyNOILYINaI - ot € |
syoueg waudnby i speuaey sopag | "z |

=01 Uopeujuuay | pazyemdes-uoy oefq0.240 i AeAnO jexde) g sajiddng pasepind : s3hordur3 bl i AJUO S13quiny 3oy Ja3u3 ‘uondudsag :
{oos) (008} (0oz) _ foos) | foos) | (oot) ! (00g) fooz) _ foot) | [

1 | b | r ] ] | H ] 9 | 3 | 3 I a 2 ] g
2| 9bed

STAINLIONIIXV/SININIASHNESIQ GILYWILST ¢} abed



€coziLEe

TYNIJ €202545D NL0Z OSNO 3U0I0ed EZ6 92-M40Z-660-95\uLI04 196png eIsuabpna\saaup paeysyo

TEE 800 T 1] T6E 9001 ooy fiuA Moo ® = ausweg fro] 0L ]
D ‘0 0 ooy _uﬁa_o_:ouﬂgz.susaﬁbsoq;:%._ €01 |
= e ol bosr qif_is-ﬁrwm@uingsgiﬂ 1Z0L |
o 0 o o6EY (321121 5 3914553 S13J5URI | - SUUN 140D 31L15-U| 03 SYUBLiike JIYI0 mn
0 . o ¢ oeey FRpRL -suresalg saug sof avawdey g |
(1] - o} ¢ DLER ~ s1asuel] - Emama&.u.mu:ou E_._I:EE.QN pL.1} wEmE>mm< .I@Iﬂml.
I o .o . ObEv S1345Ukl | - SWweaBnig 317 104 SUIWARY 86
(1] 0 (1133 SJ3)5Ues) - SuresBolg p3 BuINuuos /Y npy Io) sluswiey .ﬂ
o m ozey S1TIR) - swesBaly :aamusnm [eads 10 NuaWARg M
0 0 oty o T 4 oy o) hrq c5
o L 0 062k T (e ] werting - saun 100 B 1 A0 6 Huswes ei0] [v6 |
o 4] 062y ..uxEu: » 35\ _..o_u.:._ SNUN 09 NEs-u) 0 NuBwAed PIl=Ts) €6
[ o 0 08z uojIn] - Swesdsig ;340 10 w—cuE>mm 126 |
Q 0 - oLzy | uomny - swesSoiy wmm__ou Aunwuioy B» H:uE>mn_ H
0 [} ovzy oy - surRMord 317 oy sTuAUIkey 0B
o s T 0 11347 uown] - swes8o.14 uoneanpy Rumunuoa/npy 10) uatiAey lw..
0 A 0 ozzy uoum] - swesiioag ueaenps [EERds Joj sIBLWARY -m.ul.
0 0 B oizy onmy - suesdosg minkay o ke [ g |
| T6E'000T 0 =_ T T6E"900°T oot foreis-uf) mirun 150 § 190 5Wo 6 Husuked oy (08 |
0 0 0 06TH (aruzy § 5qurs50) suresBoly - SN A0S ReIs-Ul 02 QALY 10 GR
o 0 ) 0 oLty ’ swesBosg 2810y Apunurwe? jo; Sumuksg =3
000’06 0 | DO0'06 ovTYy suresfoig 139 sudwiey ﬂ
0o 0 0 OETY - swesFog :u:muzmm?:._:acou\u Py 5. mEmE>£ .Mml
16£'916 0 16£'916 4¢3 sweidold usnesnpy eads oy Suawke 4 .q
D= 0 a oty Swedosg oy o) swewked [ og |
) S— 00Ty  (16rs-41) sapun wos @ 3510 290 i mwewAed (g |
L . i A -~ ~iEss oo (63 SN 1A0D .15 HIHLO OL SINIWAVE | g7 |
|49t o 0 ) |8 'S\t e e 8 o00e" (a3 SIS LINOWWOD [ 7 |
991 'v6T'y o €8T | T90'0E D00'sk | $9S°TEw 8o sve'tze e oodz ‘ - " soowios wsdang eios [ gy
o |o lo 0 0 0 0 o o 0062 {32121 g 3quos3Q) ‘TSN - sIIATeS Loddng e | G/
655769 o e JosTT ooo'Sy T Igsowax | O0CORT 0ET9E  serzm 0oz Foniiog -So335 odds jefor |7 |
0 o o 0 o [:] 0 [+] 0 0997 saoias fusad014 ereq £/
000'z o lo .0 ) 0 i) 0002 1] 0 ov9z SBIANIZS gJe1s (27 |
B55'ZE9 o | E8L'LT 052't 000'sy 0soZit | pOZ'BTL QOEL9E 991'7ET o£9z S93nU3S UoHEW Ol M
1] o | 0 1K) 1] 1] i) 0 o 0797 53314135 UOlRMEAT f:w:.nn,mumn ‘yaueasay Funwed F
0 o . ie | e _ o ‘o 0 4 0192 sLUES Loddng [223U3) Jo Uoidang 69 |
0092 {enUa) - saviAsas Yoddng 89
w6 L T o oOCZE 086 (iv'is sve'vee oosz St ssgmantie, g
ofrse 0 ‘o .0 o 050'sz 08009 o 0 nese somssewal [ gg |
wEOGlE 0 0 99 0 05+°001 00L'z 324973 zemLY 085z sansspoos G |
o 0 |0 - o i0 0 0 [ o DSST ) smInIRg uonELodsuely idng |79 |
(424 i e ‘o o lo 00z o 0 3] T4 SIS WUeld JO BURLRUIEIA B UoHRIBdD )
971081 0 N - 7 0 005°97 006°97 £S0°92 846'101 0z5e somss sy [ zg |
999451 o o Lln,mun.m N o 005 0L €413 m..nwpm_‘:_ 0157 <aADE Loddng SSALISNE JO UOIdING H
00sz Ha:.u:ﬁ Uu::wm yoddng 08
0% 6~ b 105 i (6067 | 65T YT vET0RS oobz T Gorensivfiugy (660 s3wS ueddns oL [ gg |
e o o o i0 o 0 o o 06b7 (omuly 9 303530) UonRAIULIRY 10OWIS - FASS L0ddns JauI0 36 |
050989 0 _ o _ossT 0 5 10061 TossE 96v°LTT vSz'08S 224 e SIWADS U 3 030 | 4G |
- savz o uonensipy jooys - sanames uoddng | OG |
siyauog wawdinby . sjeusieny sajalag | 2 |
cat Reupwsal | pazyjeydey-uon #2(q0 12410 Aepno iexde , 8 s2))ddng paseyand Tuuag sehojdury Sueies N Ajug s1aquinp ajoypy 133u3 wwopdussag ¢
(006 008) | (oo0) ©09) os) .l | foos) 002 foon) 1]
1 _ X [ r [ ! | H 9 [ E] I 3 | a [ 91 g
€1 sbeq

SIUNLIANIIXIAISININISYNASIO AIALYWILSS

€1 abey



EcozrLie TYNIJ EZ02S150 NZOZ ASND 3U0i0ad €26 92-NL0Z-660- 104 19bpng 1E\S3ALE paleys) o

001V (39@a5-u)) syun oo 73 1510 1830 01 RIvBwARE | 0T
A SR A R R L e AT ey e ooob (SO)SLNN 1AOD ¥ 459G ¥3HI0 OL SINIWAY  |BSL

(sa) ann3 3dIA¥3S 1930 - 0£[8SL
ooy i . T i _ townyag s [o6)
B2l T joos'ss mehwm.n..l ____ 05086 | 0005y Sit'oer “vZgvit 915’699 5InQnq PIAG 160} 5G|
SIwz i Strvii 0009 (WBO) SIDNIONIINDD HOd NOISINONd  [#S
[ = 0 e _ 0005 S3A155 1930 [€i0) ESL
o ._ io 00zs 193q wid¢-Juo uo JsasE - anEs 1GBg ZSL
|m| B — _ o gm ¥ i = TT I9aq WAy Loy o I5333U) - MAINS 1520 €10y . LCL
1] 0 0s1S oy g 2q142537) 1920 WI2]-1I0YS UD 2SIy ._MEO L
9 . .@.I = — Loorts ¥ ) nxu-y!uvuauuu _..Q:nu-u_.._.a pry 2115 £1
0 D) \ OETS S0 patednnGy w2 Koy doud | jeuosiad seaodioy L
0 0 0zTS SBYON UDAEEDHLY Xe| ol
L s i @I = } ot1s SjuRLIEA, UsRdiNUY B 1
00TS 1990 UL |-MONS U0 IS84s3u) - BIIIaS 19 (GFL
0006 wwo) s 1sa  [pp)
I ) o L - 000y U 100 P 19 SSPQ ©f Auduley o) Pl
= 0 00y _ufm.aso.__!c:wnausﬁinoaaﬂiﬁ ZhL
(O e ) e 0 I E—— = qsrméﬁissdgtgs!i;&_«sw 1
° 0 0 06Tt {2ru7y @ 3quosag) cwedlosd - suun oS MES-ul 0 RuswIALd X0 m
0 [ 0 ovTe I o wefos 317 so; mwstuked 1
0 0 o o7ty swesAold UONRINP3 |2133dS 10y spUaLLREY L
o 0. 0 oty . } i sur oy semboy 1oy wswhey  [Je |
ooty (s3=35-ul) syun 0D B 18I0 19130 O3 uswAey  [GEL
§§ 2 e hJ VRN L L SRR . (WBD) SLINNAAOD BALSI0 UIHLO OL SINIWAYA [SEL
= . —— . 1 ] _'0__ ___ oooe (WB0) SINAUIS ALINOWIWOY  [4E ]
58 TOE [} 1 005e8 Jo.![ﬂ = a.H...&m =1 o8@.. i nh DEL 332 §15609 0002 . 595135 1iBAdRS 1101 1
[0 o io 0 0 0 0 0 o o o& () g 3quas3Q) SN - SIS Loddns A0 (76|
.Sm.meow o 100588 [ows = ‘0507186 000'sew { SLIOEL #2911 818699 o g - sawes Loddng jeio) LEL
0 0 ] 0957 SIMASIG pOOY
0 0 o i 0 10 0 ‘0 o 0 0S5 SINMIBS vonELIOISURI| pdng
062682 o 100568 Lom's 050'18% ooa'sey | Suts [z 815699 ovsz SIS 1weld jo e B UoRSAD Rz
000'E8T o ] ] ' 000"00T 0 | DOO'ER o ‘0 0EST $3MAI3S LONINASUOY g LosINbIY Satey 1Z1
o 0 Y I = e 0 . ) 0 0 otsz SINAS OIS STIUIST 30 LONING 1
0052 S53U1SNY - 5921A195 Loddng Gzl
o LY s T 1 | SO £ - S 1] ] 0 o 0612 (3213)] 3 3qus20) Sndng - saniasas Loddng Jayip vzl
T T ) 0012 - g udng - seataag yoddns ez |
S R TR R R RN R W A ooz (WS0) SDIAYIS Luoddns (221 |
(W'S0) ANN4 IINYNILNIYIN NV SNOILYYS340 - 0Z|LE b
[ora iz i o - a -wmwgu_ RiffdY wspms mﬂ—r
ECE—— ) 1 f 10 45RO s YR) $539x3
T B e S - ﬂm.;ﬁm...ﬂﬂ.:&% o
8= Sy — s == —p— e i R n - inoyym) sanupuada/uewstingsig faAg saNURAY/adR2%Y 4o (umpyaq) sy L}
E N@v.m— I o{ | B98Iy —H 19Z'vaL - 000'SH |_ s6L'vaL | STLILT 4 £160052 6156 .mmﬂ- mv_:.m g.ﬂ(iuvam pim) ma._:ui:unxm\w.:uéﬂh:nm_a vangejo) i
BLSTHTSE [} | 698y | 192929 ~ |o00%sy : £6LvaL E w.nh.wvnna i 160082 f 17U615% iy {866T) SpUn3 AnAnay Juapmg li. ) P (1 32321 teyo Wﬂ
| 000'0sE .So.omm i, [ {03} SIDNIDNLINGD HO4 NOSIAOYY  [SHL |
0 o 0005 - - _ ewsswegEny oy
0 s |0 o 00zs 1590 W3)-3uo uo ISauBY| - BoARS g3 B | |
0 o o0ts 2630 W3 )-UBYS G5 isesau) - BHRIZS 159G (o101 ZLL]
0 0 osts (azuay 5 3q15530) 163G a1 1ols vo waxumgo (1 | 1
0 0 ovts SPIEOYLIA) UONEdILY PIY a1 (] ]
o 0 - OEES TON paredmauy xe ) 1doy Asadolg (PUGSISd Syesndion i
0 o 7434 S3I0N wanediany ve, 201
0 — — 0 L 0Tts " sjuesem :a_umn_u::e. xe) E.
001S 193 Wi3)-HOYS U0 3531330 - 3INIIS 31G3Q 801
Aiil. NS Dk e g il 6005 {03) inezs 1830 [5o1 ]
| | ! s|eymey SIINIAS 3
et neulwa) | parzjeydes-uon P3(Q0 3730 ¢ Aepno feydey i g sayddng posayung  RUAUIEIodua;  sauepes — Ajup ss2quuny 3joym 193u3 :uondudsag )
(006) {oos) o) oo} foos) (oot) {oog) {coz) {oo1) 1|
1 | ] | r | [ | H | 2 | E] ] 3 | a 1| 91 8

STUNLIGNILXT/S LNANISUNASIA GILYWILST ¥1 abeg



TYNId €20Z5150 N£0Z QSN 8U0Icad £2E 92-N/02-660-95W0 19Bpng eIsusbpnE\seaup paseys\:g

T A 10 4980 ) 10 (Ruspyag) seong
G L T - S ST B R Fiebte 0t T e e e
[T (] 0002 (UL)SIDNIDNILNGD Y04 NOISIAOYd
g B 1 - ono5 . 931ar25 3990 _EE
(6 = o 00ts (22 aqusag) g - aansss L1 ]

] ) ‘0 faznuiziy § agisrsad) (paipdy edivuig

3 00gs aseydingfasesn) & 3920 Wu21-3uoT uo jedpulld o sJuawAey - 4IRS q90

o = : b 00es 030 w231 -3uo Uo 152433 - ANAIBS 1G2g
o - g = oots 3 T V933 W1 UGE U5 B - S3ikrés 353 fe0
< e —— 0515 (3mmu B JQUPIG) WA WISE-HI0YS UD 1531330 310

0 0 1S Sea30R) vonedauy py 23S

0 .< O DELS SS10N vonedinnuy xe | [day doid |euasiad Myerodie)

0o o ) 744 S310N uonedomuy X2 )

0 0 i ooms | Qwesrem voaedoguy ey
| . e oots ( 3990 W15 )-M0YS UO Is2s3W) - B1AIAS 1R
A S e SRS S SRR S TR e T e e (1) 91nw3s 1830

1] 0 (1] 000% TN MOD F HIG RO 01 Puswled 3oy
o T gL = 000 Tazuay '3 aqu3sag) [sueas-1o-n0) TN 10D '2 1510 S0 01 AUk
[ 0 o oot [mms.0) 5 1A0s 2 160 43in0 61 Tusaled 10y

o o 0 o5y | (may p amosg) swedos - U LoD 2511 03 emssmidey a0

0= 0 0 oty o o1 28010 3 s0)
L] = 0 0 ovTH mEm._uP_n_ ETRPLIN u..BE»ma
o o 0 OETY uEEmJ& o3 S DfInpy Jo) )
o ‘o K] 17442 susreiFol g Uonesnpy |eRads Joj SuatiAeg
o o (o arty wesdosg hm_:mum o) Aumubey
- - . ooty " {s3E35-ui] SN 1805 79 Isig ieGi0 o) SIusiARd
ff’iﬁi S Ay T A E ‘Dhow . TuL)'S1INN AADS BASIOUIHLO 01 SINIWAYS
K ] MY || _le_ . ] o 1 - p Inii OB0E (3 SDIAMRS LUINNWWOD
S00'SER'T o i | STy o 005082 BZETYS srL'te Z61'1e6 0002 —— Sev1Atas poddns o)
0 @ ] o] o ) o 1] 0 0062 (22111231 B 3q1ios5g] ssouieng - saoiasss weddng 15pG~
600'SE8'T o iy sty o " oos'osz 6ZE'1YS BbLTE | TeTLLE o552 ST voELOgsIY pdng
- o T - o . SSauUrsNg - 532)AJ3S Loddng

o e 0 ] o lo .0 [} ) 0512 {az1ua1f 1 3qLi3s3q) spdnd - saIag woddng 230
— . — - = e 0012 slidng - 59310335 Loddng
vgﬁs*mrr ST B =V G OMR i (¥4) SAIIABIS 1HOINS

g == = , oy
Eil v SRRt 0 S— P AR
00009 ) Lo 0069 {SA) SHINIOMINGD BOY NOISIAOEd

vSEYEYE eSBEENT T 0 00045 Uu_Eum 93 |01

009 009 0 00ts FATmInE ‘ B (321tu3yy wmaSnm,S ApD - 39S 1990

0 o (3znu3}) 3 293530 (p2.nay jediduug

{ - QUES IseLpingfasesy) & W30 way -3uo uo |edpulid jo QuBwARY - BIYAIBS G20
vﬂn|;1mvl~ 29 YSTHEY'Z 002s i 90 Ehw.— m:o‘_ uo 1saImu - MRS IgeQ

n_ = . u o DOTS untn _Eu ] td:n _.D Ga.u.:- S_Eom wag fetor

0 a DSTS [EN=E ) wa:ummn: 1930 uUa | -Loys uo 35331 130
0 L CPRTPPNEN | ov1S STIe3I3) UonENUY Py 2181

9 _.rnu — 0ETS TRNON vonedoquy xey day oy rucsRy Aeodioy
0 0 \ z1s s20N uonediy ey
Q Z Io || ) = - 0TTS | Swesem vonedriwny xet

0015 330 W12 §-LIOYS o 53RN - 3dIBS Iqeg 991

! r£m§ & Rl o % U et 0005 {sa) DIAY3S 183q (GO

- o ooor [GiEH50i) ¥ W55 F G U0 o HSuAR oL (5T

o 0 osts (w3 3quosag) cweidoss - sun e et o suawled iauio L

0 0 ozte d P2 (#1395 sy ied [z

0 o oty E.ﬂan& rem3yy 10} wAey 19l

\yaueg inbg . sSjepmeny FE3TTVEYS !
it uogeujwsa) _ parjeydey-uoN | 3(90 42510 keano _ﬂ_auw g sajddng paseiping | yausg e SeHeies #pung AluO s13quinN ajoym Jaw3 :uonduIsag )
(00s) (oe) {00z) (009) loos) {oos) (ovs) fooz)  foon) m
1 | b | r | I | H ] B) | 4 [ 3 | a I o1 ]
S| sbed

STUNLIONIIXI/SININISNNESIA TILYNILST g1 abed



€202/LE VNI E20251.60 NZ0Z OSND 3u0108d €29 62-N.L02-660-951L04 1Bpng exgyeBpnaisoaup PalBYg\'

~

59" ¥e8'L oowz A
o 0 06%Z (amuFy 7 3@ UONROSIUIWTY 100YDS - SIMAIS Loddns sang 16
¥eL ¥59'¢ o015z MRS UL 23 40 DO Z
| 0002 UORROSTUUIPY [00IPS - smjales Loddng  [CGZ
7. 15201 0ez venehmupY eIy Sy adi oy [pC
0 ) 96T nuduiiegd SIAISS SWiED pue WRuRBeUSH Y
0 0 19€C P 3IRINCU| )5 LUDJ) PRy SNer) 7Sz
o 0 oEEZ SINARDG INTELINWPY €I (13l H
st 125 243 SRS UOREDSIYIIPY SARNISYY 105Z |
- .|..m ) OEL'L otEz U LOGFINES 10 PIRCR 652 ]
00€Z uopensuwpy 1....-'0 - SRS Jroddng 8z
W w287 o082z 1S FevorRIISU - seNsag Lddng 1619} v
o 1] DETC 2upss) 19 owesTSTY obz
Be2 669 ozez SIS EPOW [euOnNpT (G
1143 £22' 14«4 SPIAIG VORINIISU] JO WRALIIAG HiLLH A
ooz HES feuoongsy) - s»jAes Moddng (€6
L1385 aci'ts 001z Bing - 535 Lddng 10y
o 0 o6tz " 7 fsawa 7 squosaq) sadngd - sainsss unddng sang LYz
ove L0v's stz STAs ABeroipmy B MBoroured usads o
wvc,N wve.N obre SI0IAIDS [EDrdojausdsy
vez'st . 72414 oete IARS ey z
.mwm..nll = wmm.N [ A14 - $D)AI3G FdUEDMY 152
swe _ 6 =, otz ARSI EROE BRPETY (557
3 ootz dnd - saoiams woddng  [GEZ
B &5 TR s - oo0r : (SSAI) SIAEES 190adns  (VEZ
0007 vopane Moy Z
I - 0 - 0061 sweBoyy euondo g neusy e, ZEZ
9 0 onet rwedoi eodupe 157
an ' 7t 00LT ausesdold uoNEINE) S J9AUQ F
o 0 0891 suerdng PoyID
mcm.._m = I me_MI.m! ’ 009t furesdord joourg JFWWNG ]
rere 1Ty 0o0sT swerdalg IpSejOIPSIS| 122
oy i 8587 oovt T TmmAmiip | |ggg
9 ‘ 0o 00ET . swedowg voneonpy v iy o7z
o = : 0 s Wud swesdory S puE ey vz
dgpes—— 10¥'E o5zt 71y swerBord RIUASITENS pue Epsway  [c77
0 = o s T T T RqsueAdguoneopd 0ds (777
zse'ort 258°0CT oozt (0ZZT-00TT SUOrOUNy) sures@osy vonesnpy misadg 1z2|
ZeL'sE Ter'sE sert swedoigya  [oog]
692's5 3

G8Z'SS gott we:8614 5En3ay ¥
S R o i e oo i

ss/ew) mowdnmisn  [BLE
(SS/@N) GNNY T3S 205/ INIW LT TYIDINWY - 05 LE

a[Ysusy | ewdinby Seueren ! SWOARS ' %
L opemamey | pezpepderuoy  POMOMRG | Aepno ey wswddng . pesepung  WPRERAD smes goung Auo sisquinN Sjoum Jmu3 uopdissa
{006) fool)  foo) . foos) | {oos)  (oow) _ (oog) ooz} (oom) m
7 | 3 [ r | 1 [ H | 9 [ 4 [ 3 [ a I 9 ] L
9| abeq

STUNLIGNIAXV/'SININISUNGSIA 03 LYML ST 9| abey



€zoTLe

TUNIS €2025150 N1L0Z GSND Su0i0ad E28 92-N20Z-660-95\uuod 196png FrASyebpnE\seap parygIo

Wnononusw  [SLE
{41} anna 1uoL - og|tLE
M) anni HSVD onRoMm 02{TLE
.m . II|| N - = = AT IR AN prm A it (s Lzt bk S 0L
[l 0 i) ___0 o 1 ] 0 0 s 2/ 133
0 ° 0009 |
2 — 9 0 oow e o a0 1400 § SUISG 3500 03 Hvsdey €151
4 o o ) ezl § 5Gus390) (e1s-) siwe Boig - TN 108 R0 01 Tusuleg g
0 ) o ovTe Eﬁio d 319 50) Wawked
= T 0 bzLY cwesfory voaean) wam&.a ' uowied
0 ('] 5, @ B |_orte nwedouy reynioy o1 QualnAzg
" ooty (#1e5-1n) 3700 1409 B W PO O3 TBWARY
[ A O S G e oo 140} SLNN 1ADS W 150 Y3410 01 SINIVAY4|LOE
0 -0 o e N [ ] (] [~ - L. Sewsguoddng miy
0 10 o 0 0 o (] [ 0062 " (o 3 2q3sog] SSSusNg - eaies podans BG0
(1] .. | ‘0 'I i W0 = 1 o.| S lo [] i 0 0 B | O0fST FANITE UORINORUO] 2§ VOMSINBIY STUMDE 4
!tﬁ& o) oo
[EoRpPE———T 0 1 ooeeu s Te——mmmmiemams ) ___ mposda/uy
0f0SES == 0e0'sés
o o 0009
[0 0 = 0005 -
D L y et 0515 f7enuian 7 3quasag] 1990 W -woys U0 IS R0
0 [ ovis SaEyIe) vouedanuny pry e
1 8l 0TS soN ueaedrnuy xe) 1oy dord PUoSRRg MeI0dI0)
o - ¢ o - [i74 ¢ TNON UoTESHaIY ¥E
[ — o otEs Suewrem voTedBINy Xe |
0015 I3AQ UL | -UOYS UO ISR - IVARS IGAQ
R . oobs {65/4m) DS 1930
o d 0 000 DGR 300 B i90 R0 6 iiouied )jo]
0 = 0 (1444 n «Em.Bu.mm._uum HE\E
o-2 o ozt - - RTiG voEnp3 weds iy susuked 087
)] 0 otty _ n_mnt!mm&a.g
ﬁ..£1ﬂu.b&iﬁ{nﬂ__gmhi?. .... SSAN) SUNN LAG5 ¥ 1510 B0 01 SiNzreAve (817
0 L - WS W= e B SIS sinwe> | 147
00F'20v oot'z0% 0002 RS 10d3Ns 0]
9 o - 0062 (a7usay) 5 5q1053Q) IsEN - SIS oddns 1BpO G2
1852 L95'TE 005z AU - $5(As35 woddig oy
o o 0932 __ seowuss Buissmolg Beg
0 0 ovst - SRS 15
L8528 £94°2€ DEIZ ST LRI IO[
o [} 029¢ WIS g g ¥ Bulvue)y
o _ 0 0192 SRS troddng renua jo uonTang
—=1= e 0092 1eQua) - SRS Loddng
OESE0E 0E570€ oost TR - B Lioddns (e,
o i 1] /114 SRS U
TiesT ae'se o952 T T Twbwmspocs
SOE'95T SOE'9ST ossz SIWAIDS UOREUOGCR | pdng
L6286 L6286 ovsT INAIIS 1LY [0 IIPUNRP B USEIIAN
o - 1] 0F5¢ SOSIAJS YONONASUCY) B UoTHSTTETY SIS
whc”m._ 9ULY'ST 025 SIS e39y
o [« 443 orsz SIS Loddng $5uIsng §0 UORTIRg
005z SSIURTY - SHNARS Woddng
aysusg wawdinby | | Sepnen SRS
B0 SOMGOJNRO | Aepng jeydey |
uopeuuie) | pazpeydeduoN | | L gsoddns | paseping 9 i suers g nung Auo sssquinp sjoym Jxus :uondipsag
{oos) ] {ooe) ’ {ooe) {009) | {oos} | (oow) | {oos) {o0z) (oor)
J | A | r | ! | H | 9 I 3 1 3 | a [ 91 g8
1) ebeg

STUNLIGNI/SININISUNESIA GALVNLLST

L) sbeg



eeoc/Le

TYNIJ E20ZSLS0 NL0Z OSND 8uoload €8 92-N20Z-660-95\UL0 196png @eIsyebpna\sanup paseuso

56518 ] —__ 10 0 0 0 S 0 = TUOTETTIURY [EIRUeD - SRS 1030RS 0T SOt
(56519 o 0 0 0 L56'519 0 o | seET Suauided SIIAIRG AWM pue WRURGEWEN Y [BOE
> 0 0 0 [ 0 0 ‘o L oteEz PuN FIURINSU) JOS WO Pleg SWNE)  |egE
0 0 o o 1] 0 |0 0 o | DEET SITNNIAS UCRENSWIWERY eary jenads g
0 _u 0 0 AW.lo 0 0 o 10 OrEL SIIIAIBS UORENSIUILPY 3ANNIAXT 18E
0 0 0 {0 I'o o 0 0 0 i oz . s2210125 voNeoNp3 jo preog
) T B - C T T T ) ] _ DOEZ uonens, JURURY [EUDO - 121G Loddng £
D 0 0 0 T fo 0 i L3 15 FUSTSNAES - SRS L0ddag o) BEE
0 0 0 ‘o0 0 0 0 0 ‘o oezz funssp gwsuissassy [
[} ia 0 ‘o o ‘o [} |0 ] oz SINAIAS BIPAN JeUOnEINP3 95e
0 1o ) k) ‘o 4] i 0 (1] ;0 otze $331A336 UONINIISU] JO JUAWIAOIA W) CGe
I e — = = 3 ¥ ' - 0022 He15 [eudiDnasu) - sadiAieg dioddng e
0 o 0 D 6 10 0 0 0 ootz Iidig - sa310405 110ddn (£301 £et
0 [} o 0 0 0 0 0 ‘0 ostz | " [oruiz g aquosaq) sidng - Seotizs hoddns 6 (76|
: k- Yo [ a ° 0 o o ostz | T =g Moopny g ABojoneg yeads H
0 o |0 ) 1] 0 1] 0 ‘0 ovtz | 331185 |e2180j0YydAs4 (15
) 0 0 ‘o ‘o io 0 0 o i DETZ SNBS HUESH |G|
0 lo io To__— ~ 1e 4o 0 0 ‘0 otz | sommsuepng (g
) ‘0 ] i0 lo o o [1] s} otz | _ SONAIRSIIOM [FODS B 23URPUTRY
i . __ [ S S=SEES S e e e [ -2 T T TTT T T T iydng - savmaes Tioddng
O S A I TR I S T S T T N R e T oone ) sUAES 140dans oy |
0 0 10 ] 0 o 0 [} 0 0001 J uornnSy 0y e
’ ” — —Tg - 1 1261 UOIMN | 31eAlq swiesSoid p3 1do/aaneussiy swens| ﬁ.
0 f ) | 1261 uomin Iiealld sweido.d [enduyig %
[+] ..— _— ﬂ { [ord:14 » uonin) a1eAlld matmhmo;m pauyn ﬂm‘
0 ! o | 66T | 777 uopmy aeAld swelB0ly |00YDS 1BUIING m-vﬂ.'
[ ” |0 ._ RT6T UOMIN | 31EAL4 SWE L0y 2SBIOYdRIBI) Wmlm
[ ] "o 161 uonin) e FuesFoid 315 9EE
[] _ o ' oT6T T T loming sdeauq stiieiBorg :on.ﬂ,.zum uﬁ;:::ﬁu.e:uq 18
0 ' ) | STEL | uonin) 3weAisd 331 9 s/ SEE
o f o { viel UARIN, AL 21N S AB0n wedng/inpowsy  |gpe
0 1 o GEa T oy 9-21q sureidolg vonesnpa reads VEE
0 | o 16T UORmIN| 318AUd ZT-Y sweiord uoneinp3 jepads EEE
5 1 * 0 1161 “ : T Uoninp31eAlid sesBold ZT-y JenBay ZE8
o | 0 ' OT6T =o:_=._.wum>_._m DEE&E& -4 LEE
0 - B L ‘o 0 0 0 o 0 oot cuRiBig RUoA00 5 SRRy e (DR
0 |0 o m 0 o i0 0 [+] ] pogT swesSo.d (enduing RZE
0 ‘0 0 0 o ‘0 0 [} 1] onet B suresBatg uonednpy 5.semiq BZE
0 o o o 0 lo 0 0 0 ose1 T Twedodpawn [)zp
0 o o 10 0 0 0 [ 0 0091 T turiloig oowss i
[} o 0 .0 4] 0 0 1] 1] 0051 H - ‘[W sweiRolg aseioyIsEnyY) cZ¢
0 10 o ;0 o 0 0 '0 0 oovt sweiSoid 3y vZe
0 ‘e 0 o 10 0 [+] I 00ET sweBa)y S:ﬂ:umﬂm.::rau.gud 3
2 L0 L0 g g ) a 0 0 se L i sueifon mupusiddng pue eps B (4]
0 o. o 0 o o 0 o o 743 _ o Nﬁ.z mEEJmmbm_k_S:uEw_nn:w PpuUE [e1paway i kNlm.
0 o 2 0 |0 0 0 {0 4] o R1444 X-314 Swesdo.d LuoneInp3 [E1Iads 0Z¢
0 o 0 o 0 0 T T 0 0021 {0721 - 00zt SuddURd) sure Bl uoneanp3 fersads BLE]
9 e o ——le o 0 o 10 ] setr n sweiBaig 4-aud [aLe]
0 S =HS _ 0 | st ¢ FIDOU3S Jaey) 0 TuRrAey ol ZLE]
o Y _ o 0 0 o 0 0 o 00TT swesSold JenSay EIX
yauag ! sjeuaey SOINAIDS 1 | ER
Isol uoReuwIa | pazjjeyide)-uoy swalq0 Jano Aeno jeydey § se|ddng paseyung Siyhuog saAofdury. Saperes fazng Alup sJaquiny ajoym Ju3 :uonduasag ¢
{oos} os) too) | foos) . foos) foo¥) . fooe) (002} ooy m
i | k] | r | _ | H | ) | E] I 3 _ a [ 9 ] 8
81 abed

STUNLIANILXL/SLNINISUNESIA AALYNLLST

81 9beqg



€20z/LiE

TYNI4 €2025150 NL0Z ASND dU0Kad €28 92-N202-660-951L104 126png AEIgVsbpngisaaup paieysyg

STUNLIANIJXI/SINTWIASNNAESIA AILVNILLSI

61 abed

0 (] ) 00bS 13731 3 qU5eG] IID - 9IRS 1690 [z
0 o ) faziwsy ' 2quos3g) (pain2y |edpuud vEy
ODES| aseyang/aseat) o Y990 UM -TuoT Uo jedidupd Jo DuBWAe - 32IA3S 1qRQ
] 0 00zS 1930 W.R1-3u0T uo 153131Y| - 33UUAS 1G80 &
0 ;0 0STS {o21us3)] % 314353Q) 192Q LA -LIOYS JO 152U83U] J3RO &
0 ‘0 os1s S voardpuuy P T1eIS \Zb
o .O DETS mwnaz =3mn_u_u=< nm.CcuEuum_uux >€unui _m:cﬂum Hm._n_Ecu &
Q == 0 [ir443 SI10N vonediIniy Xe ) 5Ly
0 o 0TTS sauelsep vonedphuy xe] 1y
. = 1G3Q WJ21-10YS UD 133U - INAITS 3520 It
e e 0005 1) DiAus 1830 gLy
0 [ 0 000 IR 109 7 1K) 20 01 ARy foL Siy
Mn 0 2 1] 00t B . (31735 10 103} UM 1409 3 351 1200 O3 rdwiARd. it
¢ 0 D, = “ooey = Tore3s ) wiagsists) Tk 1A0D B 110 SO 01 GuBwAey O] TS
G 0 [1] DeEY (2IMUIY F 2GU35AQ) SIASURL] - SUUMY 1409 F1RIS-UT 01 UDWARY SUIO Ly
0 0 o8EY SHagsURl ) - SwesBoig QD 10 SIuMuANg Ly
1] g 1] OLED syepsuel) - ureiBoid aBOR0D Apununuoy 20} aIuLAey Ly
0 ] oyey Ssapsue) - suresBarg 317 20) SURwAey
1 o 2334 copsutsg - rweslosy 03 7 /NPy sy d
0 0 1433 s - sweliosd ueEINp3 [Erdds 1) SuHuAed oY
[1] 0 [11¢3) . srRysuRyy - n:@maﬁ@._.uam 10§ SyuHUARY v
0 0 00Ty [ews ) sopini - min 09 7 ¥R Fio 53 Aisuikeq 0]
1] o o062t (FINUTT P FGUISIG) UCTYIN| - SN TAOS IHLIC-U| O NUILARY SFYLD 0
0 ‘0 082y yorn) - swesBord BURQ 10; Cudded [Fis
0 = ] oLy uoning - swesdnsy a¥mos & 3 434 d Z0v
0 '] arey vonms - swerBosg 313 10y sTuMUARY Loy
0 [1] oETy :QE:_ sureBosd vonenp3 funimuad/yney 1o Suauied &
g [+] [\144:4 vorny - suresfo:g UoREINR IP1Iads 10 Studndeg
9 o o1y vonny - swesBold H_H?MEPHE?A £
0 0 i 0 oote T T (Gvns ] e 1409 3 190 00 01 Ruswied o101 i
0 _u 0 D61y {amisany 1 3gerseq] SwesBolg - SHUM WD FHIS-U) 01 STUDWARY JaU10 25E
Y .0 ‘o o744 swreiford a%noy Auununicy 10} Sumerdey G6E
W 0 a OrTY ) suresBorq 310 405 NURLARY
0 ol = 0 DETY sweiBo.d uenesnps Suintauodunoy o) tumtiey €
o 1] 0 oy wurerBo)g UoREINPT [eORTS 30 IUALAeg 26t
0 0 o] oy sweiold seinday sog sjuswAeq LBE
— i ) {31=35-) S3UN 340D 1 3510 IBIRO 03 QuBmKEY c
R B S B == P S SE 8 CR R 435 —m ik oooe (41) SN LADD W 1510 MIHLO 02 SINIWAYA
- .0 ] 0 . - LI - . 0 0 a0 _ eose H2) STMABIS ALINNWWOD  [8RE
€589 ‘o [ 1082 0 0007 s 0197 5299 000z s3tnias Lddng fEio) 8¢
L | 0 o ‘o 0 TS O o oosz foFiusay g aqupsag) N - SRS Yoddns o0 loge
0 1o = 10 o ° o 0 o 0 0052 TEDUY) - E5iAIS L6adng 6L car
0 [} ‘o ‘0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0997 sanmas Juissanold \reg €
0 D ) o 0 0 0 ] 0 1 1°14 S3INAIIS Yeis £8E
4 0 10 0 0 1] 0 [o] o] (o314 SAULIDG LONBLIOJU) Zac
0 o 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0297 SITHAIIS UONENIRs] 1§ ALOIIADD ‘YIeEsTy RUILGRY
- A 1 = .P 2 0 — ) 0 _ 0 0 0 o137 531035 LoddnS [€1uB3 10 ranIFNg 0ee
e — - 2 - i 0092 eNUT) - SBIALSG Loddng BIE
9869 (R 0 osE 0 000't 00009 019'L 979'9 - oosz FEIGITG - SIHAIDS eddng Eroy BIE
o 0 |0 ‘o 0 0 L] c i 0 aLsr TINASDS [PUIT LIE
0 0 L 0 0 - 0 0 0 L] o] 0958 TIMALIS poD2 9if
o 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0 0s5Z STRALIS oneLOdsURL) Ndng c/g
98Y'69 o 4 sz 0 g.n 000'09 01971 2799 1274 SIS R4 JO FIUBUTIER) P uoneldn b
0 o 0 |0 o ] .0 (4] 0 U314 SPMAIE UORINITTLOY § VOTUSINDOY X1 4 £IE
0 0 |0 .0 .\n.w o 0 0 0 ozsz DNAIDS LR IS
o _ 9 .0 - ) _ 0 0 0 0 0 otsz TS woddng s 10 uTnsang 1
% = = 0052 sSulsng - sdMAsRg oddng
0 0 RE 10 0 ] 0 0 0 00bz GonensunBY I50YSS - $30385 oddng je10) B9E
0 ) ‘o 10 1] ] [ 0 0 1134 {2BW3)] § 301ED]) UCITRISUMUDY J0OUDS - SAIDS VEAENS IO
| 0 B _'o lo o 0 o 1] 0 oty TINAIIG [PAOLI N 16 YD J9E
e ‘ L UCREOSIUNIPY 00UDS - $32IN3S oddns
WU wawd oy | TTHOEW snjeg G z
i | vopeuuuey | paTeydes-voN mi90 200 Aepno | w9senddng pasetpmd D T ' #3200 AjuQ miaquny Bloyms J2u3 uondurseg
(008} ] {oos) (ooc} (009) foos) foor) {oog) (ooz} footi 1 |
1 1 X 1 r | ] [ H _ ) [ 3 | 3 | a i g
61 obed



€CO2ILE TYNI4 €2025150 N20C ASND 3uoiPad EZ8 92-NL0Z-660-95 U0 196png s1Risuebpng\seaup pareysyo

- 0 0 0005 3NASIS 30 MI0) E
[y wRwdyn 299130 11 Aeng feyd Slepnew SNARS : ! Z
e | uopeumm) | pazjEyder-uoN ! 9 sayddng paseipng  HVRE Selopdes Suees  #aund Auo sseqump ajoym s:u3 uopdimsag
foos) foos) | (oo) foos) | (o0s) {oov) foog) (002) (oo1) m
1 | E] | r | ! | H [ 9 [ F] I 3 I a (= g8
0z sbey

SRINLIANIIXI/SLNINISUNEGSIT GILYINLLST 0 abed

96




€c0ziLe

TYNIJ £2025150 NL0Z OSND 3U0)0ad £ZH 92-N202-660-95\WJo4 yebpng erEISuebpng\saaup paleys\:o

Nill.rl|l — —FeURR/FRRURmang A0 o IN.H.LH ..—o...l —

|0 — 1] — ReE=—__ " D 0 1) ) 0 Sunipuade/RUARLIGNE DG RIDL
[} - T . 008 {5941} SIONOMUNDD ¥O4 SNOSINONE [Tt
[h== =5 0 " vods ™ | Pwesigearewl [iop
B S 0 Buiia); 5 5qiio%a) (pasne 1EaDULE  [poy

O0ES aseping/ase) 5 1970 ua-5u0] w0 jedidupd Jo uaIARg - aa1ARS 1930
0 0 00ZS 1990 Wiag-3uo U0 sl - ANARS IRT gy
101 = e 0 = 001S 505 Wi - ﬁﬂﬁ sugwﬁ._ RS 1590 P30l Fiad
o ) 0S1S Toztttiza) u Squisaq) ibeq ::ﬂ ISYS up 153301 B0 ibb
0 o ) oITS . Sweuemuonedoouyrel gy
j ———— o0t "7 930 wia 1416 U0 I5AIAY - BIPRS00 T |Gy
R e N A L i 8 s i A4 e i ma | ‘o805 (59dd) IANIS 1030 [bht
0 I 0 600w F:_is:uo.-nﬂiaheosgiﬂu!e Cib
o =t o o6te (R § 2qursag) e oy - I W00 TieIS-] 01 NWIARS D [z
o ! ] oz “suwei¥ouqd uoneanp3 |ermeds o usukey Lt
0 0 oty suedayg iy o uowtey  [ges
* . : & L ook {57435 SINN 1ADS T SIMISK BIHLO OL SINIWAYS 50
L e o ‘o 0 0 a 0 0062 g MRS siiddng pao) ¥
0 o o ‘a o ] o 0 | Sy 0062 _ Toarmy g aquossq) s - sopmas uodéng mul0. [y
0 0=+ =] 0 0 0 0 0 0057 SSIUIRG - SIS Lioddng 36, b
o ' Q- 0 ‘o [ 0 [} 0 obsz IS ey Jo eURuTRY 73 UoResadg B
0 1 0 ) ; ' 0 Pasanil | .|...H| V] Q 0 0 11374 SIAAIIS UBPINIISUO) P LofUSINboY sang)dey t
: _— oosz ssaulsng - SRS Woddng ooy
[ A U R b T A e < 7T e et | 000z (5843) SDIANIS 140ddNS b
) (S8d4) ONNA ALIIVS B NOLLNIATH 3¥id - 06{L g%
P ; = . ST /Tamwasmng mAQ SR miwepyaisemy  [62F
€069 Ok SO 0TS o _ 10007 | L5659 figt 999 | —E R I vt a0 sasomey (525
000’ s oo0's = i ) T L [41) SIONIONINOI ¥O2 NOSIACS] |/ 2]
Siyauag w3wdy - | sjeuayey SIS | 2
it uogeujual | pazjjeyded-uoy @0 | Aepno feydey ® Slddng pasequng  |THPUSE hotdury St g A|uo sraquny ajoym 121Uz tuondinsag -
{oos) | {oos) ! (00s) ] {009) ! {oos) ] {oov) (oog) {ooz) (oot} L
1 | b | r [ 1 | H | 9 | ] | 3 ] a 3 ] g
1g ebeg

SRINLIANIIXI/SININISNNESIA GILYNILST

1Z abeq



Page 21 Page 21

This page is provided for detalled Itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

__ RidAcowtWumber  SoucecfWevenve/VeofBpemss  Amoum |

Estimated Revanues

|
|
| |

e i = o =
[Ea—

—_———— — -

| 4

| i

| =l i
| ol

Other Food Service A — : Faod Service Rebates § $500

_"'-'-_";‘ —— e + —_—— —— —— S e e
e e T S| N
el - S —

e = e e s N T —===5

- - — — v
_ |Miscellaneous Revenues (Recycling, Scholarship,ete) $15,000

Parking Permits and O&M Rebates $25,000

10-1999 _[Other Locai Revenues
20-1999 Other Local Revenues

! | == I ————

40-1999  'Other Local Revenues - [Reimbursement for Student of the manth transportation $500

Bow Tl S e = et I I | ]
T R | - E— —
RN v aa— == = L R S — |- =
R ) e e e B RSN N - —emmt=(

— = =t st P T - — — e |
————— —_— —_— —4 g = 1
T = |

G:\Shared drives\Budgel\State Budget Form\56-098-207U-26 _B23 Peotone CUSD 207U 05152023 FINAL 377/2023
98



Page 22

Page 22

——
|
10-3999 | Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources Library Grant $1,000
] 1 =
| |
| ] [
| | |
i
| ) == 5
|
= = i e | - T Ce——— |
- . = §
i I . o=
; ! -+ : 188
|_; l o !
h— === | I . e |
l_,,_*, | | y
| i ! !
: = = e | - i
i =] I = |
J ! |
i — o L — o I =3
: ' e ' N - o I g
| I r
I ; e — - |
|| ot | g e G s | - | )
i = = e
[ = e o “ly -
| [ N F B . = |
b et — {
e —
[—r e — T |
e e e L e |
e e —— e T
10-4998  Other Restricted Grants Recelved from Fad. Govt. thru State  ESSER Funds - - ~ $390,000

Estimated Expenditures

10-2190 _ Other Support Services - Pupils

Graduatlon Supplles

G:\Shared drives\Budgei\State Budget Form\66-098-207U-26_B23 Peotone CUSD 207U 06152023 FINAL

99

$18,400

3/7/2023



Page 23

Page 23

30-5400 | Debt Service - Other Bank Paying Agent Fee on bond payments $600
-—I- 2 — [ —_—
|
e ___J — ’ |
1) I
I | =
L J i
| I i
(E—Es - | N
i i i
—— e e — e =1 — - ——
s E = 3 ,_.
- ——— - —_————— ; —_— 1
- e e — - - —_—
¥ E L =
e = — e i aaee | =S
- e, IR |
3712023

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Fom\56-088-207U-26_B23 Peolone CUSD 207U 05152023 FINAL
100



PXAVATE

TYNIJ 2025150 NL0Z ASND 2U0j0sd €28 9Z-NL02-660-95\Uu0 4 196png aleygyebpnayseaup paieysyo

vzczezn osE'ST8 swus  ws'eest 69L'558'L
|eszeer’s) 770 _

[ ovc'z1vioz i 600°'SE8T
BLYEPTLT L TIYTY | YOZ'0E9'T

1owof pup sautapinb 3gs| Bursn padojaap si ‘pasinbal i ‘uoid uonanpas uiap ayy

iy

a3 Jo a3u0ydax30 13)fo sAop OF ulyuMm 3gS) 1 (£2-62 3600 Lo 213y punof) uojd uoINpa: 1fap © YWAnS PuD 1HOPD 110Ys 3143SIP [00Y3S Y1 Uyl ‘8A0qo paulfap
5010ifap 0 s13Yfas (ydy) Loday [ppuDUI [oNUYY  ZZ0Z-TZ0Z Y2 Wouf GO} uonDWIGfU] AIDWRINS ¥4y WHAG 2 Ji - (T-LT/C ST $01) 3p0D 100435 434

'SIDIA 33D LI JOJLI0YS 341 3oUDjDG 01 UD)E vonanpal yIYap 0 3gS1 yium 3jif puo 1dopp 1snuw 12u15ip Y1 ‘Bulpusds
IDHap 3y sawn 32141 voyl $3) 51 33UDjog punf Bulpua PAIOWIIS3 3y fi 's110y) “2a0qD pa1sy spunf inof 3y3 Ajuo Bulsn paulLIAIEP St 33UD|OG 3y 20N

(#-z wns12Bpng ‘1 aul) asupjoq punf Buipua ay1 fo (£/1) pryi-auo
uDY1 4310346 10 01 jonba JUnowD ub Aq (-7 wnSIFBPNg ‘ST 3ul) SANYPUITXS 12UP UDY] 531 BUaq (p-7 WNSIIBPNG ‘G U SINUIARS 131D Ul iInsa1 3A0qo PaSI]

spunf Bunoiado,, ay1 ysym vy 126pnq 1911sIp jOOYIS '20Z-2202 3y1 (spuawo 1o) s1dopo uoneonpa Jo piooq [o3o] 3yi i paunbai st upjd voanpas 1ifap v

‘W iyl 38 pasnbas Jou S| ueld UORINPIY IDYIQ & ‘JaAamoy 13Spnq pasuejequn

. . €20Z ‘0€ 2unf - aduejeg pung pewns3
W'y 1508 507 L iernTeen) _ msass MuRRPGg
TTO'OPE'E 649°T¥T'ST sainypuadx3 1ang
000'852'Z EE0TST'ET sanuaAly 132lQg
I (74 N ; {ow) f0z) aNnd IDNVYNILNIVIN ;
,_ﬁop ! GNN4 HSYD ONDIMOM | ONN4 NOLLYLNOJSNVYL 2 SNOILYY3dO for) anrd vnonvonas won

(Aluo sPHISIa 100435) Ajup Spung Sunesado - NOLLYWNOANI ANYWINNS 1390NE LID143G

Sl

14

£l

L

| N|O|F|WO|©

9 | 4 | 3 _ a _ o) | g v

2z abey

ZZ abed

101



oL

€z ebeg

T CE0THIS0 NLSE OB SUSend (28 S2TNIR S50 o misyg

YT O W ecewe  fgOrm e meE  weweer  eoewt e e T T
0. — o e ) — =] o o DO000ET SR O IANADINGtYRGO iz [ 92 |
We_ O | — 000705 0oo'vosT ] ° focomt samn 40 Trh w0 ST |
L SO T o0'onE't ot} 8oy 40 SI8N0% K D0] 7z
s £
o 0 e " i » B3
° v e5ed et ot swrmrstr masereg me; [ 17 |
L] ST STURT oot - STOMIIN 0D WO SOVTACE 102 |
o [ o [ - SEASYS 10| 6L
TEPY ° [ se300t - : Eg.ii.w

Wt 0 L] woon - L T
tRo'ec’s o'ty od'iee L d W a0 D) |
o o WU 1 |
oumny STENDOMIAN S INIENOIS| 5 |
wroe WO et T TSt swsseroben e (71 |
cos'toe 0 ° 005" TSE. o ownos san 21 |

oVt < goosen't e 1ovenss som ook mivis] 11

° ) [ ] e L= fron n

- LTS b5 ™ .
us'we'e 'y Loa ooeses TEne o !Iﬂ._M

=y SHWBATY/SLEDN | T
TeLLerTt 2] s neiesT L osETUn eI Lo T E LTI firess froeeg peny Fapop soud minks sie ]
i } NIV ONNY DWINMIDTE GLIYALSS | |
DT OSTD Joeoad | g |
iEH
Yeur-eread TTOE-TIOTAS Rrvozseoss | ¢ |
1Iera bR 17900 RIS Lz

VL NORINO LD o ncnaooms, | 1Y

1 1 1 1 1 E] ) e F=— " —&——1 —5 |4}

£z ofed

102



N RO EZE Be-N202-560 S

103

UOINAIQ $821428¢ STOUISTIE [DOYOE
NOLLYONA 40 GUVOR 1VLS SIONTTN e



Lo o =1 TeLLEY [ T iz
N O TTIEINNSS B0 Yin:
00005t o] semn 0 S3EN kLo 52
oooost Iode) s 40y comnet manio| T2
- »
¥ -
L11
°

UCINA] SRS SIBUISNY [DOoIRE
NOILYONGT 30 QYoM 31V.LS SIONITH &2 obey

104



Page 28

Page 28
Deficit Reductlon Plan-Background/Assumptions {School Districts Only)
Fiscal Year 2022-2023
through Fiscal Year 2025-2026
_ Peotone CUSD207U ___ 56099207U26 ” - g S

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to Identify any areas of the budget that will be Impacted from one year to the next. if the deficit
reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencles for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event thase new revenues are not

available.

1. Background and Narratlve of uctions:

- EBF and Estimated New Tler Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short- and Long-Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance)? if yes, please explain:

G:\Shared drives\Budgel\State Budget Form\56-098-207U-26_B23 Peotone 08D 207U 05152023 FINAL 3/7/2023



91’89V 0 0 91'990 E68'95h

xN (1endy) ZzozAd Jaro (payadpng)
EZOZAd 10} {a5easda() aseasdu) Juassad parew|is3 6

0 0 £6B'9IGY sje1o) ‘g
‘aacqe papn|iu] pue me| 21e1s
0 0 o ° Aq pa.sinbau suoneBiqo uoisuad 4aylo Jo u3wWaineyY Aeg - pnpag ¢
4} 0 0 0 0 0192 SI0IAISS Loddns [21Ua) Jo uodalg *9
OET's8 0 OfT’'s8 692°06 0 69Z'06 0£52 S321LI3S [BUISIY] °§
999°£ST [} 0 999°{ST Sb'0sT 0 0 tSv'05T (D174 $32IAI3S Woddng ssaursng Jo uoipang ¢
0 0 0 [} 0 06¥Z UOIIESIUNLPY |00Y3S - SRINIBS Hoddng 13y *§
o] 0 0 0 0 OEEZ S0UAIBS UOREJISIUILIPY BALY e1dads 7
59€°S2T 0 99¢°sZZ 01912 (1] 041912 1744 S2IIAIBS LOfILISIUILPY SAIINIEXT T
) puny — pung puny
LT . Punjuol  uBuNUREK Jeionesnpa lezoy punjuol  asusuRULK jeuopeonpy N PuM uondudsag
9 suopeRdg 2 suonesadp
{09) (o2 (o1) (o8) (02} fo1)
€202 Je3A [Bo5Y] ‘Saumypuadha paselpng ZTOT Je9) [2a5Y ‘saINUPUIdX] [enpy pajewnsy
STNLOTE609S  “JaquinN 1GOY {3po3 190Y25 341 J0 5 T-£T wendas)|
NLOT SND MO BWEN IUNSI [00YIS LITHSHYOM S1S0D ALLVMISININGY 30 NOLLYLINN G31viniisa|
AT Uy | TR *Je 3}1Sqam 3gSI 3Y3 UC PUnOY 3q OS|E UED 1FBYSHIOM SIS0 SANENSILILIPY §0 UOIEY W [eRWO Uy

"Hod31 1eyl yum uonouNfuod Lt paYILIGNS 3q AL PUB (SE-0S WlIog 3as1) Hoday (erdueuly |enuuy 3yl Jo pu a1 03 PaYIENE S IFIYSHIOM SIS0 SALRNSIUIWPY JO UOREWIT [RIILI0 31|

*(asealdap) aseausul sSeuaniad parewnsa ay) sindwon oy S3sNYpuadKs |Bn3IE pajewnsa Jeak tolid ayy Lasy| “aded siy) o) paidod sy uonewsou
1a8png ‘sanupuadi®  zzozAd [enpe sano sainupusdxe p=aBpng  €70ZA4 40 3seaw JUsIIad S, 1UISIP ayy B)RWNSS oF ssavoid Suna3pnq ay) Buunp asn 10) papualul S1 133y IOM Ay |

o] PaTdE350 2q 100 [jim PUD AJuo J53SXYIOM SIS0D SANONSIURUPY fO UORDYUIIT PIIDUIIS3 UD S} S1U

{Aen acp 1INy 104

(Auo spLsIa 100Y5) SIS0 IALLYHLSININGY 30 NOLLVAIWN Q3LVWLLS3

0g abeg

106



€20¢2/L/E TYNIH £2025150 NL0Z ASND 2uoload £29 92-MNZ0Z-660-9G\Wio 1o6png sjeIsysbpnaysaaup paieysyio

Ajenbape 0) ||ejuoys

SIIIAID
uawpedaq s 01 Aj3dalIp U Butpunj [e30] uausaiddns S)1U) aul|apIS apeloje ‘ aulyaey Buipusp pue .::m o1 ‘dnoin
’ e @ SIHAUIY SHd 01 Apoauip Juas pue J0L1sIp [ooYyds {shox auapis PEIGIED 000 od “.”_w ms_ m.v o>M _._.._wv_ .On_ 3umog ‘Auedwon sa8elanag Isday
- o josuopessdowoddns Mo sy
panquisia fUEATny L o Sp33d0ud Jo 3soding uon i 3NuaAay JaN PapiAcig adIAIRS JO 1Npoid JOpuaA jo awepN

-UON Jo judididay pue poyap uonnquisig Aejauoy-uon

S0 - [T 0¢ 01 071095 Ap0) [005 T

'paboq jooy3s 3y1 Aq pasoiddo aq 15ntw 100z 'L Ainr 133 Jo vo painiaxg

138003 Yans |1y 228png 2y Jo 103k jorsif ay3 Buipasasd Arapipaunuy 103k eosif 3y sof sponues yans Bujpinbai uopdwiaju 3sy o s podas ayy 532AIIS J1ydosBoroyd pup sbuis ssof> ‘211210 J3Y30 PUD SUOGS $1041U0>
sunpow buipuan vonpijuy 1noyym Bupnpuy 000°tS Jo s532%3 U1 DIRSIP ooy Jof SUORDIAUNWSS 3410 puD 3nUaA3J |DUORIPPO 3)03uab 0} PIPUSLUI 313M 10Y] SINAIAS PUD spoob o1 ulpuad 10ya S)UwsaBD puo $13013u02
1B, 01 s23[3J , S120.0U03 JOPUIA,, W] 3y Wwaod sy vy 328png nay) 03 JUUYIOND UD SD S13001U03 JopUIA, buisy uodas b 3jif 03 pasinbai aip SOIISIP o0y |10 "I Z°0Z-0T 401235 ‘3p0oD) JOOYIS Y3 YUM 3IUDPICIID U)

{Aju0 s3ussia 1ooys) JMON MO 000°T$ 40 SLOVHNINOD WOANIA Ji18Nd 40 ONILYOJIY

L¢ ebeg L¢ abey

107



€e0z/Lie

Z¢ abeyq

WNIH €2025150 N202 ASND 2U0103d £29792-N202-660-95\Uu0 196png ajEISusbpnensasup paseys o

2¢ abegq

los



€20e/L/e

€¢ sbed

T¥NId €2025150 NL0C ASND auojoad £28 92-N202-660-95\uuo 126png aleIsyebpnayseaup paieysi:.o

gg abed

lo9



€c0e/Le

¢ abeg

TYNIJ €2025150 NL0Z ASND auoload €29 9Z-N202-660-96\uubS jobpng 91e15ya6pnaisealp paseys\:o

$¢ abed

110



€20z/L/e

G¢ abey

TYNIH €20251S0 N20Z SN Suoload £28 92-N.20Z-660-95\uL0 196png a1eisyebpnaiseaup paleys\:o

G¢ abey

111



€c0e/L/e

9¢ abey

TYNIH £2025150 N20Z ASND suoload €28 92-N202-660-95\1L04 1a6png fjeisyebpna\saAup paleysyo

9¢ abed

112



Page 32 REFERENCE PAGE Page 32

Reference Description
4 Each tund balance should correspond to the tund balance rettected on the baoks as ot June 3Uth - Balance Sheet Accounts #/2U and #/30 (audit higures, |
available),
2 Accounting and Financial Reporting tor Lertain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. |he "Un-Behalt” Payments should oniy be retiected on this page
(Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).
3 Requires the secretary of the school board to notily the county clerk (within sU days of the transter approval) to abate an equal amacunt of taxes to b
next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11,
3a Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.1:

4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
{1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs,
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.
1S MIUCSEUS 1V VIS J0IG W1 SV JILE2) MUNUIIBY; Y1 VG Sl SOUELE 20@0 MT UISU 11130 W MA@y LIS MIIISIHGE BHG ILSTE36 VI @Iy LI NG WUt IS Ut
the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of lllinois Municipal Retiremen
under the Pension Cade.” This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on
interest earnings, see 23 lllinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50

7 Cash plus Investments must be greater than or equal to zero.
]
For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).

9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line
79).
w Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied {Sectlon 20-5 of the School Code}.

™ Inciude revenue accaunts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

12
The School Code Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

. Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Securlty Fund to replace tax revenue lost
due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilites. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements aor bonded/other indebtedness grincipal only} otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.:
alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize}

16 Only abalishment of Warking Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution ani
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation}

Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money

(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

G:\Shared drives\Budget\State Budget Form\56-099-207U-26_B23 Peotone CUSD 207U 05152023 FINAL  3/7/2023
113



2| PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

Approval of the Final 2022-2023 School Calendar

114



5/2/23, 1:50 PM

Public School Calendar

2022-2023 Final Public School Calendar for Paotone CUSD 207U, Draft, as of 5/2/2023
Cades: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = haif attendance day; XH = hollday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

|
|
+
|
T

Total Days of Attandance: 176 RegufarDay: 8:30AM - 3:20PM

5 Hrs. 40 Mins.

o e  — S e
|itton | Tus Lwedl Tho 1l en) | 35t | Sun Mo Tue § Wed | Thu | _rri )
B A A Y R
— —— —_— ___._;'i |

4 [ s sz |e!l gl ||z 3|2 s
Hor} | | ' | [l } | |

vl |||l wolalz

e (- I. ! l L | I —

u|4§,mnun|a.ﬁuu|ulﬂ

3 Wil St el !l O o I o 8
| 28 | 28 | &2 22|20 n|z|y a|ls|s

| | | | | P f X X X | X

I | i X L X X L X3 )

{ [ IEREREN

| ] L jx x| x i [ |
July Atnd: O Accum: O Aug Atnd: 11 Accum
| r i - - - ‘l_ - —
Mon | Tue 'Wed Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun | Mon | Tua | Wed | Thu | Fri

j | [ 2| 2| [ L 2] 3] 2

d 0 ) S gl X X | X | X

3| a4 s |8 z|8 | e z]|8|s|wlu

X | x x x| x|~ " | x|so x| %X X
w | wie 8Ble| B[] w6 sz s
oL, X X X X | "7 X[ X X X | X
17 | 18 (D) 20 20 2 |23 | 2| 2 | 2| 2|2

X | x | x % X |7 |7 X X W& do.
24 | 25 | 26 27 28| 22 0 || 28] 28 20 | :

X X | XHS FPT NIA | | X | X X B
3 | '

x A . - 4 i i -—
Oct Atnd: 19 Accum: 51 Nov Atnd: 18 Accum
Hun Tue Wed TE Frl .SHat .Sun.i Mnn. Tue i Wad-. Thu P Fri i

| 1 12 3
HOL X X X

2 a3 T a7 s s 2 28| 8|z |8]|¢g |
NiA | NIA NIA NIA @ NA X X X | X | X

g | 10 | i 12| 13| 14 15 | 13 | 4 | 15| 16 | 17
Ti X 3 X X X X X | X | s
16 17 18 18|20 [zt 2 |2 u 2|2 2
HOL X | X X X NA X X X | X
23 24 25 26 27 28 23 27 28

X X | X X X | X
3 ' '

X X | _ | ,

Jan Atnd: 15 Accum: 100 Feb Atnd: 19 Accum
Mon Tue [ Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue Wed Thu Fri
1 2
3 4 5 8 7 8 k] 1 2 3 4 3
N § X X | NA X X X X X
10 1 12 a3 14 15 18 8 2 B U] i1 12
NA X X X XHs X X X X HS
17 i8 ] 20 21 22 23 15 i6 iz 18 i3
X X X X X X X X X X
24 | 25 26 27 28 28 30 2 23 24 25 26
X X X X X | X X X | X X

2 3 u
HOL X T
Apr Atnd: 18 Accum: 155 May Atnd: 21 Accum:

https.//apps isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=62704

Sat

Instruct. Day Lgth:

|

] |

I Mun_:_Tus | Pri | sat | sun |
| ' ' 2 | 2| ¢ |
X |
— — e .i. s e _IL —
3 8 z | 8 | 0 | 4
|| woL| X x| | X |
2 13 || 15 18| 1z 18
X X | X X | XHS |
elnlalz zla &
X X | X X | X | |
%z | & | 2 2 |
3 X X x| x| |
L. I S| 10 B | L
| |
|- [ -
Sept Atnd: 21 Accum: 32
Mon | Tuo | Wed | Thu | Pri | Sat | Sun
1] 2 3 4
! L X ] X .
s | sl z | 8| g w u
X | x | x| x| x|
__+. _._l_,_ .I_—!. _*— — — —l
SERST RIS TR T IS VA T
X | X X | X X * '
1 20 | 2| 2|23 2| 2
X | X X X | N | HOL
26 [ 27 28 | 20 30 | 3 ‘
NIA ]' IA | NIA | NIA | NIA |
Dec Atnd: 16 Accum: BS
Mon  Tue  Wed | Thu ‘ Fri | Sat | Sun
' 1] 212z ]s%
X | x X
§ 7 8|8 | L u 1
X X X X X |
13 14 15| 16| 17| 18| 19
X X X X X
20 2 2 23 4|5 2%
NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA |
2 28 | 22 30 | 3
X X X X X
Mar Atnd: 18 Accum: 137
VMVorn " i;ue ;Welkl»] u'kl;llu i Fri Sat Sun
on 3 Tue e I AL [l .
i L 3 3 4
i | ! i
50878 3 10U
§ |
2 13| 14|18 18! 1z 18]
! | | !
8 20 2| 2 23 224 I
HOL
26 - 27 | 28 29 30
June Atnd: 0 Accum: 176

sat | sun
=l MIS==
§ | 1
3 "u
gg"j 21
zz"\ 28
h
| |
11
SE(’SIII‘]
5 | s
2 | 13
19 | 20
2% | 2z
69
'SatLSun'
4 | 5
u |12
HOL
18| 1
25 | 2
119
sat §ujri;
5 2
13 4
2 u
2w
176
115

171



§/2/23, 1:51 PM

2022-2023 Peotone CUSD 207U as of 5/2/2023
Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

Public School Calendar Legend

X Pupil Attendance Day 170
XHS Half-Day School Improvement Program 5
FPT Full-Day Parent/Teacher Conference 1
Total Days Toward 176
Pupil Attendance:
TI Teacher Institute/Workshop 4
Total Calendar Days: 180
HOL Holiday 11
NIA Not in Attendance 22
PT /In-Service/Act of God/Explanations
school Bedin  98/15/2022 School End Date: 05/31/2023
Regular Day: 8:30AM - 3:20PM f_gﬁ;’_“‘:t' D3Y 5 hrs. 40 Mins.
| |
.0_8/_15/2022!TI Teacher Institute/Workshop 1
08/’16/2022_|TI Teacher Institute/Workshop | | |
Half-Day School[8:30AM 1:00PM 'Staff will work on school
»09/16/2022_|XHS Improvement Program }12:00PM |3:30PM improvement plans. .
i Half-Day School8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on school
"10/26/2022‘)('-'5 iImprovement Program _ 12:0_O_PM 3:30PM |limprovement plans.

Full-Day Parent/Teacher| 10:00AM |
10/27/2022’FPT Conference | 6:00PM .-Parent Teacher_ Conferences.
01/09/2023[TI  Teacher Institute/Workshop | .

Haif-Day School|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on school
02/17/2023’)“"5 Improvement Program 112:00PM 3:30PM Ilimprovement plans.

Haif-Day School|8:30AM 1.00PM Staff will work on school
04/ 14/2023_‘}(“5 Improvement Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans.

Half-Day School|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on school
05(12/2023|XHS Improvement Program [12:00PM 3:30PM 'improvement plans.
05/31/2023|T1 Teacher Institute/Workshop |

116

hitps://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=62704

11



| PEOTONE

Approval and Adoption of the Joint Agreement of the
Kankakee Area Regional Vocational Education System
(KARVES)

117



JOINT AGREEMENT

OF THE

KANKAKEE AREA EDUCATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

REGIONAL DELIVERY SYSTEM"

Adopted June 12, 1986
Amended February 21, 1991
Amended February 10, 1994

Amended August 13, 1998
Amended May 13, 2004
Amended March 9, 2023

* Also known as the Kankakee Area Regional Vocational Education System or KARVES

118



Page 1

Joint Agreement of the

Kankakee Area Education for Employment
Regional Delivery System

This Joint Agreement is entered into by and among the member districts under the
authority of Section 10-22.31a of the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-22.31a) and replaces
the Kankakee Area Career Center Joint Agreement.

ARTICLE I - GENERAL

Section 1. Name of Joint Educational Program

1.1.1 The name of the joint educational program established by this Joint Agreement
shall be the Kankakee Area Education for Employment Regional Delivery System
(hereinafter referred to as the System) and also known as the Kankakee Area
Regional Vocational Education System or KARVES.

Section 2. Purpose

1.2.1 To provide specialized vocational, career and technical education programs for all
students and adults who reside within all member districts and who need and can

profit from such specialized training.

1.2.2 To provide for the administration of programs and services conducted under this
Joint Agreement in accordance with applicable provisions of the Illinois School
Code, Illinois and federal law, and the regulations of the Illinois State Board of
Education.

1.2.3 To establish a structure that will;

A. Provide resources needed to operate such programs and services;
B. Insure that training programs match employment opportunities;
C. Insure access to the broadest possible range of training opportunities for all

learners in the region; and

D. Maximize the opportunity for all students to develop to their fullest
potential.

119



Page 2

Section 3. Membership

1.3.1

1.3.2

1.3.3

1.3.4

By authorization of their respective boards of education, this Joint Agreement is
entered into by and among the following school districts:

A. Beecher Unit District #200-U
Bradley-Bourbonnais Comm. High School District #307

B
C. Central Community Unit District #4
D

Grant Park Unit District #6
E. Herscher Unit District #2
F. Kankakee School District #111
G. Manteno Unit District #5
H. Momence Unit District #1
L Peotone Unit District #207-U

J. St. Anne High School District #302

Membership in the Joint Agreement shall be continuous, and member districts shall
be bound hereby, from year to year, unless any member district withdraws or is
removed under the provisions of Article VII of this Agreement.

A district desiring to join the System after its initial formation may be admitted
only by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Administrative Council and by ratification of
this Agreement by its board of education. Such district shall pay any assessment
established by the Council including, but not necessarily limited to, a fair and
equitable assessment for previous program development expenses.

It shall be a violation of this Agreement for any member district to contract with
any person, association, corporation, or educational cooperative other than the
System to provide career and technical education and training for all or any one or
more of its students eligible for enrollment in the System in any trade, vocation or
occupation for which a program of one or more classes is offered or provided by
the System or a member district.

The Executive Committee is authorized to grant exceptions to this prohibition under
such special circumstances as it may deem sufficient.

120



Page 3

Section 4. Administrative Agent/District

1.4.1. As authorized under Section 3-15.14 of the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/3-
15.14), the System shall act as its own administrative district and shall be an entity
separate and apart from the [-KAN Regional Office of Education.

1.4.2. As authorized under Section 3-15.14 of the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/3-
15.14), the Regional Superintendent of the I-KAN Regional Office of Education
shall act as the fiscal agent for the System. Working as authorized by the Executive
Committee and within the scope of the adopted policies, the Regional
Superintendent shall perform the following responsibilities:

A.

Pay all costs of operation from the funds of the System as they are approved
and submitted by the Executive Committee, and within the funds budgeted
and available therefor.

Maintain accounts of the System’s operational expenses and make them
available to Executive Committee on a monthly basis.

Collect and remit the required pension contributions from the member
districts if the Executive Committee participates in Article 7 of the Illinois
Pension Code (40 ILCS 5/7-101 et seq.).

Cause an annual financial statement to be submitted on forms prescribed by
the State Board of Education exhibiting the financial condition of the
programs established under this Agreement.

Cause a System audit to be conducted in accordance with Section 3-15.1 of
the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/3-15.1).

Section 5. Board of Control

1.5.1 The board of control of the System shall be known as the Executive Committee
(Section 1 of Article II below).

Section 6. Bylaws

1.6.1 This Agreement and the policies adopted by the Executive Committee constitute
the bylaws by which the System will be governed.

121



Page 4

ARTICLE II - ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION

Section 1. Governance

2.1.1

2.1.2

The System shall be governed by two bodies: a board of control known as the
Executive Committee and a membership regulatory body known as the
Administrative Council.

Executive Committee

A.

The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the superintendents of all
member districts and the Regional Superintendent of the I-KAN Regional
Office of Education. To insure representation on the Executive Committee
of all member districts, the superintendent of a member district may appoint
an alternate. The alternate shall be announced to the Chairperson.

The Executive Committee shall elect, from its membership, a Chairperson,
Vice Chairperson and Secretary. The terms of these offices shall be for one
(1) year and shall be filled at the regular meeting of the Executive
Committee in July of each year.

The duties of the officers shall be those which are customary to the office
unless otherwise prescribed by the Executive Committee.

Regular meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held monthly. The
Executive Committee shall, at the beginning of the fiscal year, prepare and
make available the times and places of its regular meetings for the fiscal
year. A regular meeting date may be changed by a vote of the Executive
Committee when conflicts require it, provided at least 10 days’ notice of
such change shall be given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be called by the
Chairperson or by the superintendents of any three (3) member districts by
giving notice in writing of the time, place, and purpose of the meeting at
least 48 hours prior to the special meeting. Meetings may also be called
pursuant to the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act. Public notice
of all meetings shall be given in accordance with such Act.

A majority of the superintendents of all member districts shall constitute a
quorum for conducting the business of the Executive Committee.

Executive Committee members, as individuals, have no authority over the
Kankakee Area Career Center or the System, except as provided by law.

122



Page 5

The Executive Committee shall:

(1)  Adopt policies for the System which are in keeping with the
objectives of this Agreement;

(2)  Determine and approve programs and setvices of the System, as
well as shared and local courses, with the assistance of the General
Advisory Committee and the Director;

(3)  Determine and select System program sites with the assistance of
the Director;

(4) Approve the employment of the Director and other System
personnel;

*) Develop rules, regulations and procedures which will implement the
policies of the System;

(6)  Review and approve the final tentative budget of the System and the
Kankakee Area Career Center;

(7)  Assist the Administrative Council in determining all charges to
member and non-member districts;

®) Assist the Director in the management and operation of the
Kankakee Area Career Center and the supervision and evaluation of
the Center’s personnel and programs; and

(9  Annually evaluate, in writing, the Director.

2.1.3 Administrative Council

A.

The Administrative Council shall be composed of the superintendent and a
school board member from each member district and the Regional
Superintendent of the I-KAN Regional Office of Education. The
Chairperson of the Regional Board of School Trustees of the I-KAN
Regional Office of Education, the Dean of Occupations of the Kankakee
Community College, and the Chairperson of the General Advisory
Committee (Section 3 below) may be ex-officio members without voting
privilege.

The Administrative Council shall hold regular meetings quarterly in

February, May, August and November. The Administrative Council shall,
at the beginning of each fiscal year, prepare and make available the times

123



Page 6

and places of its regular meetings for the fiscal year. Special meetings may
be called by the Chairperson or by the school board members of any two (2)
member districts by giving notice in writing of the time, place, and purpose
of the meeting at least 48 hours prior to the special meeting. Meetings may
also be called pursuant to the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act
(5 ILCS 120/1 et seq.). Public notice of all meetings shall be given in
accordance with such Act.

All meetings shall be conducted according to parliamentary procedure, with
Robert’s Rules of Order as a resource, and subject to the provisions of the
Illinois Open Meetings Act.

The Administrative Council shall, at its regular November meeting, elect
from its membership a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary, who
will serve for a term of one year each.

(1)  The Chairperson shall perform all of the functions customarily
inherent in a presiding office.

(2)  The Vice Chairperson shall perform all the functions customarily
inherent in the office of a Vice Chairperson, and shall preside at
meetings in the absence of the Chairperson.

3) The Secretary shall perform all of the functions customarily inherent
in the office of a Secretary.

Each school board member or designee of the member districts and the
Regional Superintendent of the I-KAN Regional Office of Education shall

be accorded one vote.

A majority of the school board members or designees of all member districts
shall constitute a quorum for conducting the business of the Council. No
action shall be taken unless approved by a majority vote of the membership
voting, except for certain matters as provided in the Illinois School Code,
this Agreement or the policies adopted hereunder.

The Administrative Council shall;

(1)  Review and approve the budget of the System and the Kankakee
Area Career Center in accordance with Illinois law;

(2) Determine all charges to member and non-member districts;

124



Page 7

(3)  Approve admission of new member districts by a two-thirds (2/3)
vote; and

(4)  Petition for the removal of a member district, when necessary and
approved by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the boards of education of the

remaining member districts.

Section 2. Administrative Staff

2.2.1 Director

A.

D.

A Director of the Kankakee Area Career Center (hereinafter Career Center)
and the System shall be appointed and his/her duties, responsibilities, and
authority shall be defined in his/her contract of employment and as provided
in this Agreement and the policies of the System.

The Director shall be the chief executive officer of the Career Center and
the System. As such, he/she shall have complete oversight of the Career
Center and the System and shall be responsible to the Executive Committee
for the efficient operation of the Career Center and the System in all its
divisions and shall report directly to the Executive Committee.

The Director will file a budget as approved by the Administrative Council
and will make such other reports and perform such other duties as may be
required by law or as assigned to him/her by the Executive Committee
and/or Administrative Council.

The organizational structure is attached as Appendix A and will be updated
as needed.

2.2.2 Principal

A,

A Principal of the Career Center shall be employed and his/her duties and
responsibilities shall be assigned by the Director.

2.2.3 Instruction

A.

Instructors at the Career Center shall perform all duties assigned by the
Director in cooperation with the Principal.

Duties of any other instructor will be the responsibility of the member
district at whose facility that instructor teaches.

125



Page 8

Section 3. Advisory Committees

2.3.1 General Advisory Committee

A.

The General Advisory Committee shall consist of representatives from the
industries, Chambers of Commerce, Federation of Labor, and farm and
professional groups located within the geographical area of the member
districts. Members will be appointed to serve a three (3) year term, and first
appointments will be staggered so there are always experienced members
left on the committee. The General Advisory Committee shall elect a
Chairperson and Secretary from the committee who shall serve for a term
of one year. The Chairperson and Secretary shall perform the functions
customarily assigned to their respective offices. The organizational meeting
for the Advisory Committee shall be held in the month of April.

The function of the General Advisory Committee will be to serve in an
advisory capacity to the Executive Committee and the Director. The
General Advisory Committee will provide the necessary communicating
link between the System and the community by monitoring, determining,
and advising on the interests and specific needs within the community in
the area of vocational, career and technical training.

2.3.2  Occupational Program Advisory Committees

A,

An Occupational Program Advisory Committee, consisting of five to ten
members, may be appointed in each of the following areas: Agriculture,
Family & Consumer Science, Business/Marketing, Health, and Industrial
Occupations.

Instructors are ex-officio members of the committees of their respective
areas of vocational, career, and technical training.

Each member district may appoint one (1) non-educator to each
Occupational Program Advisory Committee.

The Occupational Program Advisory Committees will operate according to
the policies and procedures adopted by the Executive Committee.

126



Page 9

ARTICLE III - PROGRAM

Section 1. Programs and Services

3.1.1

3.13

Except as otherwise provided herein, programs and services will be determined by
the Executive Committee, the Director, and/or a member district offering an
approved shared or local course.

Each program will be established to meet the needs of students within the region.
Selection of programs will be based upon local needs, student interests,
employment data, and appropriate governmental agency information.

Programs included in the System should include the following elements:

A. A well-defined sequence of course offerings leading to accomplishment of
one or more career or technical education goals.

B. Specific course descriptions with information on related skills courses
where appropriate.

C. Quality instruction, equipment and facilities.

Section 2. Approved Local and Shared Courses

3.2.1

3.2.2

Courses approved by the Executive Committee to serve students from two or more
member districts shall be referred to as shared courses. Courses approved by the
Executive Committee to serve students from only one member district shall be
referred to as a local course. The district offering an approved shared or local
course will determine the requirements of student participation in that course.

Each district offering an approved shared or local course shall be responsible for
incorporating System employer validated job tasks into curricular offerings.

Section 3. Kankakee Area Career Center (KACC)

33.1

The Kankakee Area Career Center, in conjunction with shared courses and local
courses, if any, shall be the primary deliverer of career and technical education
services to the population served by the System and its member districts. These
services include, but are not limited to: the offering of courses and/or sequences of
courses in various areas of vocational, career or technical education; coordination
between courses offered by the Career Center and shared and local courses;
coordination between courses offered by the Career, Center and

127



Page 10

Kankakee Community College; guidance and counseling; internships and on-the-
job training; and support services as required by State and/or federal law.

Section 4. Students

The System recognizes the importance of equity, diversity, and inclusion throughout all aspects of
a student’s educational experience.

34.1

342

343

344

345

3.4.6

347

The System will provide equitable access for all students beginning in fifth grade
and continuing throughout their schooling with career exploration, career
preparation and academic and social support.

The System will provide targeted support services, informed by evidence-based
practice, for special populations.

The System will provide evidence-based professional learning and tesources to
support Member District programs in collecting data and using data to improve
activities and services for those who are members of special populations, which
will benefit all students.

The System will collaborate with community-based organizations, the workforce
development system, business partners and families to build partnerships that
support students, create programs that ensure equitable access and supports and
align to the current Illinois’ Perkins State Plan.

Students must be residents and enrolled, at least part-time, in a Member District,
must be in good standing (i.e. not serving a suspension or expulsion) and satisfy
any additional eligibility requirements established by the Member District to attend
the Area Career Center.

The System shall provide equitable access to its program offerings at the Area
Career Center to all resident students enrolled in Member Districts, and shall not
discriminate on the basis of race, sex, gender, disability, religion, gender identity,
or any other protected status under State and federal laws applying to secondary
students.

To be eligible for participation in a System program, a private or parochial school
student must first document legal residence within one of the member districts. To
be enrolled at the Kankakee Area Career Center, an eligible private or parochial
student must apply for enrollment as a part-time student at the member district
within which he/she resides. If the member district approves enrollment of the
student, then the member district becomes responsible for tuition and other
approved costs, as well as the beneficiary of reimbursement, resulting from private
school student’s enrollment. Under these circumstances, the private or parochial

128



Page 11

school assumes no responsibility for any portion of the System costs associated
with that student’s enrollment.

Section 5. Level of Participation

3.5.1 Inorder to provide for the effective administration for staff employment and budget
matters, each member district will present to the Director a student enrollment
projection on or before February 1 of each year. This projection shall state the
minimum level of expected student enrollment within each System program for the
following year.

Section 6. Program Management

3.6.1 The Director shall, with the advice and consent of the Executive Committee,
manage the various portions of the System pregrams-including:

A. Staffing

B Curriculum development

C. Program coordination

D Instructional evaluation

E. Management of facility, equipment and supplies
F. Insurance on and maintenance of equipment

G. Grant responsibility fulfillment

3.6.2 The Director shall coordinate, direct and assist in making arrangements for
establishing, scheduling, conducting and evaluating System programs and services.

3.6.3 The System Director, in cooperation with Member Districts, will oversee and

coordinate the comprehensive plan of action for completion of the applicable
needs assessments necessary to meet the current Federal Perkins requirements.

Section 7. Staffing

3.7.1 System central, instruction and support staff are hired by the Executive Committee
upon the recomrmendation of the Director. System staff perform System functions
which benefit all member districts and are paid from System funds.

129



3.7.2

Page 12

Instructional and support staff for a shared or local course are employees of the
member district that assigns to them their functions and duties with regard to that
course and are paid by that member district.

ARTICLE IV - HOUSING

Section |. Program Sites

4.1.1

413

The Executive Committee, with the assistance of the Director, will determine sites
for the System programs, keeping maximum accessibility and efficiency as major
determinants in the selection process.

Member districts may elect to utilize applicable provisions of the Illinois School
Code including, but not limited to, Sections 10-22.31b, 17-2.4 and 19-30, to
acquire, establish, remodel and/or maintain equipment and buildings for System
prograrns.

Recommendations concerning the location of System courses which are not to be
offered at the Career Center will be made by the member districts involved. Such
recommendations will be based on criteria established by this Agreement and the
policies and bylaws adopted hereunder.

Section 2. Official Office

421

The System’s official office shall be that of the Kankakee Area Career Center. In
the event the System ceases to act as its own administrative district, the official
office shall be that of the Regional Superintendent of the -KAN Regional Office
of Education.

130



Page 13

ARTICLE V - FINANCE

Section |. Budget

5.1.1

A tentative budget of proposed revenue and expenditures for the following school
year shall be prepared by the Director and presented to the Executive Committee
for its consideration at its regular meeting in April. The Executive Committee shall
approve the final tentative budget at its regular meeting in May. The Administrative
Council shall review the final tentative budget at its regular meeting in May. After
public hearing and inspection, a final budget shall be presented for approval by the
Administrative Council at its regular meeting in August.

The budget shall cover the following:

A. Administrative cost

B Operating cost

C. Personnel cost

D Capital cost

E. Revenue, including State and federal grants

Section 2. Procedures for Financing Joint Agreement

521

522

Member districts shall be responsible for the expenses of operating the Kankakee
Area Career Center. Each member district shall pay the Kankakee Area Career
Center such sums of money on a tuition basis as computed from the operational
expenses incurred each year. One-half of such sums are due on October 1 and one-

half on February 1 of each school year.

Each member district shall record its payment to the Career Center as Tuition Paid
in the appropriate account as specified by the Illinois State Accounting Manual.
The Career Center shall record the monies received from member districts as
Tuition Received in the appropriate account as specified by the Illinois State
Accounting Manual.

In addition to tuition, each member district shall be assessed a flat fee to cover
heating, utilities, maintenance, insurance, and one custodian’s salary. Such fee
shall be computed on a percentage basis, one-half based on the previous year’s tax
valuation and one-half based on the previous year’s sophomore and junior
enrollment, taken from the Fall Housing Report.

131



523

524

525

526

5.2.7

528

529

Page 14

In the event any special assessments are needed to fulfill the operation of the
System, the formula outlined in Section 5.2.2 shall be used.

An annual audit shall be conducted in accordance with Section 3-15.1 of the Illinois
School Code as amended.

During the month of July, when all accounts of the prior fiscal year have been
closed and audited, adjustments will be made for over- or under-payments.

Accounting procedures shall conform to the directives of the Illinois State Board of
Education.

The Regional Superintendent shall maintain accounts of the System’s operational
expenses and shall make these available to the Executive Committee on a monthly

basis.

The costs of shared courses will be paid by the participating member districts as
mutually agreed upon. Cost-sharing agreements will be reviewed by the Director
and approved by the Executive Committee.

Charges to Non-Members

A. Charges to non-member school districts and other governmental bodies for
education and training services provided by the Career Center or the System
shall be established by the Executive Committee in accordance with the
provisions of the Illinois School Code, but in no case shall such charges be
less than those charges to member districts.

B. Charges to non-members for separate programs designed to meet the needs

of the non-member shall be determined on a case-by-case basis by the
Executive Committee.

ARTICLE VI - TRANSPORTATION

Section |. Transportation

6.1.1

6.1.2

Transportation of students to program sites will be the responsibility of the
respective member districts and not the responsibility of the System.

Member districts may enter into separate agreements to facilitate the economical

and efficient transportation of students. However, the administration of and costs
associated with those transportation agreements will be independent of and separate

132



Page 15

from the requirements of this Agreement and the administrative responsibilities of
the System.

ARTICLE VII - TERMINATION, WITHDRAWAL AND REMOVAL

Section 1. Termination

7.1.1

7.13

7.14

Notice of termination of this Agreement must be presented to the Illinois State
Board of Education and to all member districts’ boards of education not less than
one (1) full school year prior to termination. Upon approval by each board of
education of the member districts, this Agreement shall terminate on the date
specified.

Upon termination, System assets shall be distributed in cash or in kind in
accordance with each member district’s vested interest in the collective or
individual assets.

Upon termination, any site, facility or equipment purchased by a member district
will remain the property of that district.

Prior to the effective date of the termination of this Agreement and as a condition
to said termination, each member district shall satisfy its share of any debt
obligation incurred by the System while this Agreement was in full force and effect.

Section 2. Withdrawals

7.2.1

7.2.2

723

A member district may petition for withdrawal from the System not less than one
(1) full school year prior to the proposed withdrawal date. The petition shall be
submitted to the Regional Board of School Trustees of the I-KAN Regional Office
of Education in accordance with the provisions of Section 10-22.31a of the Illinois
School Code and shall be acted upon in the manner provided in Article 7 of the
Illinois School Code. The Illinois State Board of Education shall also be notified
of the filing of the petition for withdrawal and of final action on said petition.

Upon withdrawal of a member district, the value of its share of the instructional
equipment owned by the System will be determined by the Executive Committee
and credited to the liability of that district for its share of the System-owned
instructional equipment, taking into account depreciation of said equipment. No
part of the cost of the System’s buildings or grounds shall be credited or reimbursed
to a withdrawn district.

Upon withdrawal, any site, facility or equipment purchased by a member district
will remain the property of that district.

133



Page 16

7.2.4 Prior to the withdrawal of a member district, said district shall satisfy its share of

any debt obligation incurred by the System while it was a member whether or not
such debt obligation was incurred prior or subsequent to the adoption.
Notwithstanding the withdrawal of a member district, the remaining member
districts shall remain obligated to pay any outstanding amounts on said debt
obligations as they become due and payable.

Section 3. Removal

7.3.1

7.3.2

733

A member district that fails to abide by the provisions of this Agreement is subject
to removal. A petition for removal shall be approved by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of
the boards of education of the other member districts. The petition for removal will
then be filed by the Administrative Council with the Regional Board of School
Trustees of the -KAN Regional Office of Education at least one (1) full school
year prior to the proposed removal date. The Illinois State Board of Education shall
be notified of the filing of the petition. The petition shall be acted upon in the
manner provided in Article 7 of the Illinois School Code. Notification of final
action shall be provided to the Illinois State Board of Education upon removal of a

member district.

Upon removal of a member district, the value of its share of the instructional
equipment owned by the System will be determined by the Executive Committee
and credited to the liability of that district for its share of the System-owned
instructional equipment, taking into account depreciation of said equipment. No
part of the cost of the System’s buildings or grounds shall be credited or reimbursed
to a removed district.

Prior to the removal of a member district, said district shall satisfy its share of any
debt obligation incurred by the System while it was a member. Notwithstanding
the removal of a member district, the remaining member districts shall remain
obligated to pay any outstanding amounts on said debt obligations as they become
due and payable.

134



Page 17

ARTICLE VIII - AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Amendments

8.1.1 This Agreement may be amended upon the recommendations of the Executive
Committee and the Administrative Council and by resolutions adopted by the
boards of education of each member district. An amendment will take effect upon
ratification by the last member district, unless provided otherwise.

8.1.2 A copy of the amended Joint Agreement shall be submitted to the Illinois State
Board of Education.
ARTICLE IX - RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENT
Ratification will take place by vote of the individual boards of education of member
districts. The action of each board of education will be effective when all member districts’ boards

of education have ratified this Agreement. This Agreement will take effect on March 9, 2023, or
upon the date of ratification by all districts, whichever occurs last.

135



REPORT NO. 85:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE AUTHORIZATION
OF PAYMENT OF JULY 2023 SCHEDULE OF BILLS.

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept the Authorization of Payment of
July 2023 Schedule of Bills.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 86:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED LUNCH PRICE INCREASES
FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Proposed Lunch Price Increase for the
2023-2024 School Year.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 87:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSAL OF
INSTALLING SECURITY CAMERAS AT PJHS.

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept the Proposal of Installing
Security Cameras at PJHS.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 88:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A NEW CLUB AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL,
STUDENT LEADERS OF DIVERSITY, EQUITY AND INCLUSION.

The Board will need a motion to approve a New Club at Peotone High School,
Student Leaders of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion. The Club Sponsor will
be Seth Diaz.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

136



Approval and Acceptance of the Authorization of
Payment of July 2023 Schedule of Bills

137



DISTRICT OFFICE

P E OTO N E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

Phone: 708-258-0991

CUSD 207U
wwww.peotoneschools.org

AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF THE JULY 2023
SCHEDULE OF BILLS

AUTHORIZATION VOTED ON AT THE MAY 15, 2023 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Mr. Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager is authorized and directed to pay bills in July
2023 without further direction from the Peotone Board of Education. The purpose of this
authorization is to ensure invoices are paid prior to due dates that will occur prior to the
next scheduled Peotone Board of Education Meeting on August 21, 2023.

Mr. Adrian Fulgencio will furnish a list of the paid bills for the Board to review at the
August 21, 2023 regular board meeting.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

138



ERTIR)

Approval of the Proposed Lunch Price Increases for
the 2023-2024 School Year

139



DISTRICT OFFICE

P E o To N E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Phone: 708-258-0991

CUSD 207U v 108255090

wwww.peotoneschools.org

TO: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education
FROM: Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager
RE: Proposed Lunch Price Increases for 2023-2024

DATE: May 10, 2023

Objective:

Recommendation to the Board of Education to approve the propased 2023-2024 Meal and Milk
Prices.

Background and Information:

Each year, we are required to calculate an appropriate lunch price charged to students using
the ISBE Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) tool. This process ensures equity between funds brought in
from paid lunch meals and free and reduced-price meal reimbursements. This calculation is only
for students who choose to buy lunch and can pay, students who qualify will receive school
lurich at a reduced price or no cost.

Below are the meal and milk prices for the 2022-2023 school year,

Student Meal Adult Meal *
$3.20 $3.70 $0.40

* ISBE requires adult meals to be at least $0.50 more than the student lunch price.

The PLE tool indicates that the district must increase the price to $3.55 to be equitable with
meal reimbursements. Given the $0.10 increase cap per year, the recommendation would be to
increase meal prices by $0.10 like what we've been doing for the last couple of years. Milk

prices will remain at $0.40.

Administrative Recommendation:
Approval of the meal and milk prices for the 2023-2024 school year.

Student Meal Aduit Meal

140



PEOTONE

o
5 -y

Approval and Acceptance of the Proposal of
Installing Security Cameras at PJHS



12/05/2023, 15:25

¥ Forward Edge

The tachnalogy edge for achauiun

i BENOGY LS

wi

Prepared For:

Peotone CUSD 207U

Adrian Fulgenclo

Phone: (708) 258-0991 x3101
212 West Wilson Street

Quote - BXNCQ9154

Prapared By:

Ben Carson

Account Manager

Phone: 513-761-3343 x108
Fax: 866-871-7989

www. Forward-Edge.net

513-761-3343

2724 E Kemper Rd., Cincinnati, Ohic 45241

Peotone, IL 60468 Email: bcarson@forward-edge.net

afulgencio@peotoneschools.org

tBet'OIW is the interactive version of the quote, you can choose options and see the quote
otals.

For the full presentation proposal, glick here to view or download the PDF version of this
uote. You can sign and fax this in, or you can save time by simply electronically accepting

’ this quote below.

Picture Unit Price Ext Price

Qty Desgription

Camera Hardware

$229.50 $229.50

1 Wisenat gNO-GO&ZRl 2 Megaplxel Indoor Full HD Network Camera - Color - Dome - 65.62
ft Infrared Night Vision - H.264, H.265, Motion JPEG, H.264M, H.265M, H.264H, H.265H -
1920 x 1080 - 3.20 mm- 10 mm Varifocal Lens - 3. 1x Optical - CMOS - Wall Mount, In-
celling, Flugh Mount, Hanglng Mount

6 Wisenet XND-8083RV 6 Megapixel Network Camera - Color - Dome - 164.04 ft Infrared
Night Vision - H.265, H.264, Motion JPEG, H.265M, H.265H, H.264M, H.264H - 3328 x
11p522 - 4,40 mm- 9.30 mm Varifocal Lens - 2.1x Optical - CMOS - Hanglng Mount - K10 -

$775.00 $4,650.00

$140.00 $140.00

ND-6021 2 Megapixel Indoor HD Network Camerg - Dome - MIPEG, H.264,

1 Wisenet
H.265 - 1920 x 1080 Fixed Lens - CMOS - Wall Mount

$140.00 $420.00

3 Wisenet QND-6011 2 Megaplxel Indoor HD Network Camera - Dome - H.264, MJPEG,
H.265 - 1920 x 1080 Fixed Lens - CMOS - Wall Mount

$875.00 $4,375.00

S Wisanet PNM-C7083RVD 2 Megapixel Qutdoor Full HD Network Camera - Color - Dome -
TAA ComB,lIant - 82.02 ft Infrared Night Vislon - H.265, H.264, MIPEG, H.2658, H.265H,
H.265M, H.264B, H.264H, H.264M - 1920 x 1080 - 3 mm- 6 mm Varifocal Lens - 2x
Optical - CMOS - Conduit Mount, Gang Box Mount, Parapet Mount, Corner Mount, Pole
Mount, Wall Mount, Gooseneck, Pendant Mount - [K10 - IP66 - Vandal Reslstant

$850.00 $4,250.00

5 Wisenet PNM-BOB2VT 2 Meﬁgaéaixel Qutdoor Full HD Network Camera - Color - Dome -
H.265, H.264, MIPEG, H.2648, H.264H, H.264M - 1920 x 1080 - 3 mm- 6 mm Varifocal
Lens - 2x Optical - CMOS - Wall Mount, Pendant Mount, Ceailing Mount, Corner Mount, Pole
Mount, Parapet Mount, Roof Mount, Box Mount, Backbox Mount, Gang Box Mount - [K10 -

$1,100.00 $3,300.00

3 Wisenet PNM-9084QZ1 8 Megapixel Full HD Network Camera - Color - Dome - TAA
Compliant - H.265, H.264, MJPEG, H.265M, H.2658, H.265H, H.264M, H.264B, H.264H -
lglélox 1[0986%- 3 mm- 6 mm Varifocal Lens - 2x Optfcal - €MOS - Hanglng Mount, [n-celling

Hanwha Techwin SBP-276HMW Mounting Adapter for Network Camera - White $37.50

$39.50
$39.50
$24.50

$150.00
$158.00
$197.50

$24.50

Hanwha Techwin Mounting Adapter for Wall Mount - White
Hanwha Techwin SBP-300WMW1 Wall Mount for Network Camera - White

Lol ¥, B S N

Hanwha Techwin SBP-301HMW2 Mounting Adapter for Network Camera - White

SubTotal $17,894.50

https://iwww.quotevalet.com/concierge.aspx?Dacumentid=a5fca566-50c3-4346-87 34-4cd97dfbad 748 Tenant!d=95327606-cb19-4487-bf7 7-a0a2af85dfac  1/3



12/05/2023, 15:25 Quote - BXNCQ9154

Video Survelliance Server and Software - Software Has Remote Viewing Capabilities Built-
in Without the Need for VPN

3 Wisenet Ethernet Switch - 26 Ports - Manageable - Gigablt Ethernet, Fast Ethernet - $531.72 $1,595.16
10/100/1000Base-~T, 1000Base-X - 3 Lagr Supported - Modular ~ 370 W PoE Budget -
Qptical Fiber, Twisted Palr - PoE Ports - Rack-mountable ~
1 Milestane Systems XProtect Professional+ - Base License - 1 Server - Electronic - PC $334.05 $334.05
24 Milestone Systams XProtect Professional+ - License - 1 Device - PC $112.84 $2,708.16
24 Milastone Systems Care Pius - 5 Year - Service - Technlcal - Electronlc $68.22 $1,637.28
SubTotal $6,274.65

Cabling Services - Base Cabling Pricing Is based on exposed white cable and we'll attempt
to make It as aesthetically pleasing as Is practical

19 Indoar Cat6 Cabiing Drop for New IP Camera $235.00 $4,465.00
5 Outdoor Caté Cabling Drop for New IP Camera $385.00 ’ $1,925.00
48 Cat6 Jack Keystone - Yeilow $5.00 $240.00
24 Surface Mount Box 1-Port Keystone White $3.00 $72.00
24 1' Caté6 Yellow Patch Cable $4.00 $96.00
24 3 Cat6 White Patch Cable $5.00 $120.00
3 24-Port High-Density Fleld-Conflgurable Unloaded Multimedia Panel $39.00 $117.00
1 Cabling Services to Physically Install New Cameras $4,515.00 $4,515.00

SubTotal $11,550.00

Cable Cancealing Options

1 Approximately 2,300' of Panduit Raceway and Necessary Couplers and Corner Fittings - $11,184.00 $11,184.00
Approximately 288 8-foat sticks with Installation - Pricing may decrease/increase based on
the actual number of connector fittings needed to Install Pandult
O 1 Approximately 2,300’ of 1-inch EMT Conduit Installed for Cabling $13,250.00 $13,250.00
SubTotal ' $11,184.00

Engineering Services
1 Networking Engineering Services to Conflgure Video Survelllance Cameras and Switches $7,605.00 $7,605.00
SubTotal $7,605.00

SubTotai: %54,508.15

Shipping: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
$54,508.15



Approval of a New Club at
Peotone High School,
Student Leaders of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion.

141



Peotone High School
Club/Activity Proposal

Name of Club:

Student Leaders of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

Number of Sponsor(s) Needed:

1 - Seth Diaz

School where activity/ciub will be housed:

Classroom - online

Purpose of the Club:

To promote Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion within
Peotone High School

Grades of Students Involved:

9th - 12th

Student Contact (biéaée be specific; how often
you will meet with students; when will you be
meeting; time frames, etc.):

Once a month

Proposed Budget:

None

Any Additional Comments:

Mission Statement:

No hierarchy of students

Student Leaders of Diversity Equity and Inclusion will recognize that education is a diverse and vital
process across our state, country and world. Because of this, our vision is to create a uniquely
diverse population of globally-competent learners who are prepared by peers using a diverse,
equitable and inclusive lens, to make education accessible to all.

142



REPORT NO. 89:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL

(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District and the

lllinois State Board of Education®).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Personnel of Certified and Classified

Staff.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

Angela Lachtara - PJHS Math Interventionist (effective date of 08.21.2023).
Kathryn Mata - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of 08.14.2023).
Joshua Stefans - PIC Music/Art/Band Teacher (effective date of 08.16.2023).
Shelli Trevino - PHS EL Interventionist (effective date of 08.14.2023).

Hailey Krone - PHS School Counselor (effective date of 08.09.2023).
Alexandra Takuski - PHS Spanish Teacher (effective date of 08.21.2023).

RESIGNATION:

e & @ @

Katherine Herder - PHS Assistant Coach Softball (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Katherine Herder - PHS Jazz Band (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Katherine Herder - PJHS Summer Band Camp (effective date of 06.01.2023)
Katherine Herder - PJHS Assistant Softball Coach (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Madison Mikalauski - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of
*05.31.2023).
Madison Mikalauski - PHS Unified Dance Coach/Coordinator
(effective date of 05.31.2023).
Madison Mikalauski - PHS Poms Dance Performance (effective date of
05.31.2023).
Madison Mikalauski -PHS Assistant Soccer Coach (effective date
of 05.31.2023).
Joel Rodriquez - PHS Spanish Teacher (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Joel Rodriguez - PHS Spanish Club Sponsor (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Keith Coppens - PHS Physical Education Teacher (effective date of 05.31.2023)
Keith Coppens - PHS Varsity Baseball Coach (effective date of 05.31.2023).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

Mandi Fier - CSC Preschool Paraprofessional (effective date of 08.22.2023).
Barbra Wlodarczyk - PHS Day Custodian (effective date of 05.22.2023).
Melissa Thompson - PHS 1:1 Paraprofessional (effective date of 08.22.2023).

143



TEMPORARY SUMMER EMPLOYEES:
» Andrew Scrivens (effective date of 06.05.2023).
e Danny Janjanin (effective date of 06.05.2023).
e Anthony Buchino (effective date of 06.05.2023).

TEMPORARY SUMMER MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEES:
e Sarah Blanton (effective date of 06.05.2023)
» Marielle Korringa (effective date of 06.05.2023).
e Al Korringa (effective date of 06.05.2023).

CHANGE IN LOCATION ONLY:
e Sandra Godar - PIC 1:1 Paraprofessional to PES 1.1 Paraprofessional

(effective date of 08.23.2023).

Rebecca Johnson - PES 1:1 Paraprofessional to PIC 1:1 Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08.22.2023).

Diane Klootwyk - CSC Preschool Paraprofessional to PES 1:1 Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08.22.2023).

Jodi Podbielski - PES Paraprofessional to CSC Preschool Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08.22.2023).

Darryl Boehl - PJHS Paraprofessional to PHS Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08.22.2023).

RESIGNATION:
* Velma Cavazos - Transportation On-Call Substitute Bus Driver

(effective date of 05.03.2023).
Nicole Graniczny - Transportation On-Call Medical Assistant Bus Aide

(effective date of 05.04.2023).
Evan Lonard - Temporary Summer Employee (effective date of 06.05.2023).
Elizabeth Rede - Temporary Summer Employee (effective date of 06.05.2023).
Lauren Regan - Temporary Summer Employee (effective date of 06.05.2023).
Tyler Gill - Temporary Summer Employee (effective date of 06.05.2023).

RETIREMENT (4 years) 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027
e Beth Jones - PJHS Administrative Assistant (retirement letter dated 04.24.2023,
retirement will be at the end of the 2026-2027 school year).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

OTHER:
First Reading of PRESS 111 Board Policies.

144



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION

FOLLOWING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.
ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, June 26, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center

145



